
(b)(6) pva.gov> 

Ab)(6) @va.gov> 

From: Lieberman, Steven 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 14:08:59 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Attachments: SECVA Memo PL 85 804 04032020 - Final.docx, smime.p75 

Importance: High 

Making sure you are aware that this is coming your way hopefully today for signature by the Sec VA. 

This has already made its way through many offices. 

Thank you 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:56 AM 

To: Lieberman, Steven 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Importance: High 

Hi Steve, 

As the medical supply market tightens, companies are requiring ever steeper  advance 
payments to auarantee materiel sales. VA advance payments are limited to ' (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

      

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 
0: 202.461 (b)(6) / C: 202.365(0(6) E 

 

kva.gov b)(6) 

      

From: BrazeII, Karen " 6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 08:28 

To:  (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) (b)(6) 
Dva.gov>; l@va.gov>; Billups, Angela 
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Dva.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

McVicker, Carrie A. < 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Importance: High 

Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC 

va.gov> 

ib)(6) 
@va.gov>; 

b)(6) (b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202.632.(b)(6) M: 202-815-2(0)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <00 ) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 
b)(6) bva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Cc: Brazen, Karen <(b)(6) @va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 

Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 202-906 b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) OGC) 

@va.gov> 

ATTENTION: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product or information 
protected under the attorney-client privilege. Portions of this transmission may contain 
information also protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §552. 
Do not release this information without prior authorization from the sender. If this has 
inadvertently reached the wrong party, please delete this information immediately and notify the 
sender. Any security screening of this email by information officers or server administrators is not 
intended to be consent to any party to review the content of the email or a waiver of the attorney-
client privilege and/or work product privilege. 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 6)  

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; 
(b)(6) )va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC (b)(6) 

(OGC) 

@va.gov> 
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Cc: BrazeII, Karen i b)(6) Wva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Mike, Bob, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

Follow up from last night. 

VA Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-5031 

Cell phone: 202-812 .(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (13)(6) Pva.gov>; 

1@va.gov>; b)(6) Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

,(b)(6) 
(OGC) 

1@va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

 

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Karen. (b)(5) 

  

 

(b)(5) 

    

      

      

b)(5) 

    

Please acknowledge tonight or first thing tomorrow morning. 

VR Bill 

 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

 

Acting General Counsel 

 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

   

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 
(b)(6) 

  

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

(b)(6) 

     

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) 
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b)(6) 1@va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) A)(6) >va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

  

  

Mike, Bob, MX6) 

MX5) 

Sorry for late email but asking if you could acknowledge email receipt and 
review. ODY5) 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 MX6) 

(WM 

 
    

   

From: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21  PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 41))(6) iy.LF,Ci> 

Cc: Powers, Pame12(bX6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

   

b)(6) Lova.gov> 

Bill — attached is the memo requesting Veterans Affairs Approval to Exercise Authority 

Under Public Law 85-804. 

Thx! -Karen 
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(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-63 / M: 202-815-(b)(6) 1@va.gov 

  

         

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) .(b)(6) __1(@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) @vp.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela " 6) [Wva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

 

1@va.gov> (b)(6) 

 

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461 

From: BrazeII, Karen 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:15 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Misfire...revisions forthcoming.. 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10: 3 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 13)(6)  

Cc: Powers, Pamela < (13)(6)  @va .gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

j@va.gov> 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(3)(6)	 lzva.gov / M: 202-815 b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. 00 )(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

D va .gov>; Billups, Angela < (b)(6) 

@va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) 

 va.gov>., 

va.gov> 

Bob — pls review before we smooth for EXECSEC review. 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6) / M: 202-815 )(6) eva.gov 

Dva .gov> 

bva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.< 

Cc: Brazell, Karen A(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) Wva.gov> 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. 0)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

ava.gov> 

Dva .gov>; 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hi Angela, 

First — please call me Deb, ok? 

Second, my very minor edits are attached. 

Thank you for doing this when you should be resting up for next week's challenges. 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0:202.461 (b)(6) / C: 202365 (b)(6) / E  (b)(6) va.gov 

From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. 

Dva.gov> 

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) pva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen' 
<<b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <XID)(6) i@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck. Robert R. (OGC) 
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(b)(5) 

Ms. BrazeII, I do not have anyone on the OAL staff that can put this in the correct final 
format for staffing at the Secretary level, do you have someone that can take care of 

that? 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

6  Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. < b)(6) Iva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela  4(b)(6) tl.@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) Dva.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen  .(b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) lOva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) ova.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the 
global medical supply industry operated "Just in Time" to control 
cost. As of April 3, 2020, with more than (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

"We will ACT!" 
A 0 

th
le. .... 1 

ACCOUntObi),  • Customer  service • I ronsformotio(, 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

8 of 18 



V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 

Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 (19)(6)  // C: 202.365. (b)(6) / E: 

  

kva.gov (b)(6) 

 

        

        

        

         

From: Billups, Angela <(6)   @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38  

To: Lemnnon. Ricks L. (b)(6) _i(va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

va.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen Fp" )  1@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
1 (b)(6) hva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) hva.gov>  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Based on the information below (b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

Offica of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
A 
friccountobthty • Customer ServIce • I ronsformotoon 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. 1(0(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela b)(6) va. :ov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen  (b)(6) @va.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
,(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6)  @va.gov>;  Kramer, 

Deborah E. " 6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity to 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

2. b)(5) 

3.
(b)(5) 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. 

My staff refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 2251000)  

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela M(6) [@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen W(6) hva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

b)(5) 

(b)(6) 
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ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

Phillip (SES)  0(6)  va. :ov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

b)(6)  va.gov>; Christy, 

  

Hello, attached is a copy of the 
(b)(5) 

 

 

(b)(5) 

  

   

   

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

°Mc* of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
v  I A ..,!Jb,11ty • Uustorner SeIviet • fOffif011110t$011 

From: Brazell, Karen .(b)(6)  Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) .1(b)(6) 6va.gov>;  Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) va .gov>; Billups, Angela 4)(6) va.gov>*,  Christy, 

Phillip (SES) A )(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo for the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6) / M: 202-815- b)(6) va.gov 
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(b)(6) From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L.  (b)(6)  
b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Dva.gov> 

va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461.(b)(6)  
Cell/telework 202-906-00) 

ATTENTION: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product or 
information protected under the attorney-client privilege. Portions of this 
transmission may contain information also protected from disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §552. Do not release this information without 
prior authorization from the sender. If this has inadvertently reached the wrong 
party, please delete this information immediately and notify the sender. Any 
security screening of this email by information officers or server administrators is 
not intended to be consent to any party to review the content of the email or a 
waiver of the attorney-client privilege and/or work product privilege. 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L..(13)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

DVa.g0v> 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) ())(6)  
b)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

   

If I read the below information correctIvib)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225-6480 

Cell (816) 401 -(b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 
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From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L.(b)(6)  
(b)(6) @va.gov> 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

b)(5) 

1)va.gov> 

va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 202-906-

 

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

From:  "6)  (OGC) ,(b)(6) Dva .gov> 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) bva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM  

b)(6) 

Dva.gov>; 
GC) AO) D \gcl\7(b)(6) (OGC) 

b)(6) @va.gov> 
Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by (b)(6) and (b)(6) regarding Advance 
Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed ther)(5) i 
(b)(5) 

1 b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

OGC b)(6) 
(VACO)  (OGC) ItZ) 

U(OGC) bva.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) 1(b)(6) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

— (b)(5) = 

(b)(5) 
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Esq. 

Deputy Chief Counsel 

Procurement Law Group, Office of General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

23 Christopher Way 
Eatontown, NJ 07724 

Telephone: 732-795 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please let us know if you need anything further, 

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity/ies 

to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 

confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 

are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by 

telephone at (732) 795(130)  and delete the email. Thank you. 
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DATE: April 3, 2020 

MEMO FROM: Secretary of the Department of Veterans Affairs 

TO: The President of the United States of America 

SUBJECT: Veterans Affairs Approval to Exercise Authority Under Public Law 85-

804 

The Department of Veterans Affairs continues to support the Nation in combating the 
Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) performing our mission serving the Nations 
Veterans, their Families, and  as the designated back up for Americas healthcare.  As the 
COVID-19 cases continue to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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tva.gov> b)(6)  

va.govi>; W(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 15:30:06 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela:Svrek. Christopher D. (Chris) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Attachments: 4 4 20 Advanced Payments Request to POTUS.docx, VA0907 SECVA AdvPymt 

Authority.pdf, smime.p75 

Good morning Pam / Chris. 

Attached is a memo to the President requesting Authority for Advance Payment under PL 85 804. 

V/R 

Carrie 

Carrie A. McVicker 
Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
(b)(6) va.gov  

(202) 461 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) From: BrazeII, Karen ..va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) ( 0) .Dva.gov>; Hudson William A. (OGC) 

va. :ov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela  < (b)(6) va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
1 1@(b)(6) @va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks M(6)  va.gov>; Hutton, James 

@va.gov>; Cashour, Curtis <<b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(lCurtis  

Thank you OGC Partners! 

(b)(6) 

Carrie (b)(6) over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 
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From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) " 6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen 0)(6) k@va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC)(b)(6) b)va.gov>; 
(OGC) 1b)(6) 6va.gov>-, Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) ova.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) <  

.va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks <I(b)(6) - va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

)va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) .0)(6) Dva.gov>;(b)(6) 

Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

All, 

I discussed with Mr. Hudson. He verball 
(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, D I 0 
Office 202-461 
Cell/telework 202-906 

ATTENTION: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product or information protected 
under the attorney-client privilege. Portions of this transmission may contain information also protected 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §552. Do not release this information 
without prior authorization from the sender. If this has inadvertently reached the wrong party, please 
delete this information immediately and notify the sender. Any security screening of this email by 
information officers or server administrators is not intended to be consent to any party to review the 
content of the email or a waiver of the attorney-client privilege and/or work product privilege. 

From: Brazell, Karen 1@va.gov> 
b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6) 

kva.gov>; tb)(6) 

(OGC) 4b)(6) IDva.Rov> 
Cc: Powers, Pamela / 0(6) va.gov> 
,(b)(6) va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks 

ia.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Pam 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Dva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

OGC) <(b)(6) r va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

her D. (Chris) 

va :ov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

ov>,40)(6) 
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(+) Chris 
(+) Brooks 

(+) Carrie 
(+) Phil 

(+) (b)(6) 

GM — attached for your review is the final request from the Secretary to the POTUS requesting Authority 

for Advance Payment under PL 85 804. 

Also, please digitally sign the attached 4267 so that we push to Carrie in ExecSec to staff accordingly. 

Many thanks, 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Ac uisition, Logistics, and Construction 

0: 202-63 (b)(6) M: 202-815-(b)(6) 1@va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 6) @va.gov> b)( (6) OGC) 
(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <I' (0(6) va .gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Looks good. 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20420 
Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 20 

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

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 
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To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (3)(6)  

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 
)va.gov>; 

@va.gov> 

va.gov> 

(b)(6) )va.gov>; (OGC) 

Mike, Bob, (b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

Follow up from last night. 

VA Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 (b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

      

  

(b)(6) 
OGC) 1(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Dva.gov>; 

Ova.gov> 

    

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Karen. 

 

(b)(5) 

 

    

(b)(5) 

   

    

    

Please acknowledge tonight or first thing tomorrow morning. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs (b)(6) 
Desk-top forwarded to cell 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

    

         

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)4b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <  

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

  

Nia.gov>; 

@va.gov> 
(OGC) <°)(6) 

 

@va.gov>; 

       

       

        

Mike, Bob (b)(6) 

ID)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Sorry for late email but asking if you could acknowledge email receipt and review. I 
need to get OGC back to Karen BrazeII tonight. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 

From: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM  

To: Hudson, William  A. (OGC) IM(6) Dva.gov> 

  

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) va.gov>., Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) - (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

  

Bill — attached is the memo requesting Veterans Affairs Approval to Exercise Authority Under 

Public Law 85-804. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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.a OV> va 

Thx! -Karen 

       

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of A n, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632 / M: 202-815-(b)(6) Dva.gov 

  

         

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) D va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: Brazell, Karen <I(b)(6) 6va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela ip)(6) _kva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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

202-461 (b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen )( 
b6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:15 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Misfire...revisions forthcoming.. 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:13 PM 

To: Hudson, William  A. (OGC)  

Cc: Powers, Pamela  

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
@va.gov> 

gva.gov> 

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

0: 202-632-0)(6) // M: 202-815-:(b)(6) @va.gov 
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(b)(6) @va.gov>; Billups, Angela <(b)(6) 

va.gov> 
@va.gov>; 

40)(6) )va.gov> 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) .0)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob — pis review before we smooth for EXECSEC review. 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. BrazeII 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-<b)(6)  7  M: 202-815(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. A )(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angelib)(6) 
Cc: BrazeII, Karen  

Phillip (SES) <13(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

p va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) db)(6) va.gov>;  Christy, 

Dva.gov> 

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) [Dva.gov> 

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
Acting AUSH for  Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.46tb)(6)  // C: 202.365 0))(6) H E 

   

b)(6) 

1
5D,va.gov 

 
    

 
    

From: Billups, Angela 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

Cc: Brazen, Karen <P)(6) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Dva.gov> 

@va.gov>; 
bva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) 
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Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 
medical supply industry operqteci ".lust in Time" to control cost. As of 
Anril 7070 with mnrp than l(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ms. BrazeII, I do not have anyone on the OAL staff that can put this in the correct final format for 
staffing at the Secretary level, do you have someone that can take care of that? 

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

Accountobalay • Customer SeIvrte • I ronsfounotoon 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. 1(b)(6) 6va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela va. :ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

Cc: Brazell, Karen a. :ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) ov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 

(b)(6) 
Pva.gov> 

Dva.gov>; 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 
0: 202.461 (b)(6)  / C: 202.365(b)(6) // E: 

 
 

(b)(6) va.gov 
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From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) ava.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. 4)( 6) Dva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen .(10)(6) >va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
xb)(6) pva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) ava.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Based on the information below the (b)(5) 

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

Ateountobolay • Customer service • ronsformotion 
0 $4 i 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) wva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 0)(6) @va.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen < _va.gov>; 
(b)(6) @va.ov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

b)(6) E. < Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity tc (b)(5) 

(OGC) 

@va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 
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2.
(b)(5) 

3. 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. My staff 
refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225 

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela <0)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen  <0)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
A)(6) )va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.  b)(6) l@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

 va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hello, attached is a copy of thE 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

(b)(6) 

..,(b)(6) 

11 of 20 



Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

0  Office of Acquisition. Logistics. and Construction 

I 
• Customer Service • ronsformation 

From: Brazell, Karen A)(6) bva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0DX6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) )va.gov>; Billups, Angela (0)(6) pva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 
(+) Phil 

  

I would offer we draft a memo forth b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Ac uisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632 (b)(6) M: 202-815(0)(6) .@va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

Wva.gov> 

   

"We will ACT!" 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) Dva.gov>; Brazell, Karen (b)(6) )va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Yes you are correct 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 

12 of 20 



Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461 1 b)(6) 

Cell/telework 202-906 b)(6) 

ATTENTION: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product or 
information protected under the attorney-client privilege. Portions of this transmission 
may contain information also protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 USC §552. Do not release this information without prior authorization from the 
sender. If this has inadvertently reached the wrong party, please delete this information 
immediately and notify the sender. Any security screening of this email by information 
officers or server administrators is not intended to be consent to any party to review the 
content of the email or a waiver of the attorney-client privilege and/or work product 
privilege. 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. .(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6)  
.(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

Wva.gov> 

@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

If I read the below information correctly (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 

Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 22 b)(6) 

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) Va.g0V> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @va.gov>;  Brazell, Karen <• 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

  

 

Dva.gov> 

  

(b)(5) 

    

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
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<
X1o)(6) 

IEDva.gov> 

  

 

va. ov>; (b)(6) (OGC) 

    

(OGC)  0(6) 6va.Rov>;  (b)(6) 

Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 20246140(6)  
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

From: (b)(6) (OGC) i b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 40(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) (VACO) (OGC) 

(b)(6) Il@ va . go v>; 
(OGC) .(b)(6) p va.gov>; 
Subject: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

Wva.gov> 

(b)(6) (oGc) < (" 6) @va.gov> 

    

Bob, 

    

Here is the write up (done by (b)(6) and 
Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

  

(b)(6) 

 

regarding Advance 

  

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the4 
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

(b)(6) Esq. 

Deputy Chief Counsel 

Procurement Law Group, Office of General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

23 Christopher Way 

Eatontown, NJ 07724 

Telephone: 732-795. (b)(6) 
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This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity/ies to 

which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or 

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the  intended 

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 7950)(6)  Ind 

delete the email. Thank you. 
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THE SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
WASHINGTON 

President Donald J. Trump 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) continues to support the Nation in 
combating the Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), performing our mission serving 
the Nation's Veterans, their Families, and performing our Fourth mission, as the 
designated back up for Americas health care. 

As the COVID-19 cases continue to rise, the medical supplies needed to ensure 
quality health care are becoming (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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Page 2. 

President Donald J. Trump 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

I appreciate your continued support of our Nation's Veterans. 

Sincerely, 

Robert L. Wilkie 
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V
A ,ts,*' CS Department 
im ,s,.1 4 , of Veterans Affairs SUMMARY AND APPROVAL SHEET 

NAME OF ORIGINATOR 

Karen Brazell, Chief Acquisition Officer 
VIEWS NO. DATE 

04/04/2020 
DATE DUE 

04/04/2020 
NAME OF EXECUTIVE SECRETARY STAFF SUBJECT 

SECVA letter to White House COVID-19 Task Force Requesting 
Advance Payment Authority under P.L. 85-804 

ROUTING INITIALS DATE COMMENTS 

IR EXEC SEC 

   

r SENIOR ADVISOR 

   

IR DEPCOSVA 

   

ig COSVA 

   

n DEPSECVA 

   

IR SECVA 

   

CONCURRENCE 

Brazell (OALC) 4/4/20; Hudson (OGC) 4/4/20 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Executive Summary Instruction 
Purpose - Discussion - Recommendation 

Purpose: Obtain approval from the President for the Secretary 
Advance Payment Authority as granted by Public Law 

Discussion: As a result of increased global demand for (b)(5) 

of Veterans Affairs (VA) to use 
85-804 in support of VA's COVID-19 response. 

 

(5) 
b)(5) 

   

VA FORM no07 
SEP 2017 1" 
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From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 15:57:53 +0000 

To: Lieberman, Steven 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Received and reviewing. Thanks Steve. 

From: Lieberman, Steven <<b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:09 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) pva.gov> 

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
From: Kramer, Deborah E. • 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:56 AM  

To: Lieberman, Steven A (6) 1@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 
Importance: High 

@va.gov> 

Hi Steve, 

As the medical supply market tightens, companies are requiring ever steeper  advance 
payments to guarantee materiel sales. VA advance payments are limited to .(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 
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b)(6) 
@va.gov>; 

b)(6) b)(6) 

(b)(6) Cc: Brazell, Karen 

va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 
@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (" 6) koGc) 

rva.gov> 

0: 202.461.(b)(6) 
/ C: 202.365 

    

(b)(6) E: (b)(6) va.gov 

       

From: BrazeII, Karen <
(b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 08:28 

To:  
Cc: Christy, Phillip (SES  
Kramer, Deborah E. M(6) 

McVicker, Carrie A. < 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 
Importance: High 

pva.gov> 

Pva.gov>; Billups, Angela 
-@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

@va.gov> 

)(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
ov>; 
va.gov>; 

r@va.gov> 

b)(6) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632(0(6) II  M: 202-815-(b)(6)  @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Looks good. 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-4614b)(6)  
Cell/telework 202-906

b)(6) 
- 

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

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) kva.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM  

rb : Fleck. Robert R. (OGC) 10(6) va.gov>; b)(6) 
)(6) 

1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC)  

R 
b)(6) 

I (OGC) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 400)(6) [Dva.gov> 

@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Mike, Bob, 

(b)(5) 

Follow up from last night. 

V/r Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-81 

 

(b)(6) 

 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert  R. (OGC) <(b)(6)  
4)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

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

4b)(6) 

(OGC) 
(b)(6) Dva.gov> 
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Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-
 (b)(6) 

.4b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) .3(b)(6) Wva.gov> 

(b)(6) @va.gov> 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

To: Fleck, Robert  R. (OGC) <(b)(6) kva.gov>.,  

<
(b)(6) @va.gov> Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

OGC) 
va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Mike, Bob, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Sorry for late email but asking if you could acknowledge email receipt and 
review. I need to get OGC back to Karen BrazeII tonight. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-46110(6) 
Ab)(6) Cell phone: 202-812 
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Cc: Powers, Pamela <‘ 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) kva.gov> 

   

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

0: 202-632-(3)(6) / M: 202-815 13)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 
To: BrazeII, Karen 4)(6) bva.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(3)(6) Tva.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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
202-461-

 

From: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) pva.gov> 

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) L@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela MO) va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

pva.gov 

Xb)(6) )va.gov> 

(b)(6) 
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Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Ac uisition, Logistics, and Construction 

0: 202-632 // M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. Ab)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

b)(6)  
 va.gov>., 

Wva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) l(Wva.gov> 

va.gov>; Billups, Angela 

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

0: 202-632- (b)(6) 7 M: 202-815-MX6) @va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. < 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 
D va.gov> —  

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

kva.gov> va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. < (b)(6) 
ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

ov> 

<(b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

   

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

0: 202.4611(b)(6)  / C: 202.365 (" 6)  / E:(b)(6) 

 

va.gov 

       

       

       

From: Billups, Angela 4b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2620 21:53 

 

@va.gov> 
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To: Kramer, Deborah E. <II  b)(6) 
ka.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

<I(bx6) 6VP FM>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) Li)va.gov>., Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6)  va.gov> 

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

Office of Acquisition. Logistics. and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
0 8 1 

Ateountobdity • Customer Serra( • Tionsformotion 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (1°)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM  

_kva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. To: Billups, An  ela <  0(6)  
b)(6) • va. :ov> 

6) Cc: Brazell, Karen  b)( @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R (OGC) 
b)(6) pva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

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
_ 

  

   

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 

Acting AUSH for Support Services VHA 

0: 202.461 (0(6) / C: 202.36 E: 

From: Billups, Angela <(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

(b)(6) 
kva.gov 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemmon, Rick L. .(b)(6) va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 
b)(6) va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen  40 b)(6) Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
lo)(6) kva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) WVa.g0V> 

ubject: Kt: Advance Payments 

Based on the information below th to)(5) 

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

A ' . • L.stomet Setwee • I ronsfosmot.on 
1 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <  

1@va.gov> 

@va.gov> 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
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2. 

3. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Deborah E. b)(6) Dva .gov> 

l@va.eov>: Christy, Phillip (SES) <I(b)(6) Ova.gov>; Kramer, 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity to 

   

(b)(5) 

  

 

(b)(5) 

    

      

      

      

      

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. 

My staff refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health  Administration 

Office (615) 225  

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: Billups, Angela <<b)(6) va.gov> 

   

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: BrazeII, Karen  A)(6)  Dva.gov>: Fleck. Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) va gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 1@va.gov>;  Christy, 

Phillip (SES) i b)(6)  Wva.gov> 

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

Office of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
4 

A el $ 
fri(C06,11f0b,lay s Customer ServIce • I ronsformotion 

From: Brazell, Karen i(b)(6) bgCt> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020  10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) Pva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

b)(5) b)(5) 

(b)(6) pva.gov>; Billups, Angela < (1)(6) 

Phillip (SES) b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

Dva.gov>;  Christy, 

I would offer we draft a memo for the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
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From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) . 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. < 

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

0: 202-632 / M: 202-815-(b)(6) Ova.gov 

(b)(5) 
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Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, D I20 
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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. 
p)(6) 

@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) . (b)(6) 
(b)(6) .@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

 

p  va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

  

   

If I read the below information correctly, b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 



(b)(6) Cc: " 6)  . (VACO) (OGC) 

(b)(6) 
 va.gov> 

Subject: Advance Payments 

I (OGC) < (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To:  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

(OGC) 4(b)(6) Ova.gov> 

Iva.gov> 

@va.gov> 
va. ov>lb)(6)  

(OGC) va.gov>; 
(OGC) 

4(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(6) 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) 

Office (615) 225 
Cell (816) 401 (b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <<b)(6) 

<(b)(6) [@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

,va.gov> 

va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

(b)(5) 

  

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202461-1b)(6) 

Cell/telework 202-906J " 6) 

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
regarding Advance Here is the write up (done by 

(b)(6) 
and 

Payments and Public Law 85-804: 
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Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

15 of 16 



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

Telephone: 732-795 jb)(6) 

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity/ies 

to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 

confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 

are not the intended reci ient, please immediately notify the sender by 

telephone at (732) 79 (b)(6)  and delete the email. Thank you. 
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Curtis;Christy, Phillip (SES), 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:06:09 +0000 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC);Brazell, Karen;Fleck, Robert R. (OGC);Hogan, Michael 

R. (OGC);Cornish, Candice (OGC);McVicker, Carrie A. 

Cc: Syrek, Christopher D (Chris);Tucker, Brooks;Hutton, James;Cashour, 

Also, Bill. 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12: 3 PM 

To: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) • va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, 

Michael R. (OGC) • va.gov>; tb)(6) 1OGC) *b)(6) __va.gov>; 

McVicker, Carrie A • va.gov>
(b)(6) 

)va.gov> (b)(6) 

va.gov> Svrek. Christoyher D. (Chris) 

va.gov>; Tucker Brooks(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Hutton, James 

va.gov>;  Cashour, Curtis l(b)(6) [@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

va.gov>; (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

va.gov> 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

Karen Bob: 

(b)(5) 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461-

 

/b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen .(b)(6) ffva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:25 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC); Hudson, William A. (OGC); Hogan, Michael R. (OGC); (b)(6) OGC); 

McVicker, Carrie A.; (b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris); Tucker, Brooks; Hutton, James; Cashour, Curtis; 

Christy, Phillip (SES), (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) 
(b)(6) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 
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(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) " 6)  wva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

To: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6)  @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

OGC) 0)(6) i@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

va.gov>-, Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

D va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks XID)(6) kava.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 
ta.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) A)(6)  @va.gov>; 

va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

4b)(6) 
Dva.gov>; 

Dva.gov> 

Carrie (b)(6) - over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

All, 

I discussed with Mr. Hudson. He verbally 
(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461. 
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

From: Brazell, Karen b)(6) k va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <40(6) kva.gov>; Hudson, William A.  (OGC) 
b)(6) bva.gov>;  (b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6)  va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela 4b)(6) [Rva.gov>, Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
, (b)(6) :@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks < (b)(6) kva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 
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b)(6) @va.gov>; 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen  )(
 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

@va.gov> (b6) 

(b)(6) 
)va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <4 
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

0: 202-6324b)(6) / M: 202-815- b)(6) va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 
To: Hudson m A. (OGC:kb)(6) 
(b)(6) 

va.gov> 

@va.gov>; 
(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(OGC) 
Dva.gov> va.gov>: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 

Office 202-461- (b)(6) 

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

Lova.gov>; 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <V 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A (6) )va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R.  (OGC) <r @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen .(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

— va.gov> 

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
Desk-top forwarded  to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 (b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

  

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

(3)(6) )va.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
(OGC) @va.gov>; 

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
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Cell phone: 202-812 jb)(6) 

   

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

   

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

(b)(6) 
((b)(6) 

va.gov>; (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

i@va.gov> 

  

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

 

       

From: BrazeII, Karen 'ID)(6) @Va.g0V> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21  PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) A)(6) @va.gov> 

       

(b)(6) 

ib)(6) 

5 of 17 



ib)(6) Dva.gov> 

k,va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) . Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

M(6) Dva.gov> _ 

 

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

0: 202-632 (0)(6) // M: 202-815-b)(6) pva.gov 

MX6) 
From: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 
To: BrazeII, Karen 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 1(b)(6)  

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

@va.gov> 

pva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) kva.gov> 

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461-

 

From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) .@va.gov> 

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela < 03)(6) kva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want t 
b)(5) 

MP 

Thx! -Karen 

MX6) 
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Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-4b)(6)  /1 M: 202815< 6) 1@va.gov 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (3)(6)  

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

va. ov>; Billups, Angela ("6) @va.gov>; 

va.gov> 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

  

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

0: 202-632 / M: 202-815  0(6) Va.g0V 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela ())(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <,  

@va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 13)(6) 6va.gov> 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) doD)(6) 1@va.gov>; Christy, 

Phillip (SES) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

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

0: 202.461 (0(6) // C: 202.365 (b)(6) E: 

From: Billups, Angela 0)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. <(b)(6) 

(b)(6) p_va.gov 

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) ava.gov> 
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ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
ov> 

va.gov>., (b)(6) 

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

b)(6) Dva.gov> b)(6) va. :ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

_va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 
medical supply industry opeTted "Just in Time" to control cost As of 
April 3, 2020, with more thanr)(5)  
(b)(5) 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < b)(6) t

i 

Ova.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <4b)(6) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) @Va.g0V> 

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

ll
la Offic• of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

Dva.gov>; 

"We will ACT!" 

A •Accounrob,b,y • C.sro, ser, • fonsfotmotIon 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 
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To: Lemmon, Ricky L b" )  wva.gov>;  Kramer, Deborah E. 

ava.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen f b)(6)  @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) A )(6)  va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

Based on the information below thE (b)(5) 

Deborah E. Kramer 

Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 (b)(6) / C: 202.365.P)(6) I E: 

From: Billups, Angela (3)(6) @va.gov> 

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
40 1 

ACCOunfOboloty • Customer Serv,(4.  • TfOrIsforMarron 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM  

To: Billups, Angela ( ))(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

<I(b)(6) k@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

E. @va.gov> <1(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

(b)(6) [@va.gov 
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1. Today we had an opportunity to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

1. (b)(5) 

3. 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. My staff 
refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 2 

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen < 0°)(6) )va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
,0)(6) va.gov>;  Lemmon, Ricky L.  b" )  va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

,@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 
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Hello, attached is a copy of the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) (b)(5) 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

6  Officio of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

From: Brazell, Karen b)(6) pva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A)(6) <@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

va .gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo for the 0 )(5) 
(b)(5) 

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202..632(b)(6) M:  202_815_40(6) Dva.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A)(6)  Dva .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L.  W(6) Iva.gov>; Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

"We will ACTI" 
ise 1 

ACCOuntablilty • CuftOmff ServiCe • TIOrlifOrMOtoOrl 

(b)(6) va .gov>; Billups, Angela b)(6) 

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
Cell/telework 2029061b)(6) 

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
From: Lemmon, Ricky L. va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 
@  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
(b)(6) 1.@va.gov>  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

If I read the below information correctly, 

 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health  Administration 

Office (615) 225  

Cell (816) 401-

 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <
(b)(6) 

wva.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. < (°)(6) 1@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

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

 

Cell/telework 202-906. 

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

From: (b)(6) (OGC) A)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: . (OGC)  
Cc: VACO) (OGC) 

(b)(6) 

a ov>; b)(6) 

(OGC)  ° b)(6) 

Subject: Advance Paymentsv>  

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by 
Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

Dva.gov> 

(Wva.eov> 

(OGC) 

va.eov>• 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
@va.gov>. 

I (OGC) 
(b)(6) 

! (OGC) b)(6) va.gov> 

(b)(6) and 
(b)(6) 

regarding Advance 

    

 

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the (b)(5) 

 

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

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795- (W(6) and 

delete the email. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 
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va. ov> 
b)(6) va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

(b)(6) 

va. ov>; Tucker, Brooks < 

ov>.  Cashour Curtis 
ov> 

(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Hutton, James 

ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) va. 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 
(+) Curtis 

(+ (b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:07:47 +0000 

To: McVicker, Carrie A.;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Received and working it. Thank you! 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela 413)(6) ava.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
1(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) 

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
b)(6) 1@va.gOv  

(202) 461-4861 

From: BrazeII, Karen .(b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck. Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
< (b)(6) 

 

@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) l b" ) va.gov>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) b)(6) Pva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

 

Dva.gov> 

 

Wva.gov>; (b)(6) pva.gov> 
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Thank you OGC Partners! 

Carrie (b)(6) - over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

(OGC) MO) bva.gov›; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 13)(6) 
va.gov>; 

va.gov> 
@va.gov›; Hudson, William A. (OGC) <goo)  

Pamela <Pamela.Powers@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. Va. ov›; Tucker, Brooks WO)  

ov›; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) va.gov>; 

OV> 

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
Office 202-461-1" 6)  
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

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(3)(6) Iva.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 
To: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6)

 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Powers 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen <03)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 
b)(6) p)(6)  

va.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(OGC) (13)(6) @va.gov›; Hogan, Michael R. 

@va.gov> 

(OGC) (b)(6) 

    

va.gov> 
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Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks b)(6) 1@va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6)  ava.gov>; (b)(6) 

)va.gov> 

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

0: 202-632-0)(6) // M: 202-815-0)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) ,pva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 

b)(6) kva.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 202-90 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

OGC) 

DVa.g0V> 

Dva.gov:1
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
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <I(b)(6) @va.gov>; 

kva.gov>  

(b)(6) 

Wva.gov> 

Hogan, Michael R  (OGC) <140(6) 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen " 6) 

OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

va .gov>; 

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

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) < (13)(6) wva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Mike, Bob, 

(b)(5) 

Follow up from last night. 

V/r Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 j(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(3)(6) 

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

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020  11:32 PM 

     

 

(b)(6) 

   

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 6  

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Dva.gov>; 
'wva.gov> 

(OGC) (b)(6) wva.gov>; 

    

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

Cell phone: 202-812. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) IRva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  (6) @va.gov> 
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MX6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela A)(6) 2va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <4b)(6) 

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

0: 202-632 / M: 202-815-(0)(6) .@va.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b" ) bva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

4 To: Brazell, Karen OP pva.gov> 

va.gov> Cc: Powers, Pamela_1(0(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A )(6) 

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
202-461 MY6) 

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 0)(6) @va.gov> 

   

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

 

@va.gov> 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to MX5) 

MY5) 

Thx! -Karen 
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Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202632 (b)(6) // M: 202_815_(b)(6) Dva.gov 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E.1(0)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L (b)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) .(b)(6) 

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

0: 202-632-(b)(6) M: 202-815-4W) @va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. <0)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela <())(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <F  

Phillip (SES) (b)(6)  ava.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Wva.gov>; 

kva.gov> 

va.gov>; Christy, 

-@va.gov>; Billups, Angela < (b)(6)  

va.gov> 

ava.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(Wva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. S b)(6) 1@ia.gov> 

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

0: 202.4610)(6)  II C: 202.365 (b)(6)  / E: (b)(6) 

  

IED,va.gov 

    

From: Billups, Angela 4b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53  

To: Kramer, Deborah E. <(°)(6) _kva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) Dva.gov> 
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(b)(6) 
. va.gov>; Cc: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6)  va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) .030) Wva.gov> 

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

From: Kramer, Deborah E..(13)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < 

Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 

April 3, 2020, with more than 
medical supply industry operated "Just in Time" to control cost. As of 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

"We will ACT!" 

A •Accounrob,b,y • C.sro, ser, • fonsfotmotIon 

@va.gov> 

ta
va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. <03)(6) 

.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OG b)(6) 
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

0: 202•461(b)(6)  1/ C: 202.365 (b)(6)  / E: 
(b)(6) 

. va.gov 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) 1@ v a . g ov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) _bva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 
b)(6) va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen  b)(6) Ova.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <(b)(6) 

 

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

Accountobilay • CtiffOrner Sery,(1.  • Trarl$10IMOtron 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <"(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

Dva.gov> 

   

To: Billups, Angels ( ))(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
jb)(6) 

ZVa gOV>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) <(3)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 
E. b)(6) v a .gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 
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1. Today we had an opportunity to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

2. 

3. 

(b)(5) 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. My  staff 
refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other (b)(5) 

(b)(5) = 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225 

Cell (816) 401-5(b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) k va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen  <0 )(6) .l@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
A)(6) va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.I(b)(6) 1531va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
.  ,@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

11 of 17 



Hello, attached is a copy of the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

   

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

6 Officio of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

From: Brazell, Karen 
(b)(6) 

Dva.gov> 

 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) XID)(6)  
(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Billups, Angela 

Wva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

VA Pnv>.  1 Pr-rim 
(b)(6) 

ln, Ricky L. 

@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

   

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo for the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

"We will ACTI" 
0 ise 1 

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

0: 202-632 (b)(6) / M: 202815(b)(6) @Va.g0V 

  

       

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <00(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) va.gov>; Brazell, Karen < (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

  

 

@va.gov> 
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@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen b)(6) 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) Ova.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) va.gov> 

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
Office (615) 225-

 

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (0)(6) l@va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM  
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6)  Dva.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 1@va.gov> 
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

From: (b)(6)  . (OGC) b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 

 

Igva.gov> 

       

1(b)(6) 

@ 
I 

4

 

(OGC) (b)(6) 
v O) I (OGC) 

i

 a.gov>;  W
va.gov>;  b)(6)  

(I<L92) 

1(0GC)N6) 
Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by 

      

(b)(6) 

     

and (b)(6) regarding Advance 

     

Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the (b)(5) 

  

(b)(5) ,.. 

(b)(6) 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6)  (VACO) (OGC) 
a.  ov> 

(b)(6) va.gov>. (b)(6) OGC) 
6va.gov>;  (b)(6) 

@va.gov> 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) _ 

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

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795 (b)(6) and 

delete the email. Thank you. 

jb)(6) 
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Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

De artment of Veterans Affairs 

va ov 

(202) 461-

 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:12:09 +0000 

To: RLW 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Attachments: 4 4 20 Advanced Payments Request to POTUS.docx, VA0907 SECVA AdvPymt 

Authority.pdf 

Sir, please see attached memo to POTUS for your approval. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

If you have any questions on this, please let me know. 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela Ab)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
1(b)(6) va.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 1@va.gov>; 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

  

(b)(6) va.gov> 

  

Good morning Pam / Chris. 

Attached is a memo to the President requesting Authority for Advance Payment under PL 85 804. 

V/R 

Carrie 

From: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6)  D va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

V :)) 

OGC b)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) .(b)(6) va.gov>; 

va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. A)(6)  @va. (

(6)  

 va gov>; b)(6) 

va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela <4)(6) va.gov>  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) b 
 va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks < (b)(6) < b)(6) , Dva.gov>;  Hutton, James 
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(b)(6) OGC) (1°)(6) 

inov>; 

 va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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va ov>; Cashour, Curtis 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Su ect: FW: A vance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+ 

@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
@va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

OV> 

(b)(6) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

Carrie/0)(6  - over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

To: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) kova.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) <
(b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) b)(6) 

Cc: Powers Pamela (b)(6) ria.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
va. ov>; Tucker, Brooks b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va. :ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < b)(6) @va.gov>; ! 

va :ov> 

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
Cell/telework 2 6 b)(6) 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) kva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

lava  gov>;(b)(6) 

va.gov> 

Cc: Powers Pamela	 Vva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) b)(6) 

va. ov>; Tucker, Brooks 4b)(6) bva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <0)(6) pva.gov>; 

ov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Pam 

(+) Chris 

(+) Brooks 

(+) Carrie 

(+) Phil 

(+)(b)(6) 

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

0: 202-632-(0)(6) / M: 202-815-PX6) @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (OGC) 
(b)(6) va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen " 6) kva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(6) 

(OGC) < 
(b)(6) 

(OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, D 
Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 202-906-

 

0 

(b)(6) 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Dva.gov>; (b)(6) 

'@va.gov> 

(OGC) <4b)(6) @va.gov>; 

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

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (ID)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

@va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen .(b)(6) 

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

Cell phone: 202-812 -(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

      

  

(b)(6) 

 

b)(6) 

 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

 

)va.gov>; 

va.gov> 

(OGC) wva.gov>; 

     

       

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Karen. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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va.gov>; (b)(6) 

  

(OGC) < (b)(6) 

  

Please acknowledge tonight or first thing tomorrow morning. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 ,(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) 1_@va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Mike, Bob, (b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Sorry for late email but asking if you could acknowledge email receipt and review. I 
need to get OGC back to Karen Brazell tonight. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: Brazell, Karen A)(6) a va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  

Cc: Powers, Pamela A )(6)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) @va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) . 

 

kva.gov> (b)(6) 

   

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

6va.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  b)(6) 6va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: Brazell, Karen < ( 6) kva.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <1(0(6)  va.gov>-, Fleck, Robert R. (OGC:(10)(6) 

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

0: 202-632 4b)(6) / M: 202-815 b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen (" 6)  

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

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

l@va .20V> 

ava.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 
b)(6) 

va.gov> 

A)(6) @va.gov> 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:13 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  (" 6) 

CC: Powers, Pamela <(°)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

bva.gov> 
va.gov> 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

I I IA: 'Rd! el I 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6) M: 202-815-;(b)(6) .@va.gov 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. Xb)(6) bva.gov>;  Billups, Angela <(b)(6) Wva.gov>; 

Bob — pls review before we smooth for EXECSEC review. 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-  ILFM/1\4:  202-815-40(6) Wva.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Zva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (0)(6) Christy, 

Phillip (SES) i b)(6) _va.gov> 

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
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va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. .(b)(6) kava.gov> 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) [@va.gov>; 

ov> 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 

Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461.(b)(6) 1/ C: 202.365.1(b)(6)  / E: 

   

(b)(6) 1@va.gov 

     

       

From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

Christy, Phillip (SES) AX6)  

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. P.r.).--......-..kova.gov> 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) 
To: Kramer, Deborah E. b)(6) 

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

6  Offic• of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 

Accountobth:r • Custom(' Serv,ce • Tionsfotmot,on 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. < (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < 

Christy, Phillip (SES 

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
April 3, 2020, with more than b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AU • • upport Services, VHA 

0: 202.461
(b)(6) 

/ C: 202.365.(b)(6) / E: 

  

(b)(6) rva.gov 

From: Billups, Angela <<b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) ova.gov>;  Kramer, Deborah E. 
b)(6) kva.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen  .1(b)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

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

A '. • Lustomet Setrice • T,onso,moion 
0 11 1 
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(b)(6) From: Lemmon, Ricky L.' 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angelz(b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

DVa.g0V> 

@va.gov> 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 



(b)(6) 1@va.Tv>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

E. b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

ib)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

   

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity to 
(b)(5) 

2.
(b)(5) 

3. 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. My  staff 

refer to market for masks, ventilators, and othe (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 

Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225-0 )(6) i 

Cell (816) 401.(b)(6) r 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

(b)(5) 
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Lemmon, Ricky L. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) Vva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen 1(b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) )va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. A)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hello, attached is a copy of the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

6  Mc* of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
I • c • I fonsformat•on A 

From: Brazell, Karen <X b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 1(b)(6) 
0)(6) va .gov>; Billups, Angela 

pva.gov> 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo forth e(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction 
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0: 202-632-

  

/ M: 202-815-(b)(6)  @va.gov i(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) I) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. 400(6) @va .gov>; Brazell, Karen 

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

(b)(6) Wva.gov> 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <I(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) I@ va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
(b)(6) IP va.gov> 

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

Office (615) 22540(6)  

Cell (816) 401 (b)(6) 
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b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <0)(6) 

@va.gov> 

• va.:ov> 

Cc: (b)(6) (VACO) (OGC) W(6) • va.:ov>;  b 

va.gov>;   (OGC) va.gov> <(b)(6) 

(6) OGC) 

(OGC) va.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) va.gov> 

b
\
)( 1(6) 

Here is the write up (done by ()(6) anc (b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

(b)(6) From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L..0)(6)  •Dva.gov>; Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) pva.gov> 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461 
Cell/telework 2 

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

15 of 20 



;b)(5) 

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
Telephone: 732-795-

 

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity/ies to 

which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or 

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795(0(6) nd 

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

As the COVID-19 cases continue to (b)(5) 

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
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VA CS Department 
of Veterans Affai rs SUMMARY AND APPROVAL SHEET 

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

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Executive Summary Instruction I 
Purpose - 

Purpose: Obtain approval from the President 
Advance Payment Authority as granted by 

Discussion: As a result of increased global 

Discussion - Recommendation 
for the Secretary of Veterans Affairs (VA) to use 

Public Law 85-804 in support of VA's COVID-19 response. 

demand for (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

 

VA FORM no07  
SEP 2017 1" 
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(b)(6) Wva.gov> 

From: RLW 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:22:28 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

This is good 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 
-ctIva.gov> 

Date: Saturday, Apr 04,2020, 12:12 PM 
To: RLWI(b)(6)1(a)va gov> 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Sir, please see attached memo to POTUS for your approval (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

If you have any questions on this, please let me know. 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A.  b)(6) _@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela  (b)(6) Pva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
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
(b)(6) a .gov  

@va.gov>  

1@va.gov>; Cc: BrazeII, Karen .(b)(6)  
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(202) 461-

 

(b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck. Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) kva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
.(b)(6) 

i@va.pv>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (ID)(6) Dva.gov>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) 0 " ) 1@va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

 

@va.gov: 

 

(b)(6) 6va.gov> 

   

Cc: Powers, Pamela I" ) [sl@NgL_ov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) _1@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks <(b)(6) kva.gov>; Hutton, James 
.(b)(6) va.gov>; Cashour, Curtis <0)(6) va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

 va.gov>;  (b)(6) l@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) (b)(6) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

Carrie, (b)(6) - over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) dip" ) pva.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 4. 2020 10:21 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) 

Cornish, Candice (OGC) 00) 
@va.gc>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) ,A (6)  

@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 4b)(6) j@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) ;@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks (b)(6)  va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

)va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6)  va.gov>; 

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
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LW va.gov>; 

 va.gov> 



@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) „(b)(6) ,(b)(6) 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 

Office 202461-(b)(6) 

Cell/telework 202-906(b)(6) 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen N(6) IL @ va .gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) AP @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(b)(6) I@ va;gov>; (OGC) ,(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(OGC) " 6) '19D va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela ( 6) 1@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) b)( 

<(b)(6) @ va .gov>; Tucker, Brooks b)(6) Ova.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

< va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; 
< D va .gov> 

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

0: 202-632-(b)(6) 1/ M: 202-815-/b)(6) @va.gov 

(b)(6) 

4b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) Viva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) A)(6) I@va.gov 
(b)(6) 

(OGC) 

Zva.gov> 
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Cc: BrazeII, Karen <<b)(6) 

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
Cell/telework 202-90 b)(6) 

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
conte b)(6  he email or a waiver of the attorney-client privilege and/or work product privilege. 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) Xb)(6) @va.gov> 

 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

7:56 AM 

 

va.gov>., (b)(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) 
b)(6) 

va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen . (b)(6) wva.gov> 

 

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
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To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
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

  

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 (b)(6) 

  

Cell phone: 202-812 (b)(6) 

  

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (0G0b)(6)  >va.gov>; 

 

(b)(6) 
(OGC) < (b)(6) pva.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

 

@va.gov> 

   

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

  

Mike, Bob, Candice 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

(b)(6) 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) ,@va.gov> 

 

    

Cc: Powers, Pamela .(3)(6) kva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) AO) wva.gov> 

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

0: 202-632-0)(6) // M: 202-815-. 13)(6) .@va.gov 

         

         

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6)  va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: Brazell, Karen 4b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 40 )(6) bva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

  

(b)(6) 
D v a .gov> 

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 (b)(6) 
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From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) 

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(D)(6)  

@va.gov> 

@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(D)(6) 

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
0: 202-632.(b)(6) / M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

va.gov>; Billups, Angela  Dva.gov>; 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A)(6) _kva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

0: 202-632-MX6) I/ M: 202-815-(b)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. b)(6) bva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 0 va 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < 

Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: A  vance ayments 

Hi Angela, 

(b)(6) ov> 

(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) .3 (b)(6) :k@va.gov>; Christy, 
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
0: 202.461P*6) // C: 202.365 (b)(6) II E: 

From: Billups, Angela b" )  va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53  

To: Kramer, Deborah E. < b)(6) ipva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. . (b)(6) 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < W(6) pva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

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

(b)(6) kava.gov 

Office of Acquisition. Logistics. and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
A 
liccountobah4 • L. usro,er Service • I ronsformetion 
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From: Kramer, Deborah E. < ( 6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

D va .gov> 

va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. Lova.gov> 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <  ( )  
< (4 610)) 6 

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
0: 202.461 (0)(6) II C: 202.366.(0)(6) // E: 

(b)(6) 
(va.gov 

From: Billups, Angela <1(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (" 6) 

@va.gov> 

Zva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 
Xb)(6) 

   

@va.gov> 

 

   

Cc: BrazeII, Karen  (b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
b)(6) bva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <(b)(6) /@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Based on the information beim\ 
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
• 

Accountobilay • Customer Sers,re • Tronsformonon 
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From: Lemmon, Ricky L. 4(b)(5) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM  

To: Billups, Angels (b)(5) @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R (OGC) 
1(b)(5) 1@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <(b)(5) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

E.  ,(b)(5) Fva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity to 

 

(b)(5) 

0 (b)(5) 

2. (b)(5) 

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
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I would offer we draft a memo for the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Office (615) 225 j(b)(6) 

Cell (816) 401 j(b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) 1@va.gov>. Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

i@ (b)(6) Dva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6)  va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hello, attached is a copy of th 
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
$ 41 

A cc ou • to b ht y • CUSIOMer Sef,cr • Tron5forr—ot,c,r, 

From: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) 1p v a .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <0)(6) ;@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
<(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Billups, Angela <(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

.va.gov> 

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

0: 202-632lb/(6)  7 M: 202-815-0)(6) va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) Ab)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) j@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. < (b)(6) 

 

Ova.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

   

 

pva.gov>; BrazeII, Karen To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

.b)(61(6) va.gov> 

Su ject: RE: Advance Payments 

  

  

Bob 

     

      

If I read the below information correctly, b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 

b)(6)   va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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Executive Director, Procurement 
Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 
Veterans Health Administration 
Office (615) 2254b)(6) 

Cell (816) 401-

 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) V@va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. .(b)(6) i@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen < 
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

From: (b)(6)  (OGC) .(b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 

Wva.gov> 

   

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) 
Cc: F  b)(6)  (VACO) (OGC) 1(b)(6)  
(b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) <(°)(6) va.gov>; 
Subject: Advance Payments 

@va.gov; 
b)(6) 

1(0GC) 

OGC) .(b)(6) 

b)(6) 1@va.gov> (b)(6)  
t va.gov> 

@va.gov> 

OGC) 
(b)(6) 

1 

Bob, 

(b)(6)  regarding Advance Here is the write up (done by (b)(6) and 
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

epu y le Counsel 

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

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795  (b)(6) and 

delete the email. Thank you. 

4b)(6) 
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From: McVicker, Carrie A. ID)(6)  

Sent: Saturday, April  4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela i b)(6) 

wva.gov> 

va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 1(b)(6) Ova.gov>; 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) :b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:26:36 +0000 

To: RLW 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Thank you. 

From: RLW (b)(6) 
• va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:22 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela <%10)(6) )va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

This is good 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Powers, Pamela va.gov> 

Date: Sa y, Apr 04, 2020, 12:12 PM 

To: RLW va ov> 

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

Fb)(6) --- va.gov  

(202) 461 

From: BrazeII, Karen i b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

@va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) .0)(6) )va.gov>; 

(OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. .@va.gov> 

<(b)(6)  7)va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) >@va.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
b)(6) @va.gov>;  Tucker, Brooks b)(6) [@va.gov>;  Hutton, James  
(b)(6) 1@va.gov>;  Cashour, Curtisi(b)(6) l@va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

ffva.gov>,(b)(6) bva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

CarrieAbs)( — over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) - va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6 
) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) V va.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) 
(b)(6) (b)(6) (OGC) 

@va.gov>; 

va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher  D. (Chris) 

va ov>; Tucker, Brooks <(b)(6) @va.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>.,  (b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 

All, 

va ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) ,(b)(6) 

va ov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 
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I discussed  with Mr. Hudson. He verbally 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 

Office 202-461Jb)(6) 

Cell/telework 202-906 .00)(6) 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen 1)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
< (b)(6) 12Va.g0V>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) 1(0)(6) hva.gov>  
Cc: Powers, Pamela <th)(6) LDva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks Lva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. b)(6)  

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) " 6)  @va.gov>; 

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

OGC) M(6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
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From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) c"(b)(6) Ova.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) W(6) 0 va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. OGC 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < (b)(6) 

6) va.gov> 

va.gov> 

(b)(6) OGC) 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  
0: 202-632-00) ii  M: 202_8150)(6) @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) kva.gov> 

@va. ov>tb)(6) 
,(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 1: ---- 1@va.gov> 

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

wva.gov> (b)(6) 

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

Wr Bill 
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

   

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGCS13)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

  

va.gov>; 

Pva.gov> 
(OGC) .(3)(6) Wva.gov>; 

      

      

        

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

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (W(6) Dva.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6) Pva .gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

'@va.gov> 

  

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

   

Mike, Bob, (b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

{b)(6) 

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

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461- (b)(6) 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

From: BrazeII, Karen 1(0)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

pva.gov> 

(b)(6) 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) 
va.gov> 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)  Dva.gov> 
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

0: 202-632.(b)(6) / M: 202-815 (b)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6)
 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) r  va.gov> 

 

ava.gov> 
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Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) ,va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

   

   

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 
Department of  Veteran Affairs 

202-461-
 (b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) _@va.gov> 

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
To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <<b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want tor )(5) 
(b)(5) 

T x. -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 
Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632(b)(6) 7 M: 202-815- (b)(6) va.gov 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM  

To: Kramer, Deborah E. A))(6) 1@va.gov>; Billups, Angela 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) LOva.gov> 
Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) Wva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob — pls review before we smooth for EXECSEC review. 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

(b)(6)   va.gov>., 

I
Pva.gov> 
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Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction 

0: 202-632-00(6) /1 M: 202-815-
 (b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. .1(b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela ())(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 1(10)(6) bva.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, 

Phillip (SES) <1(b)(6) "Wva.gov> 

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

0: 202.461.00(6) // C: 202.365(0(6) f/ E: 

 

Ova.gov (b)(6) 

      

From: Billups, Angela .(b)(6)  @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. .1(b)(6) 1@va.gov>;  Lemmon, Ricky  
Cc: BrazeII, Karen ( 0 ) bva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) I@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

@va.gov> 

;@va.gov>; 

L. (b)(6) 

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
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(b)(6) va.gov>; 

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

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

ov> (b)(6) 

)va.gov> 

va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. XID" ) va. ov> 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

Office of Acquisition. Logistics. and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
0 ir I 

th m A‘co.nrobty • Customer Sers ,,re • I ronsformot,on 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 (0(6) I/ C: 202.365(0(6) // E: 

From: Billups, Angela "6) kova.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) @va.gov>., Kramer, Deborah E. 
b)(6) va.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen j@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <  (" 6)  

_...- 
<(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 13)(6) va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Based on the information below the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

b)(6) 
1(va.gov 
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

Accountobilay • CtiffOrner Sery,(1.  • TrOrIgoIrlarrOn 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM  

To: Billups, Angela(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
.1(b)(6) Iva FOV>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

E.  ,(b)(6) 3) 
Ir@va.gov> 

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

refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other Xb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 

Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225(b)(6) 

Cell (816) 401- b)(6)  

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela <(b)(6) wva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen  lb)(6) Dva.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
Xb)(6) Dva.gov>;  Lemmon, Ricky L. 4b)(6)  va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hello, attached is a copy of thc 
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
A 0 I 

ii(COuntob ,hty • CuftOmer Ser4,Ce • fOrlifOrmOtiOn 
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To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Su ject: RE: A 

ov> 

vance Payments 

bva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

vaov>; Billups, Angela <i(b)(6) l@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) 

@va.gov> @va.gov>; Brazell, Karen <1(b)(6) (b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo forth 
(b)(5) 

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 

Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6) / M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. 

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
Cell/telework 202-906)13") 

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
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(b)(6) From: Lemmon, Ricky L. @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <( 6) va.gov>-, BrazeII, Karen 
<(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

If I read the below information correctly, (b)(5) 

 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 225. (b)(6) 

Cell (816) 401 (b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (" 6) Dva.gov> 

Dva.gov>; Brazell, Karen < 
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
Cell/telework 202-906 jb)(6) 

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

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10 43 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

4b)(6) 
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(b)(6) Here is the write up (done by and (b)(6) regarding Advance 

     

From: (b)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) a va.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, 

To: Fleck, Robert 

April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 

 

R. (OGC) < (b)(6) [Dva.gov> 

C:(

)

b)(6) C
bx6 

(VACO) (OGC) <(3)(6)  bva. ov>; 
b)(6)

(OGC) 

 

OGC 
i bva.gov>;  °(b)(6) If FAT Dva.gov>; 

(b)(6) 

(OGC) <<b)(6) l@va.gov>; ( (b)(6) OGC) "( 6) p, va.gov> 

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

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795-(b)(6) and 

delete the email. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 
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Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

De artment of Veterans Affairs 

va. ov 

From: Powers, Pamela < 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:29 PM 

To: McVicker, Carrie A. 1(b)(6)  

(b)(6) pva.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) va.gov>; 

William A. (OGC) @va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

)va.gov> 

pva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>; Hudson, 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:29:43 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Syrek, Christopher  D. (Chris) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen;(b)(6) Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Got it. 

Carrie, 

SECVA approves. 
(b)(5) 

 

(b)(5) 

  

   

   

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. <0 )(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela <1(b)(6) jPva.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

<(b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) va.gov>; 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) kva.gov> 

Good morning Pam / Chris. 

Attached is a memo to the President requesting Authority for Advance Payment under PL 85 804. 

V/R 

Carrie 
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va Ov>; (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

<(b)(6) laVa.g0V> 
<(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
va. ov>; Tucker, Brooks 

va ov>; Cashour, Curtis 

@va.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) )va.gov>;  Hutton, James 

b)(6) •va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

kva.gov  
(b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen " 6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) A)(6) kva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

.p, va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 4)(6) )va.gov>; 

(OGC) <(b)(6) 9  va.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. < va.gov;  

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

b)(6) 

(202) 461-

 

b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Carrie, (b)(6) over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
<i(b)(6) p va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4. 2020 10:21  AM 

>g 

To: Brazell, Karen " 6) Wva.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) < (b)(6) 6-T 

OGC) 4(b)(6)  va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC)  b" )  va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>;  Tucker, Brooks <(b)(6) bva.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) Ova.gov>; 

)va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

All, 

I discussed with Mr. Hudson. He verbally 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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• va.; ov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
OGC) (b)(6) 1p va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)b)(6) 
1(b)(6) 

(OGC) (b)(6) 
pva.gov>; 1(b)(6) 1 

i@va.gov> 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20420 
Office 202-461 (b)(6) 

Cell/telework 2 06.1(b)(6) 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen .(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 

Cc: Powers, Pamela " 6) va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
b)(6) va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks <<b)(6) [@va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) IP va.gov>; 

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
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(b)(6) (OGC) 

Dva.gov> 

@va.gov> 

  

(b)(6) 

  

b)(6) 
l@va.gov>; 

 

)va.gov> OGC) 

      

va.gov> 

0: 202-632 (b)(6) 1/ M: 202-815 b)(6)   va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(3)(6) Zva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <<b)(6) 

va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen E)(6) [Dva.gov> 

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

0)(6) 
@va.gov>., 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) • (13)(6)  

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC0)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

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

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) 

 

Dva.gov>; (b)(6) 
OGC) <M(6) ki)va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

  

2va.gov>  

 

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

    

Cell phone: 202-812- (b)(6) 

     

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

    

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

    

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

(b)(6) Dva.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6) Wva.gov>., 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen b)(6) Ic@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

    

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  b)(6) • va. ov> 
Cc: Powers, Pamela Xb)(6) @va.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

   

b)(6)  va.gov> 

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

0: 202-63 / M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

(b)(6) 

Ab)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3  2020 11:13 PM 

To: BrazeII, Karen <p)(6) bia.gov> 

@va.gov> 

@va.gov> Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <0)(6) 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 
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b)(6) To: Kramer, Deborah E. 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @va.gov> 
b)(6) Pva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <0)(6) 

1@va.gov>; Billups, Angela (b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

Dva.gov> 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-4614)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen .(13)(6) @va.gov> 

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

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) I@Va.g0V> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6)  // M: 202-815  b)(6) 1@va.gov 

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

0: 202-63240) / M: 202-815-:(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. bx6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

 

pva.gov> 
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To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < 

Phillip (SES) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <0 )(6) 
va.gov>  

1@va.gov> 

:@va.gov>; Christy, 

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

0: 202.461PX6) // C: 202.365(b)(6) E: 

    

(b)(6) 

 

IED,va.gov 

     

       

From: Billups, Angela 4)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E.  410)(6) 1@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky  L. •<(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <1(b)(6) i@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) v a gov>; 

Christy, Phillip (SES) <(b)(6) '@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Ms. Brazell, I do not have anyone on the OAL staff that can put this in the correct final format for 

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
A IS 

• Lust° rn e Service • 1 ICHIS1011130,1011 

9 of 17 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. <40(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

ava.gov> 

va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

ov> 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

va.gov> 

1p v a .gov>; 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 
medical supply industry operated "Just in Time" to control cost. As of 
April 3, 2020, with more than (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

V/R 

Deb 

     

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 (b)(6)  / C: 202.365(0)(6) / E: 

   

b)(6) kva.gov 

    

From: Billups, Angela <(b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. 1(b)(6) bva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 
<(b)(6) @va.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen 4b)(6) 15Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 

<1(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) Wva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Based on the information below thE 
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
110 

A,couirobthr r  • CuStOMel Selt, t( • TraelyfOrManOrr 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM  

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) kva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) (ID)(6) Dva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 
E. .(b)(6) Dva.gov> 
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

Office (615) 2251(b)(6) 
Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) [@ v a .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen <41J)(6) [0 va.gov>; Fleck, Robert  R. (OGC) 
.(b)(6) )va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 4b)(6) 0 va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

pva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Hello, attached is a copy of th
ftb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Regards, 

Angela Billups, Ph.D. 

Executive Director 

Office of Acquisition and Logistics 

Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

Offic• of Acquisition. Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
i 

AeleruntoOrIrty 0  Customer SCIViet • Tronsformot,on 
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From: BrazeII, Karen b" ) IP va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

0)(6) ava.gov>; Billups, Angela .40)(6)  @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
'Wva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo forth 
p)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632 (b)(6) / M: 202-815- (b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. sXb)(6)  va.gov>; Brazell, Karen .(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

.(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461 
Cell/telework 202-906 (b)(6) 

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
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From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) keiva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) Dva.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 
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

Office (615) 225. 

Cell (816) 401 (b)(6) 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6)  )Va.g0V> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10 43 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-lb)(6) 

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
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b)(6) (OGC) < 

anc (b)(6) regarding Advance 

kva.gov> 

va.gov> 

From: (b)(6) 
 (OGC) b)(6)  

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)  
Cc: (b)(6) 7(VACO) (OGC) <I  

l'@va. ov> b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

<(b)(6) 

va.gov>;  (b)(6)
 

3@va.gov>;(b)(6) 
(OGC)  4b)(6) 

(OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov> 

(OGC) 
l@va.gov>; b)(6) 

Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by 

 

(b)(6) 

Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

Under current law advance navments cannot exceed the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

, 

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

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 79(b)(6) nd 

delete the email. Thank you. 

,(b)(6) 
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From: McVicker, Carrie A. 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:37:25 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Oh good. I get none of those! I am sorry. 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
(b)(6) 1va.gov  

(202) 461 b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:37 PM  

To: McVicker, Carrie A. (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Ok, no worries. I will look in my emails...I think I am cc'd on many of them. 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:35 PM 

ava.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Pam — I am sending the memo to the group in a moment but wanted to just tell you — I don't have a 

good email address for STAFFSEC — Chris and (b)(6) )re the only two I think that email with them. I 

have never been involved in those communications. 

V/R 

Carrie 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

De artment of Veterans Affairs 

From: Powers, Pamela <M(6) 6va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:29 PM 

To: McVicker, Carrie A. <0 )(6)  
(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

To: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Wva.gov>; px6) v a .gov>; Hudson, (b)(6) Cc: Brazell, Karen 
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From: Brazell, Karen • (b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 
b)(6) va. :ov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) )va.gov>; 0(6) 

@va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 

William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Carrie, 

SECVA approves. (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. < (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) va.gov>*, Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
<(b)(6) Dva.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen (" 6)  va.gov>; 

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
(b)(6) LOva.gov  

(202) 461-(b)(6)  

(OGC) (b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A.  

.(b)(6) @va.gov> 

   

Cc: Powers, Pamela XID)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hutton, James 

ipva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) @va.gov>; Cashour, Curtis (ID" )  

Dva.gov>; !(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

<(b)(6) 
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To: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

1@va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(b)(6) b)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

[va.gov>; 

@va.gov> 

(b)(6) va 

va 

va 

(+) Curtis 

(-F 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

I(b)(6 
1 

Carrie 1:))(6 — over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) XbX6) pva.gov> 

Cc: Powers Pamela <0)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

ov>; Tucker, Brooks .(b)(6) Ova.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 
@va.gov>; (b)(6) ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) 

ov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

All, 

sed with Mr. Hudson. He verbally 
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

From: BrazeII, Karen <(1J)(6) IP va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
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va.gov> (b)(6) OGC) b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

    

    

va.gov> 

(b)(6) (OGC) 

Dva.gov> 

,(b)(6) 

(OGC) (b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, Pamela .1(3)(6) Pva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Tucker, Brooks b)(6) va.gov>., McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SE) (b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) 

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

0: 202-6321(0)(6) V M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)  b)(6) I@va.gov> 

b)(6) Vva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(6) 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

kva.gov>; 

Cc: Brazell, Karen XID)(6) @Va.g0V> 

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

<0)(6) Wva.gov> 

   

7:56 AM 

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) )va.gov>; @va.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6) 
(OGC) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

@va.gov> 

   

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <<b)(6) klva.gov> 

   

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

Cell phone: 202-812 Ab)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

  

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:05 AM 

     

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) )va.gov>; 
(b)(6) 

(OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

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
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Dva.gov>; 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded  to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 (b)(6) 

,(b)(6) 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (0G0b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) . 

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
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From: Brazell, Karen .(b)(6) 0  va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <0)(6) Lova.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 00)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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

0: 202-63240(6)  / M: 202-815-2(0(6) Ova.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: Brazell, Karen qb)(6) Lesgov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6)  va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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

From: Brazell, Karen  b)(6) kva.gov> 

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
To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) e(b)(6) 

 

@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 0(0(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

va.gov> 
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Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want tC1(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

T x. -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Ac uisition, Logistics, and Construction  
0: 202-63 (b)(6) M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (9)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 6) 

ava.gov>; Billups, Angela 

1@va.gov> 

va.gov>., Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

0: 202-6324/(6)  // M: 202-815-(b)(6) va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. <0 )(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (0)(6) 

CC: Brazell, Karen  

Phillip (SES) <(b)(6) kva.gov> 
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

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @va.gov> 

va.gov›; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0(6) va.gov>; Christy, 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 
0: 202.461 (b)(6)II C: 202.365 (b)(6) II E: 

 

h va.gov (b)(6) 
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From: Billups, Angela < (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020  21:53  

To: Kramer, Deborah E. 0 6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 1 6 va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) b)(6)  

Christy, Phillip (SES)1 )(6) kva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 
@va.gov> 

(T_ova.gov>; 

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
A S e v  

• !abalsty • CyfrOmer Service • I fORSIOIMOts0fs 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. < (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

@va.gov> 

va. :ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @Va.g0V> 
I ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) WO) @va.gov>; 

OV> 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 

9 of 18 



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

0: 202.461.(b)(6) IC: 202.36 /E: 

  

(b)(6) Ava.gov 

     

From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemnnon. Rickv L..(13)(6) 
(b)(6) 

va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 0(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
(b)(6) 1)va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) A)(6) WVa.g0V> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Baced on the information below the (b)(5) 
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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. < (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen ya.gov>; Fleck, Robert R.  (OGC) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, Ph Hip (SES) A)(6) va.gov>., Kramer, Deborah 

E.  (b)(6) Eva.gov> 

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

From: Billups, Angela  W(6) tO va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen  (b)(6)  Ova.gov>; Fleck, Robert  R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) v a .gov>; Lemmon Ricky L. <00(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
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
A • IV I .1 f  
Mt"UntObilitY •  UStOrntr Service • ronq 

From: Brazell, Karen < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) va. :ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) va.gov>; Billups, Angela b)(6) va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

0: 202-632 (b)(6) 7 rA: 202-81540p @va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 
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va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen <
(b)(6) 

  

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. WO) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

  

II1@va.gov> 

     

     

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461  "6)  

Cell/telework 202906. b)(6) 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <  " 6) _va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM  
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6) @ va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
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

ri
 Office (615) 2254)(6) 

Cell (816) 401-(b)(6)  

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
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Here is the write up (done by 
Payments and Public Law 85-804: 

regarding Advance 
(b)(6) 

and 
(b)(6) 

1 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 
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

Cell/telework 202-906)b)(6)  

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

From (19)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

x0(6) IFi@va. ov>,i 
Cc:  (b)(6) (VACO) (OGC 

(OGC) b)(6)  va.gov> 
Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Dva.gov> 

OGC) 
va.gov>; b)(6) 

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

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795-1(10)(6)  and 

delete the email. Thank you. 
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(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 

William A. (OGC) •  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Wva.gov>; Hudson, 
(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:55:39 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: Fwd: Advance Payments 

Attachments: SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 4 4 20.pdf 

Once you send I will email WHC 
Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department  of  Veteran Affairs 
202-461 
From: McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>  

Cc: Brazell, Karen (WO) @va.gov>; 

William A. (OGC) 4 6) —pva.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Pam. 

Signed memo attached. 

V/R 

Carrie 

(b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:37:10 PM 

o. owers T Pa me b)(6)  @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) • P P I  
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson, 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

De artment of Veterans Affairs 

va. ov 

From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6)  s@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4,  2020 12:29 PM  

To: McVicker, Carrie A.1(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) va.gov> 

va.gov>; 

@va.gov> 

Carrie, 
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SECVA approves. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. (" 6)  @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela  " 6)  @va.gov>*, Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
,(b)(6) Dva.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <()(6) kva.gov>; 

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

 

Wva.gov 

(b)(6) 

 

From: BrazeII, Karen M(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <40(6) Dva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
b)(6)  va.gov>*, Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 0 )(6) Dva.gov>;  (b)(6) 

(OGC) <1(b)(6) ova.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. '@Va.gov> 
(b)(6) • va. ov> 
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Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
.(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Dva.gov>; Tucker, Brooks j(19)(6) 1@va.gov>; Hutton, James 

Dva.gov>; Cashour, Curtis 4b)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Dva.gov>; (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 
(b)(6) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 



Carrie (b)(6) — over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) " 6)  @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

Pva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 
(OGC) < (b)(6)  va.gov>-, Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6)  

Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) 10va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

1@ va. ov>; Tucker, Brooks <(b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) 'D va.gov>; 

OV> 

To: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

VI
.gov>; 

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

From: Brazell, Karen 4b)(6) I.@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <41°)(6) <@va.gov>; Hudson, William A.  (OGC) 
.4(b)(6) bva.gov> (b)(6) 10-GC) .(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

,(b)(6) 
@va.gov>, Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks <(10)(6) va.gov>., McVicker, Carrie A. 

)va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES (b)(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) 

OGC) <I(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers. Pamela <(b)(6) 
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va.gov>;  (b)(6) To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) M(6) 

b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

(OGC) 

ccova.gov> @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen W(6) 1)va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

b)(6) 

< (b)(6) bva.gov> 

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

0: 202-632-0)(6)  // M: 202-815- b)(6) 1@va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) Wva.gov> 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461Jb") 
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

(b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

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

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) ava.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R.  (OGC) < i@va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) IP va.gov> 

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

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) ())(6) D va .gov>; (b)(6) b)(6) 
(OGC) va.gov>., 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

2va.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

   

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Karen (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please acknowledge tonight or first thing tomorrow morning. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 



(b)(6) Mike, Bob, 

Cell phone: 202-812-
 (b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32 PM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

       

  

(b)(6) (OGC) <e 
b)(6) 

 

 

va.gov>; 

@va.gov> 
va.gov>-, 

      

       

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

Desk-top forwarded to cell. 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 .,(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

          

From: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

     

     

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

   

Dva.gov> 
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MX5) va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <F(b)(6) pva.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) .(b)(6) 

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

0: 202-6324)(6) / M: 202-815-(0)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 
To: Brazell, Karen W(6) Dva.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) va.gov>., Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <"(6) Dva.gov> 

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
202-461 b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) 

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) < (b)(6)  

CC: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 

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

0: 202-6324)(6) M: 202_815_(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. 13)(6) [@va.gov>; Billups, Angela <(b)(6) 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) kva.gov> 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) . (13)(6) Ova.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) <goo) )va.gov> 

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

0: 202-632-(3)(6)  // M: 202-8150)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. <(b)(6) Wva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. va. :ov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) @va.gov>; Christy, 

Phillip (SES) (11:)(6)  va.gov> 

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
0: 202.461 (b)(6) / C: 202.365 (b)(6) 7 E: 

  

(b)(6) va.qov 

From: Billups, Angela <(3)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

va.gov>., 

   

 va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.I(b)(6) kva.gov> To: Kramer, Deborah E. < (b)(6) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6)  @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 
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Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 
medical supply industry operqted "Just in Time" to control cost. As of 
April 3, 2020, with more than r

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Christy, Phillip (SES) <A/3)(6) va.gov> 

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
A 0 g l .... 1 

14(COUntabIlltY • Cutromet Serr,ce • I tonsfotrnot,on 
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From: Kramer, Deborah E. 13)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Vva.gov> 
<(b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

Wva.gov> 

va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

ov> 

Hi Angela, 

Will this (or part of this) work? 



(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

n(b)(5) _ 

V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

10 of 20 



0: 202.461 (b)(6) // C: 202.365 (b)(6) / E: (b)(6) Ava.gov 

      

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

@va.gov> 

   

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 
(b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen  <(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
<<b)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) < (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

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

Offica of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
• 

Accownrobthry• CustOrntr Stf.,(e • Tfongor, tar,on 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. Ab)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) ava.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
b)(6) 6va.gov>; Christy, Ph Hip (SES) b)(6) ava.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

E.  (b)(6) @va.gov> 

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

From: Billups, Angela <'(13)(6)  @va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen 4 30) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
.(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L.  WO) bva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

Offics of Acquisition. Logistics. and Construction 

"We will ACT!" 
A el 4., ' 4

... 1 
PICCOUNObiloty • g.1/110.11el StIVICf • I fOnSfOrrnOt ,On 

From: Brazell, Karen b" ) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>;  Lemmon, Ricky L. 

@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

(+) Angela 
(+) Phil 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Billups, Angela <(b)(6) 

@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

I would offer we draft a memo forth 
f
b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

  

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(0)(6) 1/ M: 202-815 (b)(6) 1@va.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

pva.gov> 

  

@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen ib)(6) @va.gov> 

   

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
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From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 

   

 

(b)(6) 

 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. .0)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Dva.gov>; Brazell, Karen ava.gov> 

   

Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-1b)(6) 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 1.0:52 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)r)(6) lo va.gov>;  Brazell, Karen 
(b)(6) )va.gov> 

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
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(b)(6) b)(6) VACO) (OGC) va gov>; 
(OGC) 1b)(6) 

r: i(b)(61 
b)(6) va.gov>  (b)(6) 

(OGC) 
[0.?Va .g0v>;  (b)(6) 

Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by 

(OGC) va.gov›; 

  

b)(6) 
1
@va.gov> (b)(6) OGC) 

   

   

(b)(6) and (b)(6) ) regarding Advance 

   

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
(OGC) " 6) DVa .g0v> 

 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 

  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) a. ov> 

 

      

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

sq. 

Deputy ie ounsel 

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

April 4, 2020 

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
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Cc: Brazell, Karer(1 )(6) 

William A. (OGC)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

va.gov>;  b)(6) 

@va.gov> 
Viva.gov>; Hudson, 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 17:11:14 +0000 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Great. Once I get the TPs, we should be good to go. 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:56 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela OD )(6) pva.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Advance Payments 

Once you send I will email WHC 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461-
 (b)(6) 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. f )(6)  Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:37:10 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela  (b)(6)  p. va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) @ v a .gov> 

Pam. 

Signed memo attached. 

V/R 

Carrie 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
b)(6) Iva.gov 

(202) 461-0)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:29 PM 
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Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Carrie, 

SECVA approves 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

To: McVicker, Carrie A. " 6) 1@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

tc
)(6) pva.gov> 

: Brazell, Karer (b)(6) va.gov>; 

William A. (OGC) @va.gov> 

(b)(6) e@va.gov>; Hudson, 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela  1))(6) ava.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen b)(6) va.gov>;(b)(6) va.gov> 

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

Fb)(6) pva.gov  

Department of Veterans Affairs 

(b)(6) (202) 461 

  

From: Brazell, Karen dbx6) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM 

 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson William A. OGC) 

 

4 (b)(6) i@va.Fov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) b)(6) va OV>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) b)(6) 
l@va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

 

• va OV> 

     

4b)(6) Ova. ov> 

  

Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
tb)(6) @va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks  b)(6) rva.gov>; Hutton, James 
<jxbx6) va.gov>., Cashour, Curtis <((b)(6) Ova.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
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(b)(6) 
@va.gov> " 6) -@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

CarrieAb)(6) • over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) va . goy> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

(OGC) <1 (00)  

To: Brazell, Karen < (b)(6)  @va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) I@Va .g0V>; 
1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <michael.hogan@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela b)(6) (6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

D va .gov>; Tucker, Brooks 1(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

, ta.gov>., Christy, Phillip (SES) 0 (6) va.gov>4b)(6)  

va.gov> 

1(0(6) 

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

Office 202-461-  b)(6) 

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

(b)(6) @va.gov>; 

ava.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(b)(6) (OG C) (b)(6) @ v a .gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(OGC)  (b)(6)  @va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela i b)(6) W va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks i b)(6) @va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) .  (b)(6) IP va.gov> (b)(6) 

D va.gov> 

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

0: 202-632(0)(6) / M: 202-815- (b)(6) D va .gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC (b)(6) va.gov>, 
b)(6) IDva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) . 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 0)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(6) 
(OGC) 

Dva.gov> (b)(6) 
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Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-'0(6)  
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

From: Hudson, William A. 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 

(OGC) <0 )(6) @va.gov> 

   

7:56 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC)(b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

Dva.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) (1°)(6) ova.gov>; 

pva.gov> 

 

Cc: Brazen, Karen .(b)(6) @va.gov> 

 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

 

Mike, Bob, (b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

F011OW up trom last nignt. 

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

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6) va.gov>; (b)(6) (OGC) <4b)(6) @va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

Dva.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

    

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Karen'
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

 

Dva.gov>;  (b)(6) OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

 

@va.gov> 

   

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

    

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Mike, Bob. 

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

Cell phone: 202-812 .0)(6) 
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From: BrazeII, Karen 40 )(6) _@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

    

To: Hudson, William  A. (OGC) <413)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela OM 6va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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

0: 202-632-mx6) I M: 202815(b)(6) Wva.gov 

         

         

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (13)(6) pva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: BrazeII, Karen < (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <<b)(6) _kva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) P )(6) 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen " 6) Vva.gov> 

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

To: Hudson, William  A. (OGC)  WO) 

CC: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) va.gov> 

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

0: 202-634b)(6) V/ M: 202_815_(b)(6) Ova .gov 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

   

 

(b)(6) 

 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) @va.gov>; Billups, Angela @va.gov>; 

Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) by .Eicy> 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) l@va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

0: 202-632-(b)(6) // M: 202-815(b)(6) pva.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. b" ) 

Cc: Brazell, Klren < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Phillip (SES) 
(b)(6) 

ava.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

   

6va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Christy, 

   

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

pva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

Dva.gov> 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 
Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 .(b)(6) / C: 202.365.03)(6) E: 

   

(b)(6) P.va.gov 

From: Billups, Angela 4(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. <(0)(6)  

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

From: Kramer, Deborah E. <4b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angel 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

va.gov> 

va ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

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

0: 202.461 (b)(6) / C: 202.365 (0(6) // E:  (b)(6) va.gov 

From: Billups, Angela (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemmon, Ricky 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

- @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <th)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
xb)(6) @va gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) bx6) 1@va.gov> 

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

'. • Lustomet Setrice • Tonso,moion 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. <<b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Wva.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
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,(b)(6) bva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) Jb)(6) 
E. <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Angela, 

Here are few specific examples: 

1. Today we had an opportunity to 

pva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

Over the coming days and weeks we anticipate many more of these situations. My staff 

refer to market for masks, ventilators, and other 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

Office (615) 22 

Cell (816) 401 

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 
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2.
0)(5) _ 

3. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

0)(6) 

(b)(5) 



From: Billups, Angela 4b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: BrazeII, Karen 40(6)  @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) >va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. AM @va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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
I • c • I fonsformat•on 

From: Brazell, Karen P )(6)  @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) @va.gov>;  Billups, Angela b)(6) -@va.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) 

 va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(+) Angela 

(+) Phil 

I would offer we draft a memo for the( b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Bob — can OGC assist w/this request? 

Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction 
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0: 202-632 jb)(6) / M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

     

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

>va.gov> 

   

   

bva.gov> @va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen < (b)(6) 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. 0)(6) DVa.g0v> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 4)( 6) 

1(b)(6) Ova.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

 

@va.gov>;  BrazeII, Karen 

   

    

If I read the below information correctly, (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Ricky L. Lemmon 
Executive Director, Procurement 

Procurement & Logistics Office (10NA2) 

Veterans Health Administration 

r 

j  Office (615) 2251(b)(6)  

Cell (816) 401- b)(6) 

1 b)(6) 

r(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) Dva.gov>; 
Ab)(6) pva.gov> b)(6) (OGC) 

, (b)(6) (b)(6) b)(6) (OGC) va. ov>; 

(OGC) <(b)(6)  va.gov>; 

Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) _ 

  

   

"Buying for those who secured our freedom" 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0(6) 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

 

1@va.gov> 

   

    

     

@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen <‘ 
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

From:(b)(6) 
 (OGC)  b)(6)  

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <I(6)  

 

1@va.gov> 

   

Wva.gov> 

   

(b)(6) 

  

CC: (b)(6) (VACO) (OGC) 0)(6) 

 

hva.gov>; 

 

DGC) 

          

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) regarding Advance Here is the write up (done by (b)(6) and 
Payments and Public Law 85-804: 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

17 of 18 



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
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(202) 4611(b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela < b)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:29 PM 

To: McVicker, Carrie A. 
< (b)(6) @va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) Xb)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 17:12:38 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Cc: McVicker, Carrie A.;  (b)(6) Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Attachments: SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 4 4 20.pdf, Advance Payment 

Authority (04042020).docx, smime.p75 

Thank you all for moving this request so quickly. 
(b)(5) 

Karen 

From: McVicker, Carrie A.  b)(6) 1)va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April  4, 2020 12:37 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela " 6) pva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
d(b)(6) gva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen (19)(6) bta.gov>; (b)(6) 

William A. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Pam. 

Signed memo attached. 

V/R 

Carrie 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
(b)(6) 

@va .gov  

@va.gov>; Hudson, 

   

va.gov>;  (b)(6)
 

@va.gov> 

  

Cc: Brazell, Karen 0)(6) 

  

@va.gov>; Hudson, 

William A. (OGC) < 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

   

    

Carrie, 
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SECVA approves (b)(5) 

 

   

(b)(5) 

  

   

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. < 
kb)(6)
 wva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela d 13)(6) Dva.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
s(b)(6) bva.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen )b)(6) kva.gov>,  (b)(6) va.gov> 

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
(b)(6) Dva.gov 

(202) 461 (b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen M(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6) Dva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
b)(6) leva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) >va.gov>; (b)(6) 

(OGC) 40) Wva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

 

@va.gov; 

 

@va.gov> 

Pamela <41°)(6)  va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

iP,va.gov>; Tucker Brooks (b)(6) 6va.gov>; Hutton, James 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Powers, 
1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov>; Cashour, Curtis  0(6) va. ov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 
pva.gov>;  (b)(6)  va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(+) James 

(+) Curtis 

(+) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) @va.gov>; 

Carrie/0 )(6)- over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0)(6)  )va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

To: BrazeII, Karen A)(6) @Va.g0V>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(b)(6) (OGC) A )(6)  Dva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) <(b)(6) l@va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) IWva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) <  
(b)(6) va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks (b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) b)(6) Wva.gov>; (b)(6) 

 

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

From: BrazeII, Karen .01(b)(6) 7)  va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hudson, William A.  (OGC) 
< (b)(6) 1@va.gov>;(b)(6) (OGC) 4b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

(OGC) <(b)(6)  1@va.gov>  

Cc: Powers, Pamela .- (b)(6) @va.gov>., Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

kva.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. (b)(6) k@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks  WO)  

Wva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 4b)(6) j@va.gov>; 1(b)(6) 
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

0: 202-632-4b)(6) // M: 202-815- (b)(6) @va.gov 

(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <  " 6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(Dx6) Ova. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

OV>; 
b)(6) :OGC) 

b)(6) pva.gov> (b)(6) OV>,  Ho 
b)(6) 

an, Michael R. (OGC) 

va.gov> Cc: BrazeII, Karen 

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

(b)(6) (OGC) <(b)(6) 

   

   

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
@va.gov> From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) < 13)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (3)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Cc: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) j va.gov> 

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

   

 

(OGC) <(b)(6) 

 

va.gov>; 

@va.gov> 

@va.gov>., 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

    

    

Break/// attached an quick edit recommended by Kare b)(5) 

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

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 

(OGC) 

11:32 PM 

    

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC(b)(6) 

Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

)va.gov>; @va.gov>; 

 

(b)(6) OGC) < (" 6) 

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

 

From: Brazell, Karen ) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 13)(6) 1@va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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MX5) va.gov> Cc: Powers, Pamela <  b" ) 1@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

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

0: 202-6321(b)(6) I/ M: 202-815-:(3)(6) @va.gov 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 0(6) IPva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 
To: Brazell, Karen <(3)(6) 1%gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela < (3)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

  

MY6) :@va .gov> 

  

Karen, standing by for our procurement law review whenever you send the latest draft. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461 MY6) 

From: Brazell, Karen  1:— laDva.gov> 

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
To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) Clva.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) hva.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

Bill — I need OGC review ASAP. We do not want to MX5) 
MX5) 

Thx! -Karen 
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b)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. Pva.gov> 

va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>; Christy, 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-63240) /1 M: 202-815_(b)(6) @va.gov 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

   

@va.gov>; Billups, Angela (" 6) 

1@va.gov> 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) A)(6) 

   

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) 

 

D va.gov>; 

      

Lemmon, Ricky L. .(b)(6) 

    

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

  

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

0: 202-632-(0)(6) / M: 202-815-, b)(6) va.gov 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. " 6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:05 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) 

CC: Brazell, Karen'  

Phillip (SES) <(b)(6)  ava.gov> 

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

0: 202.461 (b)(6) f/ C: 202.365. (b)(6) / E: 

   

b)(6) 
1@,va.gov 

      

pva.gov> 

8 of 22 

From: Billups, Angela b)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. JID)(6) @va.gov> 



Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva .gov >; 

Christy, Phillip (SES) " 6) 

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

A • • Cutrorne, Serv,ce • I ronsformot,on 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (" 6) Dva .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 

To: Billups, AngelAX6) 
3, 2020 9:12 PM 

 

va. ov> 

 

@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. MO) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen _  va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) va.gov>; 

Christy, Phillip (SES) 

 

.0)(6) Dva .gov> 

 

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

0: 202.461.(b)(6) IC: 202.365. (b)(6) // E: 

    

b)(6) 

 

Pva.gov 

       

         

From: Billups, Angela db)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. <(0)(6) Dva.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

    

VA an\t> 

Pva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
.1(19)(6) Dva.gov>;  Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

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
40 1 ACCOunfObiloty • CuitOmtr Serv,(4.  • TfOrIgorrnafrOn 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. " 6) i@va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM  

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) Dva gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 4b)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 
E. 3b)(6) SVa.g0V> 

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

From: Billups, Angela 4b)(6) Iva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen <(b)(6) .@va.gov>;  Fleck, Robert  R. (OGC) 
(b)(6)	 )va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. <(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

@va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) 

-(b)(6) 
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Hello, attached is a copy of the 1(b)(5) 
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
. ... 1 
14,,,, ,,rab ,hty • Customer Sers l ,te • ionsformotion 

From: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <0)(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
.0)(6) Dva.gov>; Billups, Angela .(b)(6) va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

 va .gov> 

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

0: 202-6324)(6) / M: 202-815(b)(6) Dva.gov 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) A)(6) va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM  

To: Lemmon, Ricky C ID" ) 1@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

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
Office 202-461)b)(6) 

Cell/telework 202-906. (b)(6) 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (10)(6) 
b)(6) IP va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Bob 

 

Dva.gov>;  BrazeII, Karen 

  

   

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

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6)  va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM  
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6)  @va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

   

i(b)(6) .@va.gov> 
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0(b)(6) )GC) 
Vva.gov b)(6) 

(VACO) (OGC) 
pva.  ov>lb)(6)  

(OGC) b)(6) va.gov>; 

va.gov> 
va.gov> 

(OGC) 1(b)(6)  
(OGC) 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 
CCP)(6) 

(b)(6) @va.gov> (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

<<TD(6) 

(b)(5) 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461-

 

Cell/telework 202-90 (b)(6) 

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

From :00(6) (OGC) b)(6) 

 

va.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 

  

       

(b)(6) 

Subject: Advance Payments 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by 

     

(b)(6) and (b)(6) regarding Advance 

    

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
WAS  

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

1(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

I appreciate your continued support of our Nation's Veterans. 

Sincerely, 

Robert L. Wilkie 
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ADVANCE PAYMENT AUTHORITY 
Public Law 85-804 

• As the COVID-19 cases continue to rise, the medical supplies needed to assure 
quality healthcare are becoming '(b)(5) 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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Advance Payment Authority, Public Law 85-804 

• 

• 

• 

• 

(b)(5) 

;b)(5) 
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Cc: Brazen, Karen (" 6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) i@va.gov>; Hudson, 

       

William A. (OGC) 40)(6) @va.gov> 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 17:16:26 +0000 

To: BrazeII, Karen;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Cc: McVicker, Carrie A.(b)(6) Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Outstanding talking points. Thank you! 

From: BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:13 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela 4b)(6)  
(b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: McVicker, Carrie A. (b)(6) pva.gov>; 

William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) Zva.gov> 

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

To: Powers, Pamela " 6) kva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
<(b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Pam. 

Signed memo attached. 

V/R 

Carrie 

Carrie A. McVicker 

Executive Secretary 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
6) @va.gov 

(202) 461 i(b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6)  3@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4,  2020 12:29 PM  

To: McVicker, Carrie A. b)(6) kva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
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b)(6) @va.gov> 

 

  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) 

William A. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

 

b)(6) 
va.gov>  

@va.gov> 

va.gov>; Hudson, 

   

Carrie, 

Uri/A annrnypc 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Pam 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. (b)(6) Wva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April  4, 2020 11:30 AM 

To: Powers, Pamela  0(6) I@ va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen <(13)(6) va.gov>;  (b)(6) va.gov> 

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
(b)(6) Iva.gov 

(202) 461 (b)(6) 

From: Brazell, Karen .(b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 1(b)(6) @va.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
• (b)(6) va. ov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) bva.gov>;  (b)(6) 

(OGC) " 6) va.gov>;  McVicker, Carrie A. fflva.gov) 
(b)(6) va.gov>  

Pamela b" ) bva.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) Cc: Powers, 
11))(6) _Ijova.gov>; Tucker, Brooks 4b)(6) va.gov>; Hutton, James 
(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Cashour, Curtis b)(6) 

 

ava.gov>;  (b)(6) 

@va.gcr>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

va.gov> 

 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 
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(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
l@ @va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks <<b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) o(b)(6) va .gov>p)(6) 

)va.gov> 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 
(b)(6) 

(+) James 
(+) Curtis 

(+) 

Thank you OGC Partners! 

=El 

Carrie (b)(6 
1 

— over to you for memo prep. 

Karen 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:21 AM 

     

         

To: BrazeII, Karen 1(b)(6) .@va.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(0)(6) 
(b)(6) (1156(,) 1(b)(6) 1@va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < (b)(6) 

1@va.gov>; 
va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

All, 

I discussed with Mr. Hudson. He verbally 
email. 

(b)(5) 

 

Bob 
Robert R. Fleck 
Chief Counsel, Procurement Law Group 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 1050 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC, 20420 
Office 202-461 b)(6)  

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
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(b)(6) @ va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks 

va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

)va.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

Cc: Powers, Pamela 4 (b)(6) ;@va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) va.gov>; McVicker, Carrie A. 

b)(6) kva.gov>; (b)(6) 

From: BrazeII, Karen 0)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:46 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) @va.gov>;  
(OGC) <(b)(6) pva.gov> 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

@va.gov> 

@va.gov>; Hudson, William A.  (OGC) 

:OGC) 13)(6) I@ va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. 

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

0: 202-632 (b)(6) II  M: 202-815 (b)(6) 1@va.gov 

(b)(6) 

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(3)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 8:12 AM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (3)(6) 1va gov>; 
40(b)(6) @va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Cc: Brazell, Karen b)(6)  va.gov> 
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

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b" ) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:56 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC(b)(6) va.gov>; 

Hogan, Michael R.  (OGC) 'Wva.gov> 

Cc: BrazeII, Karen (3)(6) "@va.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

(b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov>; 

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

 

)va.gov>; (b)(6) OGC) b)(6) kova.gov>; 

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
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(b)(6) Dva .gov>; 

Dva.gov> 

Wva.gov>; (OGC) < (3)(6) 

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

_4b)(6) 

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

„(b)(6) 
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From: BrazeII, Karen (3)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:21 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) ava.gov> 

 

  

Cc: Powers, Pamela Ab)(6) kvp,,(::>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) Ova .gov> 
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

0: 202-632 (b)(6) // M: 202-815-(b)(6) @va.gov 

         

         

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 1@va.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:13 PM 

To: BrazeII, Karen 4022(6) _@va.gov> 
Cc: Powers, Pamela .0)(6) ;@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Subject: Re: Advance Payments 

  

(b)(6) Sva.gov> 

  

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

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) .0))(6) va.gov> 

7 of 18 



Cc: Powers, Pamela (ID)(6) 

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

0: 202-632- / M: 202-815-(b)(6) Wva.gov 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:09 PM 

   

kva.gov„, 

  

b)(6) 
To: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6) @va.gov>; Billups, Angela < 

Lemmon, Ricky L. A)(6) 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) AMP 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments  

@va.gov> 

Pva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) jb)(6) Dva.gov> 

Bob — pls review before we smooth for EXECSEC review. 

Thx! -Karen 

Karen L. Braze!! 
Principal Executive Director and Chief Acquisition Officer 

Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction  

0: 202-632-(b)(6)  /1 M: 202-815-(b)(6) 1@va.gov 

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

b@va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) _va.gov> 
va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) Dva.gov>; Christy, 

@va.gov> 
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Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

     

b)(6) 1@va.gov 0: 202.461.00) / C: 202.365 (0(6) (I E: 

      

      

    

From: Billups, Angela 40(6) pva.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 21:53 

   

To: Kramer, Deborah E. 4b)(6) pva.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. @va.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (OM va.gov>; 

Christy, Phillip (SES) (b)(6) Zva.gov> 

  

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

411 V ... I 
Acco.ntob,,,ty • Customer Serw Ie • ronsformot•on 

9 of 18 

From: Kramer, Deborah E. (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:12 PM 

To: Billups, Angela 

Cc: Brazell, Karen 

Christy, Phillip (SES 

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

tv
.gov> 

va.gov>; 

pva.gov> 

va. :ov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

ov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Ov> 

Hi Angela, 



Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, health care systems and the global 
medical supply industry operated "Just in Time" to control cost. As of 
April 3, 2020, with more than l(b)(5) I 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Will this (or part of this) work? 
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V/R 

Deb 

Deborah E. Kramer 

Acting AUSH for Support Services, VHA 

0: 202.461 (0(6) // C: 202.365(0(6) / E: 

  

hva.gov b)(6) 

 

       

        

From: Billups, Angela 4(0)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 20:38 

@va.gov> 

   

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) @va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah E. 

   

b)(6) va.gov>  

Cc: BrazeII, Karen  (" 6) i@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
,4(b)(6) . va.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 4(0(6 ) Dva.gov> 

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
A 7. I 

• CuStomel Seft, te • at ronsformortor, 

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:48 PM 

To: Billups, Angela (b)(6) wva.gov> 

Cc: Brazell, Karen < ia.gov›; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
b)(6) va.gov>; Christy, Ph Hip (SES) b)(6) 1_@va.gov>; Kramer, Deborah 

E. 4b)(6) _tova.gov> 

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

From: Billups, Angela -0)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:07 AM 

To: Brazell, Karen (b)(6) va.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

.0)(6) 

.0)(6) 
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.0)(6) )va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6) 

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

ACCOunfOboloty • CustOmer Serv,(4.  • TfOrosforMarlorl 

From: Brazell, Karen <<b)(6) D va .gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:58 AM  

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 40(6) @va.gov>; Lemmon, Ricky L. 
(b)(6) Wva.gov>-, Billups, Angelal(b)(6) hva.gov>; Christy, Phillip (SES) 

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

0: 202-632(b)(6)  // M: 202-815(b)(6) I@ Va .g0V 
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From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: Lemmon, Ricky L. (b)(6)  

Subject: RE: Advance Payments 

1)va.gov> 

  

@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen AX6) Dva.gov> 

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

From: Lemmon, Ricky L. < (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:52 AM 

To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 
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
Cc:1(b)(6) (VACO) (OGC)' 

1@va.gov>; 

lva.gov, 
Subject: Advance Payments 

1(b)(6) 

(OGC) b)(6) 

(b)(6) kva.gov>; (b)(6) OGC) 

   

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

   

(OGC) W(6) va.gov>; 
(b)(6) (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

    

From: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) AX6)  
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Lemmon, Ricky L. b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Advance Payments 

@va.gov> 

   

pva.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 0)(6) Dva.gov> 

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

From4 )(6) OGC) <(D)(6) Dva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:04 PM 
To: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) < 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Bob, 

Here is the write up (done by(b)(6) 
Payments and Public Law 85-804:  

and (b)(6) 'ega rding Advance 

Under current law, advance payments cannot exceed the i(b)(5) 
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

Telephone: 732-795 (b)(6) 

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity/ies to 

which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or 

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the  intended 

recipient, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (732) 795.(b)(6) nd 

delete the email. Thank you. 
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Powers, Pamela 

Sat, 4 Apr 2020 17:29:43 +0000 

Staff Secretary; 

@omb.eop.gov; (b)(6) 

EOP/WHO 

 

EOP/OVP; (b)(6) (b)(6) 

  

1(b)(6) EOP/WHO;Y  b)(6) 

  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
EOP/NSC 

(b)(6) 

Hudson, William A. (OGC);Brazell, Karen;RLW; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) EOP/OMB;Lieberman, Steven;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Tucker, 

Cc: 

EOP/WHO; 

Brooks;Hutton, James 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Authority (04042020). 

SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 4 4 20.pdf, Advance Payment 

docx 

Please see attached SECVA memo and talking points on Advanced Payment Authority for the 
Department of Veterans Affairs. 

SECVA is requesting expedited authorization to exercise authority under Public Law 85-804, as amended 

(50 U.S.C. 1431 et seq.), to the same extent and subject to the same conditions and limitations as the 
head of an executive department or agency listed in section 21 of Executive Order 10789 of November 

14, 1958, as amended, with respect to contracts performed in support of this COVID-19 National 

Emergency. Along with thE (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 



Pam 

Pamela Powers 

Acting Deputy Secretary, 

Deparment of Veterans Affairs 

Office: 202-461-Im(6) 

Cell: 202-430 jb)(6) 

b)(6) I)VA.gov 

ChooseN/A 



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
quality health care are becoming ;b)(5) 

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
quality healthcare are becoming ;b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

  

(b)(5) 



Page 2 
Advance Payment Authority, Public Law 85-804 

;b)(5) 

• 

• 

• 

• 



)omb.eop.gov 

@omb.eop.gov>; 
(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

EOP/OVP 

who.eop.gov> 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Powers, Pamela 

Sat, 4 Apr 2020 17:37:36 +0000 

Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Thanks! Great work by you and your team.. .and Karen. 
Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:36:50 PM 
To: Powers, Pamela <1(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Just sent also to WHC. 
Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461 (b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela .0)(6) bva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:29:43 PM 

To: Staff Secretary(b)(6) Dwho.eop.gov>; 
b)(6) who.eop.gov>;1(0)(6) EOP/NSC b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) t@ovp.eop.gov>; 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

pnsc.eop.gov>; 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6)  va.gov>; Brazell, Karen • va.gov>; 
RLW (b)(6) @va.gov> 

EOP/OMB  

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) (1177  

Hutton, James 1(b)(6) ava.gov> 

Subject: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) va.gov>; 

va.gov>; 

EOP/WHO  b)(6) who.eop.gov>; 

Pomb.eop.gov>; Lieberman, Steven 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks 

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

14, 1958, as amended, with  respect to contracts performed in support of this COVID-19 National 

Emergency. Along with the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Pam 

Pamela Powers 

Acting Deputy Secretary, 

Deparment of Veterans Affairs 

Office: 202-461 

Cell: 202-430-

 

1(b)(6) 

-(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

pVA gov  

ChooseNA 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Office OMB_COVID190PS;1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Steven;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Tucker, Brooks;Hutton, James; 
EOP/OMBI(10 )(6) EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) 

[EXTERNAL] Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority Subject: 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

+ OMB's Office of Procurement Policy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Powers, Pamela <Pamela.Powers@va.gov> wrote: 

Please see attached SECVA memo and talking points on Advanced Payment Authority for 
the Department of Veterans Affairs. 

SECVA is requesting expedited authorization to exercise authority under Public Law 85-

804, as amended (50 U.S.C. 1431 et seq.), to the same extent and subject to the same 

conditions and limitations as the head of an executive department or agency listed in 

section 21 of Executive Order 10789 of November 14, 1958, as amended, with respect to 

contracts performed in support of this COVID-19 National Emergency. Along with the 
(b)(5) 

(b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Sat, 4 Apr 2020 18:16:12 +0000 

Powers, Pamela 

(OGC);Brazell, Karen;RLW; (b)(6) 

 

Staff Secretary; 12; 
EOP/OVP 

EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO;Hudson, William A. 

EOP/OMB;Lieberman, 

EOP/OM (b)(6) 

EOP/WHO b)(6) EOP/NSC;DL OMB Dir 



(b)(5) 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Pam 

Pamela Powers 

Acting Deputy Secretary, 

Deparment of Veterans Affairs 

Office: 202-461- 

Cell: 202-431)(6)  
(b)(6)  @VA.gov 

<image00 1 . jpg> 

<SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 44 20.pdf> 
<Advance Payment Authority (04042020).docx> 

Choose 'IA 

(b)(6) 



Choose \ /A 



(b)(6) 

@who.eop.gov>; 

Lieberman, Steven 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 18:22:04 +0000 

EOP/OMB 

Cc: Staff Secretary; (b)(6)  EOP/WHO; 

Office OMB_COVID190 PS/b)(6) 

(OGC);Brazell, Karen;RLW; 

To: II(b)(6) 

. EOP/OVP; (b)(6) 

EOP/WHO; 

1b)(6) EOP/NSC;DL OMB Dir 

EOP/WHO;Hudson, William A. 

EOP/OMB;Lieberman, 

Steven;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Tucker, Brooks;Hutton, James; (bY6) EOP/OMB, 
(b)(6) EOP/OMB (b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

(b)(6) 

Thanks Kristy. 
Get Outlook for iOS  
From: 1 b)(6) EOP/OMB W(6) omb.eop.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 2:16:12 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela @va.gov> 

Cc: Staff Secretary who.eop.gov> (b)(6) EOP/WHO 
b)(6) 1EDnsc.eop.gov>; DL OMB Dir 1@who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/NSC 4(b)(61 

Office OMB_COVID190PS b)(6) omb.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

It@ovp.eop.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/WHO EOP/OVP tD)2.H
1 1@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen (b)(6) @who.eop.gov>.  Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; RLW EOP/WHO 
b)(6) EOP/OMB i(b)(6) @ o m b.eo p .gov>; 

(b)(6)  @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hutton, James 

va.gov>; (b)(6)  EOP/OMB (b)(6) omb.eop.gov>; 

OP/OMB <(D)(6) @omb.eop.gov>; 

0 mb.eop.gov>;  (b)(6) EOP/OMB 
b)(6) 

n omb.eop.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

+ OMB's Office of Procurement Policy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) @va.gov> wrote: 

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

Cell: 202-430 

<image001.jpg> 

<SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 4 4 20.pdf> 
<Advance Payment Authority (04042020).docx> 



Xb)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) @who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

    

Pomb.eop.gov>; Lieberman, Steven (b)(6) 

  

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 18:50:16 +0000 

To: Lieberman, Steven 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Let's hope the WH moves as fast. 
Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Lieberman, Steven .(3)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 2:42:44 PM 
To: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) pva.gov> 

Subject: RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Wow, you are quick!! Thanks a gazillion!!!! 

From: Powers, Pamelal(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:30 PM 

1 To: Staff Secretary  b)(6) @who.eop.gov> 
1(b)(6) swho.eop.gov>;(b)(6) EOP/NSC 
(b)(6) 
- (b)(6) 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

@nsc.eop.gov>; 

I EOP/OVP 
(b)(6) who.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) 

   

@omb.eop.gov;11(b)(6)  
EOP/WHO @ovp.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC1(b)(6) _va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 
RLWI(b)(6)  @va.gov> 

EOP/OMB <0)(6) 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks 
Hutton, James < (b)(6) Ova.gov> 
Subject: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

@va.gov>; 

@va.gov>; 

pva.gov>; 

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

Office: 202-461-0)(6)  

Cell: 202-430l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) ,pVA gov 

Choose 'IA 



From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Sun, 5 Apr 2020 19:46:52 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Brazell, Karen 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC);Hogan, Michael R. (OGC);Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Subject: RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Pam, Karen, I just sent you a note on an email between myself and WH b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 

From: Powers, Pamela 1(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:39 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 3b)(6)  

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 412 6) 1@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) " 6)  va.gov> 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

I don't think so (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:24:15 PM 

To: Powers, Pamelal(b)(6) Vova.gov>; Brazell, Karen (ID)(6)  

CC: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) M(6) va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) b)(6) va.gov> 

Subject: RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Pam, Karen: 

Wva.gov> 
(b)(6) rva.gov>; 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen  " 6) 1@va.gov> 

Dva.gov>; 



VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 (b)(6) 

Cell phone: 202-812 

From: Powers, Pamela b" ) bva.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:30 PM 

To: Staff Secretary  (" 6) Dwho.eop.gov>; 
(b)(6) @who.eop.gov> (b)(6) 

4b)(6) 

lEOP/WHO < (b)(6) 

pva.gov>; Brazen, Karen 

EOP/WHO b)(6) - I@who.eop.gov>.(b)(6) 

EOP/OMB <I(b)(6) V  OM b .eop.gov>; Lieberman, Steven (W(6) 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) <(b)(6) 

Hutton, James 0)(6) @va.gov> 

Subject: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

.0)(6) 

(b)(6) 

IL)(6) 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 4b)(6) 

(b)(6) @ovp.eop.gov>; b)(6) 

EOP/NSC < (b)(6) 

@OMb.e0P.g0V, 

b)(6) 

Ru4b) (6) D  v a . go v > ; (b)(6) 

va.gov>; 

@va.gov>; 

• @va.gov>; 

EOP/WHO 

knsc.eop.gov>; 

EOP/OVP 
who.eop.gov> 

@va.gov>; Tucker, Brooks .(b)(6) 

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

Office: 202-4611(b)(6)  

Cell: 202-430-Vbx6) 
(b)(6) @VA.gov 

Choose 'IA 



(b)(6) Pva.gov> 

@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. b)(6) 

(OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov> 
Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) < (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov> 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sun, 5 Apr 2020 21:42:56 +0000 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC);Brazell, Karen;Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC);Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Excellent. Thanks Bill, and all. 
Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 0)(6)  Dva.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 5:41:48 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela  (b)(6) pva.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

(OGC) (b)(6)  co va.gov> 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) W(6) @va.gov>; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Just spoke to He will take point with OMB and DoJ and I told him we stand ready to 
respond to any o ow up questions. 
Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department  of Veteran Affairs 
202-461- (b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:55:55 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela IMO) ava.gov>; Brazell, Karen (b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. 

 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

That's what I am pushing as we have heard nothing from OMB. 
Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461 
From: Powers, Pamela b)(6) I@ va.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:54 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC); Brazell, Karen; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC); Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Bill, isl(b)(6) 
1
(b)(5) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:53 PM 

4b)(6) 



To: MO)  EOP/WHO <(b)(6)  

pwho.eop.gov>  

Cc: (b)(6) Dva.gov> 

4(b)(6) 

 

who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

  
 

 

To: BrazeII, Karen 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov>; Powers, Pamela' 

Hipolit, Richard (OGC) ID)(6)  va.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

(b)(6) @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov> 
(b)(6) Wva.gov>; 

Karen, (b)(6) 

Just got  IMMO ) 

May not need a (b)(5) 

Appreciate your thoughts. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 

From:  (b)(6) EOP/WHO  b)(6) bwho.eop.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:45 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC); (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

Cc: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Bill — See attached. I think I was able to draft such that the (b)(5) 

1(b)(5) 

    
 

    
  

  
     

  

 

(b)(6) 

     
  

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
b)(6) who.eo ov 
0: 202-4560)(6)  I C: 202-881  

 
  

  
     

  

  
     

  

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:07 PM 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

(b)(6) ;ot it and appreciate. Working as we speak. 

VR Bill 



William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

From (b)(6) EOP/WHO b)(6)   who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:30 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)  @va.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/WHO 
b)(6) @who.eon.gov> 

Cc: 1(1:0(6) pva.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Bill: 

It'll actually be more efficient if! take a stab at something and send it back over to you for your 
review to make sure that it meets the stated (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Best, (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

l(b)(6) 6,who.eop.gov 
0: 202-456F9  C: 202-881

 
(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b" ) /va.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:34 PM  

To (b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) who.eop.gov>; 

  

(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

     

00)(6) who.eop.gov> 

Cc b)(6) kva.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

(b)(6) 



EOP/WHO 

1@omb.eop.gov 

EOP/NSC; 
(b)(6) EOP/OVP; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Wanted you to be aware see request for advance payment authority from SECVA to POTUS 

Have also attached TPs There i50)(5) 

Wanted to let you know we chopped in OGC and for your SA. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-4610)(6)  

From: Powers, Pamela .0)(6) @Va.g0V> 

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 1:29 PM 

To: Staff Secretary; 1(b)(6) 
1(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC); BrazeII, Karen; RLW; (b)(6) EOP/WHO; (b)(6) 

EOP/OMB; Lieberman, Steven; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris); Tucker, Brooks; Hutton, James 

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

Choose \A 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 14:50:16 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Cc: Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: Fwd: COVID 19 OMB Report - Daily Update - April 6, 2020 

Attachments: OGC COVID-19 Report--4-6-2020 .docx 

Pam, CS: 

Attached OGC's daily report. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461-

 

(b)(6) 

OGC COVID-19 Report--4-6-2020 .docx 



OGC COVID-19 Report 

6 April 2020 

Administrative Actions, Waivers, and Other Programmatic Changes that Will Impact 
Agency Provision of Service or Mission Delivery  

VA OGC advised on a request to the President to provide VA authority to allow advance 
payments to contractors over the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Other Notable Responses  

VA OGC advised the Veterans Health Administration on plans to open 
(b)(5) 

;b)(5) 



(b)(6) From:   EOP/OMB 

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 23:05:48 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Attachments: image001.jpg 

Pam, 
b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Powers, Pamela (b)(6) '&va.gov> wrote: 

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
b)(6) kVA.gov 
<image00 1 . jpg> 

<SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 44 20.pdf> 
<Advance Payment Authority (04042020).docx> 

ChooseNA 

(b)(6) 

Xb)(6) 



Choose \ /A 



in WHCO. I think he would (b)(6) (b)(5) Dr Bill Hudson, our OGC 
at +1 (202) 812 (b)(6) 

Get Outlook for IOS 
From (b)(6) EOP/OMB b)(6) 

1@omb.eop.gov> 

From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 23:30:37 +0000 

To: (b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Subject: Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:05:48 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela <0 )(6) va .gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: SECVA Memo to POTUS for Advance Payment Authority 

b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Powers, Pamela b)(6) 
_iya.goy> wrote: 

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
Deparment of V r ns Affairs 

Office: 202-461 

Cell: 202-43 
(b)(6) I VA.gov 

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

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 03:36:23 +0000  

To: (b)(6) E 0 P/O M B; (b)(6) EOP/WHO;Powers, Pamela 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC);Brazell, Karen 

Subject: RE: Agency Report - VA 

Attachments: DRAFT VA 85-804 PM.docx, Advance Payment Authority (04042020).docx, 

SecVA Memo to POTUS AdvPyment Authority 4 4 20.pdf 

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(5) 

 

Bill Hudson here. Saw your note to Pam and her follow up. (b)(6) 

    

(b)(6) (b)(5) 

On Saturday when Pam sent you VA Secretary Wilkie's request of 4 April 2020 for the Advanced 

Payment Authority and Talking Points in accordance with Public Law 85-804 (attached), I also sent to 

i(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

n turn (b)(1 (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

(b)(5) (b)(6) 

Happy to discuss whenever convenient and also loop in (b)(6) 

Bottom line: VA appreciates all the support and hopefully we can work the necessary approval 

mechanism as fast as possible. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812 

From: Powers, Pamela .(b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April  6, 2020 7:43 PM 
To: (b)(6)  EOP/OM  R (b)(6) j@omb.eop.gov> 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC1(13)(6)  @va.gov> 

Subject: Re: Agency Report - VA 



b)(5) e great if we 
Thanks 
That wou 

Pam  

Our OGC, Bill Hudson, has been working with  Fl  in WHCO. Bill is cc'd. (b)(6) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:4  W(6) EOP/OMB Xb)(6)  
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:30 PM 
To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Agency Report - VA 

Pam - 

@omb.eop.gov> 

Hi, there. You may have heard from others but re status update on your procurement authority request, 

     

(b)(5) 

 

5) 

 

     

     

V9)(0) 

   

     

     



MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

SUBJECT: Authorizing the Exercise of Authority Under 
Public Law 85-804 

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution 
and the laws of the United States of America, I hereby direct 
the following: 

On March 13, 2020, I declared a national emergency recognizing 
the threat that the ongoing outbreak of COVID-19, the disease 
caused by the novel (new) coronavirus known as SARS-CoV-2 ("the 
virus") poses to the Nation's healthcare systems. I also 
determined that same day that the COVID-19 outbreak constituted 
an emergency, of nationwide scope, pursuant to section 501(b) of 
the Stafford Act (42 U.S.C. 5191(b)). On March 18, 2020, I 
declared that health and medical resources needed to respond to 
the spread of COVID-19 met the criteria specified in section 
101(b) of the Defense Production Act of 1950 (50 U.S.C. 
4511(b)), including that they are essential to the national 
defense. 

The Secretary of Veterans Affairs is authorized to exercise 
authority under Public Law 85-804, as amended (50 U.S.C. 1431 et 
seq.), to the same extent and subject to the same conditions and 
limitations as the head of an executive department or agency 
listed in section 21 of Executive Order 10789 of November 14, 
1958, as amended, with respect to contracts performed in support 
of the Department of Veterans Affairs' efforts to combat the 
virus. 

The Department of Veterans Affairs is exercising functions in 
connection with the national defense in the course ofkb)(5)  
(13)(5) 

This memorandum is not intended to, and does not, create any 
right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law 

CRIMIMPTRMIN5) 
bx5) 

Commented [A2]: Note for OLC: 

(10)(5) 

Commented fA31: Note for VA.  What is the specific 

O(5) 
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or in equity by any party against the United States, its 
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or 
agents, or any other person. 

You are hereby authorized and directed to publish this 
memorandum in the Federal Register. 



ADVANCE PAYMENT AUTHORITY 
Public Law 85-804 

• As the COVID-19 cases continue to rise, the medical supplies needed to assure 
quality healthcare are becoming (b)(5) 

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
(b)(6) Dva .gov> 

Bill Hudson here. Saw your note to Pam and her follow up. 
(b)(6) (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From: (b)(6)  EOP/OMB 

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 17:54:56 +0000 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC); 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC);Brazell, Karen 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Agency Report - VA 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO;Powers, Pamela 

Thanks, Bill 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:36 PM 

To r7(b)(6  6)  
A)(6) 

EOP/OMB 1(19 X6) k@omb.eop.gov:. 

(b)(6) 

_ 
i@who.eop.gov>; Powers, Pamela < 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (b)(6) eva.gov>; Brazell, Karen < 

Subject: RE: Agency Report - VA 

(b)(6) 
EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

On Saturday when Pam sent you VA Secretary Wilkie's request of 4 April 2020 for the Advanced 

Payment Authority and Talking Points in accordance with Public Law 85-804 (attached), I also sent to 
(b)(6) 

In tun (b)(6) (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

Co)(0) 

   

(b)(6) (b)(5) 

Happy to discuss whenever convenient and also loop i 

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



Thanks 1D)  •ur OGC, Bill Hudson, has been working with ! 
That would be great if we (b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela <  b" ) 1@va.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:43 PM 
Toi(b)(6) EOP/OMB b)(6) 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Agency Report - VA 

Pam 

ni:va.gov> 

omb.eop.gov> 

in WHCO. Bill is cc'd. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: (3)(6) EOP/OMB 0)(6) IDomb.eop.gov> 

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
(b)(5) 1(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 



.Domb.eop.gov> (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 17:39:26 +0000 

Powers, Pamela 

FW: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Pam just got your message. Working thru it. See e-mail trail below and just emailed (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

 

  

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-812 

VR Bill 

From: (b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:36 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) •  (b)(6) >va.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

(b)(6) 

Bill — great to hear from you. I am working to get something to 

this war on the front lines! 

Sincerely, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Associate Director for National Security Programs 

Office of Management and Budget 

The White House 

(b)(6) momentarily. Thank you for waging 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) OM 3@va.gov> 

To " 6)  EOP/OMB " 6) IP omb.eop.gov> 

Subject: FW: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Heyff 

  

, answer i 4(b)(5) 

  

(b)(5) 

Bottom line how is it going? Know you are working your tail off as is everyone else to defeat thi 
(b)(5) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:34 PM 



@who.eop.gov> From: (b)(6) 1M. EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:26 PM 

(b)(6) ,Pomb.eop.gov>(b)(6) 

b)(6) bomb.eop.gov>  

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <<b)(6) va .gov>; Brazell, Karen b)(6) va.gov>; Mashburn, 

Hope all well. Stay safe and let me know if you need anything. Been here since 12 November 2019 as 

Acting GC for VA. Loving it and great folks to work alongside. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

From: (b)(6)  EOP/OMB (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, April  8, 2020 1:18 PM  

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

@va .gov>;  

komb.eop.gov>  

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) @va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

John K. <(3)(6) va .gov>413)(6)  EOP/WHO <0 )(6) 

(b)(6)  . EOP/WHO <(b)(6) @who.eo p.gov>; 

IDomb. . eopgov>;  (b)(6) EOP/OMB <3(b)(6)  EOP/OMB 

@omb.eop.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

lOMB Director inquired about this earlier today 

Plus1(10)(6) and (b)(6) 
b)(5)

 
b)(5) 

komb.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) 

.0)(6) 

(b)(6) b)(6) 1@va.gov>; Mashburn, 

15)who.eol.gov>; 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Subject: RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

for their visibility. and 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

100)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

pwho.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

7E0P/OMB 

b)(6) 

Xb)(6) 

ti
. 

Wva.gov> b)(6) 

EOP/OMB 

John K. 4( 
(b)(6) 

@va.gov>;1(b)(6) EOP/WHO  b)(6)  

EOP/WHO 0 )(6) @who.eop.gov> 

b)(6) )who.eop.gov>; 

—(b)(6) 



Bill: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

'pecial Assistant o the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

1(0(6) kwho.eop.gov  
0: 202-456 C: 202-8814b)(6) 

aomb.eop.gov>; 

EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:09 PM 
To:1(b)(6) EOP/OMB (b)(6) 

EOP b)(6)   ornb.eop.gov:(b)(6) 
(b)(6) who.eop.gov> 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) b)(6) va.gov>;  Brazell, Karen < (b)(6)  

John K. <(b)(6) v a .gov> 

Subject: RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

v a .gov>; Mashburn, 

(b)(6) 

  

Just checking status of POTUS approval for the Advanced Payment IAW PL 85-804. Hoping we can get 

this approval today, as 

Please let me know what else you need. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461-

 

Cell phone: 202-81 

(b)(5) 5) 

(b)(6) 



From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 18:42:10 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Subject: Re: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Love it! 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461- (b)(6) 

From: Powers, Pamela 4 b)(6) Dva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:41 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Thanks Billy. 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 0)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:29  PM 

To: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) @va.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 
(b)(6) pva.gov>; BrazeII, Karen (b)(6)  @va .gov> 

Subject: FW: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Pushing this request hard. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 (b)(6) 

Cell phone: 202-812-
 (b)(6) 

1@omb.eop.gov> From: (b)(6)  EOP/OMB W(6)  

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:48 PM 
Tol(b)(6) 1. EOP/OMB <(b)(6) omb.e0P.gov>:  

Dwho.eop.gov>; Hudson, William  A. (OGC)  

EOP/OMB F-0)(6) )°mID•e0P.gov>;  
1(b)(6) _komb.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

1 b)(6) EOP/WHO 
D va .gov>; (b)(6) 

EOP/OMB 



@va.gov>; Mashburn, 

Vwho.eop.gov>; 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0)(6) 1@va.gov>, BrazeII, Karen <(b)(6) 

John K. (b)(6)	 EOP/WHO (b)(6)  j@va.gov>;  i(b)(6)  

(b)(6) EOP/WHO " 6) 1@who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(5) Yes, we concluded that in order to obtain the 

. EOP/OMB (b)(6) 

4(b)(6) @omb.eop.gov> 

b)(6) who.eop.gov>; 

,b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(5) 

(b)(6) EOP/OMB 

@va.gov>; Mashburn, @va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen 

Pomb.eop.gov> 
(b)(6) omb.eop.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

++ 

(b)(6) 

Associate General Counsel 

Office of Management & Budget 

202.395. 

From: '0))(6) EOP/OMB (b)(6) pomb.eop.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:18 PM 

To: (b)(6) , EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

ib)(6) VVa.g0V>; 1(b)(6) 

@who.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

. EOP/OMB 

<0)(6) 

(b)(6) 

@omb.eop.gov>;(b)(6)  EOP/OMB 

@omb.eop.gov> 

Subject: RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Plus (b)(6) land 

OMB Director inquired about this earlier today 

Thanks, 
(b)(6) 

From: 1(b)(6) FOP/WHO <<b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:26 PM  

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
<(b)(6)  ornb.eop.gov>; 
F6)(6) Domb.eop.gov> 

Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) (1°)(6) 

John K. b)(6) Va.gov>; (b)(6) 
Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 1(b)(6) I@va.gov>; BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) 

EOP/WH 

le0P/WHO 

@va.gov>; Mashburn, 

b)(6) 

EOP/OMB < (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

who.eop.gov>; 

EOP/OME(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Dwho.eop.gov> 

@va.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 



John K. < 
(b)(6) 

sva.gov>; " 6) 
(b)(6) 

 

EOP/WHO " 6) 

 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

w ho.egp.gov> 

 

who .eo p.gov>; 

   

   

     

Subject: RE: Advanced payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

(b)(6) and b)(6)  for their visibility. 

    

Bill: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

c who.eos.gov (b)(6) 

0: 202-456-1(0)(0) I 202-881 (b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6) kva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:09 PM 

To: 1(b)(6) EOP/OMB1(b)(6)  omb.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

EOP/OMB <(b)(6) 0 mb.eop.gov>;(b)(6) EOP/WHO 
<(b)(6) who.e op .g ov> 
Cc: Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 0(6)  

John K. <(b)(6) va .gov> 
Subject: Kt: Aavancea payments approval in accordance with Public Law 85-804 

Dva .gov>;  Brazell, Karen (b)(6) pva.gov>; Mashburn, 

   

(b)(6) 

Just checking status of POTUS approval for the Advanced Payment IAW PL 85-804. Hoping we can get 

this approval today, as (b)(5) 

Please let me know what else you need. 

VR Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: Sitterly, Daniel 

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 18:18:34 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela 

Cc: Mayo, Jeffrey 

Subject: Special Act Awards 

Attachments: JY_AWARDS_OCC_COVID_DATA OCT'19 THRU APR'20 FINAL2.xlsx 

Deputy, 

I think you saw that we notified HR offices on the use of special contribution awards given in recognition 

of the COVID-19 pandemic ... essentially waiving the cumulative caps. 

We also asked the HR community to tag special contribution awards given in recognition of special acts 

or services performed for COVID-19 with a reason code for tracking in HR Smart. 

At this point our pay awards increased from Feb to Mar from $71M to $105M ... largely as a result of 

performance pay awards (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

We'll be able to track specially by COVOD 19 from here out ... 

Vr 

Dano 

Daniel R. Sitterly 

Assistant Secretary for Human Resources and Administration/ 

Operations, Security, and Preparedness 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Office Phone (202) 461-
 (b)(6) 

Cell Phone (202) 7064b)(6)  

1(b)(6) _kVa.g0V  
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via return 

e-mail and via telephone at (202) 706(b)(6  and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof. 
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COM OF AWARDS AR1085 10401.1747 FROM OR I. 2019 11.1101 APRA 7 2010. MOWN 

  

011311 

                 

002088 

 

41002019 

 

000 4039 

 

40 92040 

 

01111900 

 

$429 0020 

 

AM 2040 

 

741414 OF ACI10745 Total AWARD AIN 
73040004 11041 Dec I OF 4010116 6W720 2830 4 01 ACTKINS AMMO MAT 11 Of ACTIONS AWIVIDAIAT 4 OF Acnom AWARD.. 1101401010 AWAIRD MAT I OA ACTIODS AWARD MIT 11 01 1411055 AWARD RAW 

  

840 wiudu417415 Ar.we MI 6.020 4.332.419 8910 7500234 116.419 97,189054 31.460 24.730,177 15.011 11.886.315 10272 8056.266 801 517,714 100,962 154.308.179 
841 Group taw • 5 u5C CA 45 54 23.256 28 7.949 33 4,756 67 14,180 99 58.669 24 6.550 

  

635 115.280 
943 Woup 5..krAwiAtoon1 

  

4 700 

          

2 700 
945 7724029451041 474073 1 741 1 3,205 I 393 

        

0 2,379 
1149 47417414311474011 2.822 

 

2.176 

 

5.471 

 

4.0311 

 

1.254 

 

850 

 

93 • 16,744 

 

447 Group 1,4011 5,657 • 1,426 

 

454 • 203 

 

217 • 188 

 

17 • 8,202 • 
849 InWeRWA CoW Av.wd 8311 972 560.449 753 429.482 IAN 709430 1.710 

 

650.262 1.762 669.925 2.213 550.465 239 49192 9057 3.649.706 
879 SCS Perlormanw 44.4,1 3 36.590 

  

355 9477.935 

        

350 8.619.169 
PS lump 10711 Owl Dawn. 1 12.999 

  

66 470 948 

        

67 889,331 
IS? Iv, Sun, 14.14on4714 

    

1 1.631 

        

I 1.631 
839 Woup AMA. • Onlwi Wan 122 61,325 116 60609 486 510366 297 187,210 090 71.889 335 99.629 45 11.930 1.581 1.802.387 
948 SpociAlw C0n.7017o7 53 61,350 43 40034 . 55,150 65 31,350 53 63.650 48 59830 4 4.500 308 387.844 

04770'711720 769 _ 220 1.323,860 452 44019344 1,902 17,139146 2.509 22,412,389 5,763 57,759.358 10,305 93,430846 240 1,649533 21,393 1919220,478 
950 1777401474206 7771/ 115 119.817 55 45.739 172 129,616 153 119,293 429 393.435 243 205.227 0 3,772 2,476 930.299 
965 Fee 6.3 Aww0 

        

126 567.458 

    

126 567.453 
07908 400* 

 

34.085 6,502.00 30086 80483.88* 346 643.480 90,594 48 

 

7 

    

WV 369.267.481 
NOW. TIME OFFNOUSAWSRE NOT INCLUIND THE 70.91.55,01110 THE COUNT 
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COUNT OF AWARDS ACTIONS BY OCC SERIES FROM OCT 1, 2019 THRU APRIL 7, 2020 BY MONTH 

# OF ACTIONS 

NOA CODE NOA 1 Desc 

MONTH 

OCT 2019 NOV 2019 DEC 2019 JAN 2020 FEB 2020 MAR 2020 APR 2020 Grand Total 

0018 

 

7 18 175 42 29 23 4 298 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 16 160 ao 21 21 2 267 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

1 

 

2 

  

3 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

8 1 2 2 

 

13 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

 

1 

 

1 3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 5 1 2 

 

1 11 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 

0019 

 

1 1 5 5 6 1 

 

19 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 5 5 4 1 

 

16 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

   

2 

  

3 

0028 

  

3 33 9 6 1 

 

52 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 31 6 4 1 

 

44 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

1 

  

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 2 

   

4 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 1 

  

2 

0060 

 

19 16 297 67 41 17 

 

457 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 14 15 288 57 36 15 

 

425 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

1 

   

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

4 7 1 1 

 

13 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

1 

    

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 1 3 2 4 

  

13 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

0080 

 

16 24 241 68 111 19 2 481_ 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 23 222 59 69 17 1 396 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

16 9 39 

  

66 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

1 

    

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 1 2 

 

3 2 1 16 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

      

1 

0081 

 

1 

 

116 29 6 16 

 

168 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

109 27 6 15 

 

158 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

7 2 

   

9 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 

0083 

 

91 88 1,128 333 130 79 8 1,857 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 51 59 1,051 298 98 56 2 1,615 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 3 2 

     

5 

846 Individual Time Off 3 4 43 24 5 3 

 

82 

847 Group Time Off 16 3 7 

  

2 4 32 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 14 7 27 11 25 18 2 104 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 13 

  

2 

  

19 

0085 

   

1 3 

   

4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 3 

   

4 

0086 

 

21 16 251 71 40 11 1 411 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 12 226 68 35 9 1 363 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

15 2 3 1 

 

23 

847 Group Time Off 3 

      

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 4 10 1 2 1 

 

22 

0089 

 

8 2 113 17 37 10 1 188 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 2 103 16 21 7 

 

151 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

9 

 

15 1 

 

26 

847 Group Time Off 

     

1 

 

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 

 

1 1 1 1 1 10 

0101 

 

76 80 868 373 123 53 12 1,585 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 17 78 805 329 89 40 5 1,363 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

   

1 

  

2 

846 Individual Time Off 47 1 23 18 4 5 5 103 

847 Group Time Off 2 

  

1 

   

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 1 8 22 25 6 2 71 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

2 

    

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 

 

30 3 4 2 

 

41 

0102 

 

34 40 357 156 73 43 

 

703 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 30 38 346 142 65 26 

 

647 
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846 Individual Time Off 3 1 8 11 4 3 

 

30 

847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

 

8 

 

9 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 2 2 4 4 

 

14 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

  

2 

 

3 

0110 

   

2 

    

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

0150 

   

2 

    

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

0170 

   

2 

    

2 

840 individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

0180 

 

146 197 2,546 828 317 193 10 4,237 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 95 172 2,478 678 276 151 8 3,858 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

1 2 

 

10 

 

13 

846 Individual Time Off 7 10 41 121 20 13 

 

212 

847 Group Time Off 2 1 2 2 

 

1 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 41 14 22 20 17 18 2 134 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

2 

    

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

  

4 4 

  

9 

948 Speciality Certification 

   

1 

   

1 

0181 

 

37 13 176 38 27 12 

 

303 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 28 13 173 33 24 11 

 

282 

846 Individual Time Off 7 

 

1 3 2 

  

13 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 1 

   

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

1 1 1 1 

 

6 

0184 

    

1 

   

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

   

1 

   

1 

0185 

 

403 549 6,002 1,919 940 476 7 10,296 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 288 462 5,789 1,634 827 384 3 9,387 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

 

11 

 

5 

 

1 

 

17 

846 Individual Time Off 25 38 140 233 53 34 1 524 

847 Group Time Off 23 6 18 3 1 2 

 

53 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 63 32 45 40 53 48 2 283 

887 Lump Sum Performance 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 

 

9 4 6 7 1 31 

0186 

 

10 9 102 24 13 23 6 187 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 9 92 17 5 15 

 

139 

846 Individual Time Off 9 

 

9 7 8 8 6 47 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 

0187 

 

6 9 79 9 3 4 

 

110 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 6 76 8 3 3 

 

101 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

3 1 

 

1 

 

6 

847 Group Time Off 

 

2 

     

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 

     

1 

0188 

  

2 10 2 3 2 

 

19 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 10 1 3 2 

 

18 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

0189 

 

3 8 42 14 13 4 

 

84 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 7 40 12 12 1 

 

73 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

     

1 

 

1 

846 Individual Time Off 2 1 2 1 1 

  

7 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 

   

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

2 

 

2 

0193 

   

1 

    

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 

0201 

 

115 202 2,745 659 210 207 7 4,145_ 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 56 139 2,269 513 149 161 5 3,292 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 5 

      

5 

845 Travel Savings lucent 

 

1 

     

1 

846 Individual Time Off 24 38 442 116 27 13 

 

660 
847 Group Time Off 1 5 1 1 

 

1 

 

9 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 28 16 19 28 30 29 2 152 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

5 

    

5 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 3 9 1 4 3 

 

21 

0203 

 

27 42 499 118 44 28 1 759 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 18 20 428 87 36 22 1 612 

846 Individual Time Off 3 13 66 23 4 2 

 

111 
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847 Group Time Off 

 

4 

 

1 

 

1 

 

6 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 5 4 7 4 2 

 

28 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

  

1 

 

2 

0260 

 

8 11 231 29 15 8 1 303 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 9 180 25 13 6 1 237 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 50 1 2 

  

54 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 1 1 3 

 

1 

 

11 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

0299 

   

5 

    

5 

840 individual Cash Award RB 

  

5 

    

5 
0301 

 

135 589 4,001 1,195 508 331 23 6,782 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 70 278 3,565 906 408 238 13 5,478 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 9 

  

1 

 

1 

 

11 

846 Individual Time Off 11 147 323 88 35 18 1 623 

847 Group Time Off 7 135 14 5 4 6 

 

171 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 38 20 34 180 51 57 8 388 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

30 

    

30 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

9 35 15 10 8 1 78 

949 Performance Pay 

     

3 

 

3 

0302 

   

1 

 

1 

  

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

    

1 

  

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 

0303 

 

207 371 4,207 1,048 512 330 21 6,696 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 139 279 3,804 855 397 246 15 5,735 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 1 2 1 2 

  

7 

846 Individual Time Off 15 41 325 113 42 32 2 570 

847 Group Time Off 18 25 19 19 8 4 

 

93 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 27 23 52 46 59 40 3 250 

889 Group Award - Other than 7 2 5 14 4 7 1 40 

949 Performance Pay 

     

1 

 

1 

0304 

 

1 2 65 12 9 2 

 

91 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 2 64 12 4 1 

 

84 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

 

5 

  

6 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 

0305 

 

31 35 414 69 41 29 

 

619 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 33 391 63 33 21 

 

552 

846 Individual Time Off 1 1 20 2 3 1 

 

28 

847 Group Time Off 17 1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

20 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

3 3 5 2 

 

15 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

949 Performance Pay 

     

3 

 

3 

0306 

 

6 9 128 29 13 7 

 

192 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 7 117 27 9 6 

 

170 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

8 2 4 

  

14 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

3 

  

1 

 

6 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

2 

     

2 

0308 

 

5 15 87 9 2 1 

 

119 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 14 79 8 1 1 

 

105 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

4 

    

6 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

1 

    

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

 

1 1 

  

3 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

3 

    

3 

0309 

   

1 

    

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 

0313 

   

2 

    

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

0318 

 

32 78 755 233 104 75 4 1,281 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 26 65 719 198 82 55 3 1,148 

846 Individual Time Off 3 3 21 10 8 6 

 

51 

847 Group Time Off 2 5 1 2 1 1 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 5 13 21 11 9 1 61 

889 Group Award-Other than 

  

1 2 2 4 

 

9 

0322 

 

1 1 2 

    

4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1 2 

    

4 

0326 

 

12 1 51 24 3 4 

 

95 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 1 48 21 3 2 

 

87 
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846 Individual Time Off 

Group Time Off 

  

3 

1 

3 

3 

 

1 

1 

 

6 

1 

1 

4 

847 

849 

0332 

Individual Cash Award NRB 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 3 

   

4 

0335 

 

2 1 18 3 1 8 1 34 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1 18 3 1 7 1 33 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 

0340 

 

3 17 447 95 27 21 2 612 
840 Individual Cash Award R8 

 

15 316 74 19 18 2 444 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

22 14 6 1 

 

43 
847 Group Time Off 

   

3 

   

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2 4 4 2 1 

 

14 

879 SES Performance Award 2 

 

103 

    

105 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

2 

  

1 

 

3 

0341 

 

46 88 1,098 364 199 101 14 1,910 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 26 77 1,022 308 159 78 11 1,681 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 3 

      

3 

846 Individual Time Off 4 3 44 27 15 5 

 

98 

847 Group Time Off 1 3 3 5 1 1 

 

14 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 12 5 24 22 22 12 3 100 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

4 2 2 5 

 

13 

0342 

 

2 23 90 12 4 4 

 

135 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

19 81 8 2 1 

 

111 

846 Individual Time Off 2 1 3 3 

 

2 

 

11 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 

 

1 2 1 

 

6 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

6 

    

6 

0343 

 

110 253 3,711 1,171 424 262 28 5,959 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 62 203 3,380 939 288 149 21 5,042 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 2 

     

3 

846 Individual Time Off 15 21 282 149 94 31 4 596 

847 Group Time Off 7 16 5 10 6 7 

 

51 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 23 10 27 39 32 71 3 205 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 1 16 34 4 4 

 

61 

0344 

 

41 15 245 59 45 16 

 

421 

840 Individual Cash Award R8 37 12 236 47 35 12 

 

379 

846 Individual lime Off 1 

 

4 4 3 

  

12 

847 Group Time Off 

 

2 

 

1 

 

2 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

5 5 6 2 

 

20 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 1 

 

2 1 

  

5 

0346 

 

4 9 134 38 13 6 6 210 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 8 126 33 11 4 2 188 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

7 1 1 

 

2 11 

847 Group Time Off 

     

1 

 

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

 

4 1 1 2 9 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

0350 

 

1 1 23 7 2 

 

1 35 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1 23 6 2 

  

33 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 

  

1 2 

0360 

   

6 

    

6 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 

    

4 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 

0361 

 

2 

 

18 8 2 1 

 

31 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

14 6 1 1 

 

23 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

4 

 

1 

  

6 

847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 

   

1 
0382 

 

5 15 119 20 21 2 

 

182 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 14 101 18 7 1 

 

142 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 9 2 

   

12 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

5 

 

14 1 

 

22 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

4 

    

4 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 

      

2 
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0390 

 

3 1 41 11 2 1 

 

59 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

37 11 2 1 

 

52 
846 Individual Time Off 1 1 3 

    

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

 

1 

    

2 
0391 

 

2 2 6 35 13 4 

 

62 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1 6 34 11 3 

 

56 
846 Individual Time Off 

    

2 

  

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

4 
0392 

 

6 1 14 

  

2 

 

23 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 1 14 

    

21 
889 Group Award - Other than 

     

2 

 

2 
0394 

   

2 3 

   

s 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 3 

   

5 
0399 

  

6 26 6 4 5 2 49 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

26 2 4 4 2 38 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

6 

 

3 

   

9 
847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 
0401 

 

2 9 41 25 6 4 2 89 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 9 ao 25 6 3 1 86 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

  

1 1 3 
0403 

  

2 17 5 2 

  

26 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 17 5 2 

  

26 
0404 

 

s 12 72 12 9 3 2 115 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 9 71 11 9 3 2 108 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 3 1 

    

6 
0405 

   

6 

    

6 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

6 

    

6 
0413 

 

1 2 36 7 6 1 1 54 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 2 36 5 6 1 1 52 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 
0415 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0437 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0440 

   

4 

    

4 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 

    

4 
0459 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0471 

   

7 

    

7 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

5 

    

5 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 
0499 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0501 

 

13 45 725 95 129 103 

 

1,110 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 34 681 55 24 11 

 

810 
846 Individual Time Off 8 6 30 15 49 27 

 

135 

847 Group Time Off 

   

2 45 15 

 

62 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

5 6 18 10 24 

 

63 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

8 5 1 26 

 

40 

0503 

 

24 19 748 147 30 28 1 997 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 18 9 738 110 22 13 1 911 

846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

5 20 3 1 

 

32 

847 Group Time Off 1 10 

   

2 

 

13 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

4 17 5 1 

 

29 
889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

  

11 

 

12 
0505 

 

3 4 168 42 15 9 1 242 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 4 141 37 12 7 

 

204 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

9 2 2 

  

13 
847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 2 1 1 1 6 
879 SES Performance Award 

  

17 

    

17 
889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 
0510 

 

21 21 385 104 38 32 

 

601 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 13 334 87 19 17 

 

482 
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846 Individual Time Off 5 1 41 4 2 2 

 

55 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

1 3 1 3 

 

9 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 7 7 10 16 5 

 

47 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

 

2 

  

5 

 

8 

0511 

 

5 4 81 17 10 15 2 134 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2 75 12 2 2 1 97 

846 Individual Time Off 2 1 6 2 2 2 

 

15 

847 Group Time Off 

    

1 

  

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

 

1 5 11 1 19 

889 Group Award - Other than 

   

2 

   

2 

0525 

 

31 19 262 67 27 31 2 439 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 23 10 251 59 14 20 2 379 

846 Individual Time Off 7 1 6 5 4 

  

23 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 2 1 

  

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

8 4 1 7 

  

20 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

   

1 11 

 

13 

0530 

 

3 5 135 27 11 5 1 187 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 3 133 23 11 3 1 176 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 2 2 

 

2 

 

7 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

 

1 

   

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

  

1 

   

2 

0540 

 

5 3 454 44 37 24 

 

567 

840 Individual Cash Award RB s 2 454 41 34 24 

 

560 
847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

 

2 3 

  

6 
0544 

 

10 18 294 77 26 28 4 457 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 13 281 66 17 13 4 399 

846 Individual Time Off 4 

 

6 4 1 6 

 

21 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 1 1 3 

  

6 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 4 4 s 4 8 

 

26 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

2 1 1 1 

 

s 
0560 

 

16 23 385 136 74 41 6 681 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 12 333 113 29 31 6 533 
846 Individual Time Off 3 4 40 11 38 3 

 

99 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

1 3 

 

2 

 

7 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 7 10 9 7 2 

 

37 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

    

3 

 

4 

0561 

 

1 2 77 24 4 5 1 114 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 2 76 19 4 3 1 106 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 1 

   

2 

847 Group Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

2 

 

1 

 

3 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

0593 

    

1 

   

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

   

1 

   

1 

0599 

   

2 

    

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

0601 

 

108 295 2,569 785 417 267 101 4,542 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 77 280 2,464 616 373 246 88 4444 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

     

1 

 

1 

846 Individual Time Off 20 2 68 143 15 13 11 272 

847 Group Time Off 

  

2 7 6 

  

15 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 9 16 15 22 6 2 81 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

15 

    

15 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

4 4 4 1 

  

13 

949 Performance Pay 

     

1 

 

1 

0602 

 

616 786 5,146 3,375 6,464 10,301 231 26,919 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 365 315 3,171 833 928 604 12 6,228 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 2 

  

7 

 

1 

 

10 
845 Travel Savings Incent 1 

      

1 

846 Individual Time Off 3 38 82 93 28 20 1 265 
847 Group Time Off 5 

 

8 2 4 

  

19 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 22 28 50 38 46 21 5 210 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

2 

    

2 

886 Lump Sum Perf Payment 1 

 

65 

    

66 
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889 Group Award - Other than 2 

 

3 22 2 1 

 

30 

949 Performance Pay 215 405 1,765 2,380 5,344 9,654 213 19,976 

965 Fee Basis Award 

    

112 

  

112 

0603 

 

68 36 469 175 160 119 10 1,037 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 60 31 450 150 143 111 10 955 

846 Individual Time Off 1 2 5 13 2 1 

 

24 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 3 

   

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 3 7 2 7 5 

 

29 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 

  

1 1 1 

 

4 

950 Exemplary Job Perf / 1 

 

5 6 7 1 

 

20 
0605 

 

28 26 231 90 75 65 4 519 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 21 26 224 82 47 60 3 463 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

   

16 

  

17 
846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

4 8 1 4 

 

20 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 

 

2 

 

3 1 1 10 

950 Exemplary Job Perf / 

  

1 

 

8 

  

9 

0610 

 

2,290 1,464 13,967 5,271 3,699 3,498 364 30,553 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1,798 1,048 13,132 4,184 2,706 2,728 293 25,889 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 2 6 4 11 2 

  

25 

845 Travel Savings Incent 

  

1 

    

1 

846 Individual Time Off 93 148 303 502 149 297 27 1,519 

847 Group Time Off 69 21 35 36 46 34 9 250 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 152 131 246 273 315 131 22 1,270 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

3 

    

3 

889 Group Award - Other than 10 12 33 49 14 18 6 142 

948 Speciality Certification 52 43 42 63 53 48 4 305 

949 Performance Pay 

  

3 

    

3 

950 Exemplary Job Perf / 114 55 165 153 414 242 3 1,146 

0620 

 

296 386 5,544 1,515 599 350 33 8,723 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 246 330 5,416 1,265 487 308 23 8,075 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

 

4 

 

3 

   

7 

846 Individual Time Off 10 33 88 192 38 13 

 

374 

847 Group Time Off 4 2 2 3 6 2 1 20 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 29 17 38 48 64 19 6 221 

889 Group Award - Other than 6 

  

3 4 8 3 24 

948 Speciality Certification 1 

  

1 

   

2 

0621 

 

271 338 3,658 771 476 250 11 5,775 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 252 307 3,591 619 375 218 4 5,366 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

  

2 

   

3 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

8 23 120 51 5 1 208 

847 Group Time Off 12 1 1 6 2 1 1 24 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 22 40 22 47 23 5 164 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

 

3 2 1 3 

 

10 

0622 

 

54 110 830 246 106 69 3 1,418 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 48 89 805 190 93 61 

 

1,286 

846 Individual Time Off 2 16 5 38 2 1 2 66 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 2 

    

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 3 18 11 8 6 1 51 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 

 

7 3 1 

 

12 

0630 

 

54 123 1,123 253 142 138 4 1,837 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 26 108 1,054 211 111 119 4 1,633 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

1 

 

6 

  

7 

846 Individual Time Off 17 6 54 17 3 5 

 

102 

847 Group Time Off 4 

 

1 3 

 

3 

 

11 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 8 10 21 21 10 

 

77 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 2 1 1 1 

 

6 

0631 

 

50 56 595 227 87 47 

 

1,062 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 32 30 572 166 77 37 

 

914 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

2 

    

2 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

7 14 49 5 

  

75 

847 Group Time Off 4 13 1 5 1 2 

 

26 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 13 6 6 6 4 7 

 

42 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

  

1 

 

1 

 

3 

0633 

 

57 65 1,089 373 128 52 2 1,766 
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840 Individual Cash Award RB 41 54 1,054 281 104 37 1 1,572 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

4 16 74 11 1 

 

106 

847 Group Time Off 3 1 2 

  

1 

 

7 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 13 6 16 15 13 11 1 75 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 3 

 

2 

 

6 
0635 

 

14 7 104 39 33 17 

 

214 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 14 7 101 36 28 16 

 

202 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 

  

1 

 

4 
847 Group Time Off 

   

3 

   

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

    

4 

  

4 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 
0636 

 

12 21 314 87 44 29 1 508 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 10 17 312 72 40 23 

 

474 
846 Individual Time Off 2 2 2 12 1 1 

 

20 

847 Group Time Off 

 

2 

  

1 5 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 2 

 

1 4 

889 Group Award - Other than 

   

2 

   

2 
0638 

 

44 25 390 115 90 24 

 

688 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 32 23 378 84 76 13 

 

606 

846 Individual Time Off 9 

 

7 23 3 2 

 

44 

847 Group Time Off 1 1 

 

6 

 

7 

 

15 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1 5 2 11 1 

 

22 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 
0640 

 

135 230 2,766 709 318 267 23 4,448 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 104 197 2,710 585 274 243 21 4434 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

  

2 

   

3 
846 Individual Time Off 5 9 38 89 13 8 

 

162 

847 Group Time Off 3 3 3 1 2 2 

 

14 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 20 19 15 31 21 11 2 119 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 1 

 

1 8 3 

 

15 

949 Performance Pay 

 

1 

     

1 

0644 

 

118 174 1,879 605 303 155 43 3,277 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 96 137 1,758 543 245 144 31 2,954 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

      

1 
846 Individual Time Off 3 14 96 36 22 4 2 177 

847 Group Time Off 

  

2 

 

1 2 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 12 23 23 20 33 5 10 126 

889 Group Award - Other than 6 

  

6 2 

  

14 

0645 

 

56 38 511 170 84 26 11 896 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 37 37 488 130 73 25 11 801 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

22 34 

   

56 

847 Group Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1 1 4 11 1 

 

20 

889 Group Award - Other than 17 

      

17 

0646 

 

2 17 105 39 20 14 3 200 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 16 91 34 16 14 3 176 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

6 3 2 

  

11 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 5 2 2 

  

10 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

3 

    

3 

0647 

 

69 130 1,781 482 229 93 5 2,789 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 58 106 1,745 386 195 65 4 2,559 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 2 

   

3 

  

5 

846 Individual Time Off 3 9 14 72 6 10 1 115 

847 Group Time Off 

 

4 

 

4 2 

  

10 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 9 22 20 20 17 

 

94 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

2 

  

3 1 

 

6 

0648 

 

7 13 119 38 20 

  

197 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 13 116 28 18 

  

182 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 10 2 

  

14 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
0649 

 

78 167 1,277 379 177 103 4 2,185 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 66 153 1,250 311 155 90 4 2,029 

846 Individual Time Off 1 1 18 61 3 1 

 

85 

847 Group Time Off 

 

5 1 

    

6 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 4 7 7 15 11 

 

55 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

4 

  

4 1 

 

9 
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950 Exemplary Job Perf / 

  

1 

    

1 

0651 

   

5 2 1 

  

8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

5 2 1 

  

8 

0660 

 

187 268 3,779 1,084 615 271 19 6,223 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 147 229 3,683 843 514 223 3 5,642 

846 Individual Time Off 5 22 58 196 59 20 7 367 

847 Group Time Off 6 1 12 6 2 2 

 

29 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 27 10 23 32 35 19 9 155 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 
889 Group Award - Other than 2 6 2 7 5 6 

 

28 

949 Performance Pay 

     

1 

 

1 
0661 

 

99 110 1,703 463 244 100 19 2,738 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 89 96 1,660 380 221 94 8 2,548 
846 Individual Time Off 6 

 

33 72 

 

4 6 121 
847 Group Time Off 1 

    

1 

 

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 11 10 11 21 1 5 62 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

3 

  

2 

  

5 
0662 

 

6 17 214 79 51 63 20 450 
840 individual Cash Award RB 3 16 207 67 33 51 18 395 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

3 3 4 12 

 

23 
847 Group Time Off 

  

3 

    

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1 

 

9 13 

 

2 27 
879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 
949 Performance Pay 

    

1 

  

1 

0665 

 

29 69 841 281 163 64 4 1,451 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 25 63 819 235 151 52 2 1,347 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

4 

  

4 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 15 42 2 4 2 66 

847 Group Time Off 

  

2 

  

3 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 5 5 4 6 2 

 

26 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

3 

 

3 

0667 

 

11 12 152 21 11 15 1 223 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 12 144 21 11 6 

 

203 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

8 

    

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

    

8 

 

10 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 1 2 
0668 

 

9 14 97 60 138 213 8 539 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 2 58 24 9 21 1 120 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

 

1 3 

  

1 6 
879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

949 Performance Pay 3 12 37 32 126 192 6 408 
965 Fee Basis Award 

    

3 

  

3 
0669 

 

5 13 188 41 22 13 1 283 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 12 177 40 19 10 1 264 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 9 

  

1 

 

11 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

2 1 3 1 

 

7 
949 Performance Pay 

     

1 

 

1 

0670 

 

8 10 229 50 26 16 2 341 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 9 112 44 20 12 

 

201 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

1 

   

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

8 3 1 1 

 

13 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 1 4 2 4 3 2 20 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

105 

    

105 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 

0671 

 

73 105 1,342 380 164 114 10 2,188 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 41 81 1,263 335 139 93 7 1,959 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

1 3 

  

4 

846 Individual Time Off 6 7 50 19 6 9 1 98 

847 Group Time Off 5 2 8 1 1 

  

17 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 20 13 16 19 14 12 2 96 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

2 

    

2 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 2 3 5 1 

  

12 
0672 

 

17 30 263 77 31 24 3 445 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 27 245 71 28 17 

 

399 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

16 3 1 2 

 

24 
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847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 

 

1 3 1 1 

 

10 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

2 1 

 

1 4 3 11 
0673 

 

7 10 120 38 15 7 1 198 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 7 112 32 14 5 

 

175 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 3 3 1 

 

1 9 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 5 3 

 

1 

 

11 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 

    

1 

 

2 
0675 

 

51 72 1,081 219 101 70 

 

1,594 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 42 68 1,013 201 69 59 

 

1,452 
846 Individual Time Off 3 4 61 13 6 1 

 

88 
847 Group Time Off 

  

2 1 9 1 

 

13 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 

 

5 3 17 5 

 

36 
889 Group Award - Other than 

   

1 

 

1 

 

2 
949 Performance Pay 

     

3 

 

3 
0679 

 

625 685 8,543 2,515 1,194 658 120 14,340 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 415 575 8,241 1,892 943 518 58 12,642 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

 

1 7 

   

9 
846 Individual Time Off 67 35 167 485 101 29 1 885 
847 Group Time Off 17 6 7 17 9 16 

 

72 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 98 61 125 101 130 73 55 643 
889 Group Award - Other than 27 8 2 13 11 18 6 85 
949 Performance Pay 

     

4 

 

4 
0680 

 

27 46 318 144 398 473 21 1,427 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 25 10 214 44 91 29 

 

413 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 3 3 2 

  

9 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 3 

 

1 2 

 

7 
886 Lump Sum Perf Payment 

  

1 

    

1 
949 Performance Pay 2 34 97 97 293 442 21 986 
965 Fee Basis Award 

    

11 

  

11 
0681 

 

19 53 763 215 178 82 

 

1,310 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 48 745 180 167 53 

 

1,209 
846 Individual Time Off 1 1 4 31 2 2 

 

41 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

3 1 

   

5 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 4 11 3 9 27 

 

55 
0682 

 

5 12 221 53 37 15 

 

343 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 12 214 49 34 13 

 

326 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 4 2 

  

9 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

 

3 

 

1 2 

 

7 
889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

    

I 
0683 

 

56 10 112 22 25 8 

 

233 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 56 8 110 20 25 5 

 

224 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 1 

 

1 

 

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 

 

1 

 

2 

 

5 
0690 

 

8 s 83 25 10 4 

 

135 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 4 76 22 9 4 

 

122 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

1 

    

1 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

4 3 

   

7 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 2 

 

1 

  

5 
0698 

 

1 

   

1 

  

2 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

    

1 

  

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

      

I 
0699 

 

2 4 10 1 2 2 

 

21 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

3 10 1 

 

1 

 

15 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1 

  

2 1 

 

6 
0701 

   

10 2 1 

  

13 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 1 1 

  

10 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 1 

   

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
0704 

   

10 

    

10 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

10 

    

10 
0801 

 

12 27 455 125 59 47 10 735 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 22 417 112 42 39 4 643 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

20 6 2 4 2 34 
847 Group Time Off 

 

3 1 

 

7 

  

11 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

SES Performance Award 

5 

1 

2 

15 

16 
1 

115 

5 

2 
25 

8 

15 

4 

8 

4 

2 

44 
1 
2 

181 

879 
889 

0802 
Group Award - Other than 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 8 109 22 7 4 2 153 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

2 5 

 

2 

  

9 
847 Group Time Off 

 

2 1 

    

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

3 

 

3 5 4 

 

15 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 
0803 

   

11 

  

1 

 

12 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

11 

  

1 

 

12 
0804 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0807 

   

6 

    

6 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 

    

4 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 
0808 

 

1 1 22 4 5 4 1 38 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 19 3 2 3 1 29 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 1 2 1 

 

7 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

   

1 

  

2 
0809 

 

8 3 22 7 4 9 

 

53 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 8 3 21 7 3 9 

 

51 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
847 Group Time Off 

    

1 

  

1 
0810 

   

7 

  

4 

 

11 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

6 

  

4 

 

10 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
0819 

  

3 11 3 3 

  

20 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 9 2 3 

  

15 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 2 1 

   

4 
0828 

  

1 1 

    

2 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
0830 

   

3 2 

 

4 

 

9 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 2 

 

4 

 

9 
0850 

  

1 8 1 1 3 

 

14 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 1 

 

3 

 

12 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

  

1 

  

2 
0854 

 

1 2 15 2 

  

1 21 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

11 1 

  

1 14 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

2 

 

1 

   

3 
847 Group Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

2 

    

2 
0855 

   

6 2 

   

8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

6 1 

   

7 
847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
0856 

  

1 79 23 8 7 2 120 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 74 21 a 6 

 

110 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

  

1 

 

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

3 2 

  

2 7 
0858 

 

4 22 151 54 27 11 3 272 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 18 139 47 27 11 3 248 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

10 5 

   

15 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 4 2 2 

   

9 
0895 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
0896 

   

19 1 

 

1 

 

21 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

18 1 

 

1 

 

20 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
0901 

 

9 43 612 16 21 19 1 721 
840 individual Cash Award RB 1 42 604 7 9 2 

 

665 
846 Individual Time Off 1 1 

 

4 4 2 

 

12 
847 Group Time Off 3 

      

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 

 

4 5 8 15 1 37 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

4 

    

4 
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0904 

  

33 

  

1 

  

34 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

    

1 

  

1 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

33 

     

33 

0905 

  

835 801 220 22 37 

 

1,915 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

526 220 21 3 

 

770 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

835 245 

 

1 34 

 

1,115 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

30 

    

30 

0930 

 

347 104 436 19 16 22 1 945 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

59 389 1 1 

  

450 

846 Individual Time Off 94 

   

5 1 

 

100 

847 Group Time Off 253 45 16 

    

314 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

15 4 21 1 41 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

31 3 6 

  

40 

0950 

  

4 109 2 2 2 

 

119 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

74 2 2 

  

78 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

4 35 

  

2 

 

41 

0962 

 

14 16 653 21 10 18 1 733 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 6 645 17 10 11 1 697 

846 Individual Time Off 7 10 8 

  

7 

 

32 

889 Group Award - Other than 

   

4 

   

4 

0963 

 

2 243 169 6 12 9 

 

441 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

10 70 

  

2 

 

82 

846 Individual Time Off 2 96 70 

    

168 

847 Group Time Off 

 

137 10 

    

147 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

6 12 7 

 

25 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

19 

    

19 

0986 

  

5 56 1 

 

2 

 

64 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

41 1 

   

42 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

5 15 

  

2 

 

22 

0996 

 

6,818 916 3,975 174 148 218 35 12,284 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 559 3,623 20 4 3 

 

4,211 

846 Individual Time Off 1,992 35 29 5 14 7 

 

2,082 
847 Group Time Off 4,819 318 142 

    

5,279 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 4 22 140 102 138 12 423 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

159 9 28 70 23 289 

0998 

 

479 53 211 40 16 10 1 810 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 17 200 14 9 8 

 

249 

846 Individual Time Off 158 1 

  

1 

  

160 

847 Group Time Off 319 34 7 

    

360 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 2 26 6 2 1 39 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

2 

    

2 

1001 

 

3 4 95 30 7 12 1 152 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 4 91 29 6 11 1 144 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

3 

    

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 1 1 1 

 

4 

1008 

 

9 7 85 17 13 3 1 135 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 7 83 13 12 2 1 125 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

2 3 

   

6 

847 Group Time Off 1 

      

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 1 

  

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

1020 

 

1 

 

13 

  

1 

 

15 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

11 

  

1 

 

12 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

      

1 

1035 

 

10 13 216 43 15 8 1 306 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 10 163 35 12 5 

 

231 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

47 3 1 1 

 

53 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 2 

  

1 

 

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 2 4 5 1 1 1 17 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 

1040 

   

1 

    

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 

1060 

 

2 3 28 6 2 1 1 43 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1 25 4 2 1 1 36 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 1 

   

4 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 

 

1 

   

3 
1071 

 

1 1 30 24 9 3 

 

68_ 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 23 23 8 3 

 

58 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

6 1 

   

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

 

1 

  

2 
1082 

  

1 25 3 

 

1 2 32 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 22 

  

1 2 26 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 

    

3 
889 Group Award - Other than 

   

3 

   

3 
1083 

   

11 1 

 

2 2 16 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

10 1 

 

1 2 14 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

  

1 

 

2 
1084 

 

5 7 83 29 7 6 

 

137 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 5 72 21 6 5 

 

114 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

7 3 

   

10 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 3 s 

 

1 

 

11 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 

1101 

 

15 38 334 68 22 22 2 501 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 19 306 49 13 13 

 

407 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

1 

  

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 9 4 4 3 

 

21 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

2 

  

2 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 10 10 3 3 4 2 39 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

2 

    

2 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

8 5 12 1 

  

26 
1102 

 

7 23 1,633 6 66 54 

 

1,789 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 1,468 

 

10 1 

 

1,484 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

      

1 
846 Individual Time Off 4 18 90 5 53 27 

 

197 

847 Group Time Off 

  

70 

  

22 

 

92 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

  

1 3 4 

 

10 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

5 

    

5 

1105 

 

18 49 420 132 55 54 

 

728 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 44 393 119 42 36 

 

647 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

      

1 

846 Individual Time Off 1 4 25 6 6 1 

 

43 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 1 2 7 6 4 

 

23 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 13 

 

14 

1106 

 

1 3 144 3 6 5 

 

162 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

144 3 4 

  

152 

846 Individual Time Off 

    

2 5 

 

7 

847 Group Time Off 

 

2 

     

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

     

1 
1107 

     

1 

  

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

    

1 

  

1 

1109 

   

5 

  

1 1 7 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

5 

  

1 1 7 
1160 

  

4 4 1 

   

9 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

4 3 1 

   

8 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
1165 

 

1 338 237 1 

 

1 

 

578 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

60 237 

    

297 
846 Individual Time Off 1 91 

 

1 

   

93 
847 Group Time Off 

 

187 

     

187 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 
1170 

 

1 

 

11 1 

 

4 

 

17 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

11 1 

   

12 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

    

1 

 

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

3 

 

3 

1171 

 

12 185 130 

    

327 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

19 130 

    

149 

846 Individual Time Off 12 62 

     

74 

847 Group Time Off 

 

104 

     

104 

1173 

  

2 2 

 

1 

  

5 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 2 

 

1 

  

5 
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1176 

   

2 2 

   

4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 2 

   

3 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 

1301 

   

1 1 

   

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 1 

   

2 

1306 

 

2 2 28 13 6 7 

 

58 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1 28 12 6 7 

 

56 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

     

1 

1310 

   

3 2 

   

5 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

    

3 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 

1311 

   

5 3 

   

8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 2 

   

6 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 1 

   

2 

1320 

 

1 1 14 8 5 

  

29 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1 13 7 5 

  

27 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 1 

   

2 

1371 

   

5 

    

5 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 

    

2 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

1 

    

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 

1410 

 

4 5 44 10 4 1 

 

68 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 4 38 7 4 1 

 

57 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

5 2 

   

8 

847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 

     

1 

1411 

 

3 1 25 8 

   

37 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1 24 6 

   

34 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 2 

   

3 

1412 

   

8 2 1 1 

 

12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 1 1 1 

 

11 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

1510 

   

9 5 2 

  

16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

9 

 

1 

  

10 

846 Individual Time Off 

    

1 

  

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

5 

   

5 

1515 

  

1 9 4 

   

14 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

7 4 

   

11 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 2 

    

3 

1529 

   

7 5 

   

12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

7 4 

   

11 

847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

1530 

 

1 3 61 23 25 4 13 130 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 3 61 18 18 4 12 117 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

5 7 

 

1 13 

1531 

  

1 5 1 1 1 

 

9 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 5 1 1 1 

 

9 

1550 

   

3 4 3 4 6 20 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 2 3 4 6 18 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 

1601 

 

24 39 495 141 82 31 1 813 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 18 35 465 127 74 21 

 

740 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

26 11 

 

4 

 

41 

847 Group Time Off 1 2 

     

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 2 4 3 8 5 1 28 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

1603 

  

2 22 9 3 

  

36 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 22 5 3 

  

31 

846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

 

3 

   

4 

1630 

   

125 14 2 4 

 

145 

840 Individual Cash Award RS 

  

55 11 

   

66 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

56 2 2 4 

 

64 

847 Group Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

SES Performance Award 

 

5 

10 

4 

35 11 6 3 1 

10 

4 

61 
879 

1640 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

4 33 11 5 1 

 

54 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

  

2 1 4 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 
1654 

   

13 

 

1 

  

14 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

12 

 

1 

  

13 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
1658 

 

1 1 12 2 2 

  

18 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1 11 2 2 

  

17 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
1667 

   

2 

    

2 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
1670 

   

6 

    

6 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

5 

    

5 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
1699 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
1701 

 

1 5 39 94 6 4 

 

149 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

4 36 71 6 3 

 

120 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 23 

   

25 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

 

1 

  

1 

 

3 

1702 

 

6 11 78 52 9 4 

 

160 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 10 74 47 6 4 

 

144 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

3 4 2 

  

10 

847 Group Time Off 1 

      

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 1 1 1 

  

5 

1712 

 

11 21 273 80 38 41 2 466 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 14 254 52 30 40 2 396 

846 Individual Time Off 3 4 15 8 1 

  

31 

847 Group Time Off 

    

5 

  

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 2 3 7 2 1 

 

19 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 1 13 

   

15 

1715 

 

27 29 303 116 38 20 

 

533 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 25 24 294 99 34 17 

 

493 

846 Individual Time Off 1 3 8 14 3 1 

 

30 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2 1 1 1 1 

 

7 

889 Group Award - Other than 

   

2 

 

1 

 

3 

1720 

 

1 8 43 31 4 5 

 

92 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

6 38 27 3 3 

 

77 

846 Individual Time Off 1 2 5 3 

 

1 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 1 

  

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 

1725 

   

3 

    

3 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

    

3 

1740 

   

3 

    

3 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

    

3 

1750 

 

1 2 15 25 2 1 

 

46 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

13 20 2 1 

 

37 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 2 5 

   

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 

     

1 
1801 

 

2 457 315 37 6 18 

 

835 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

42 168 

  

1 

 

211 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

152 103 

    

255 

847 Group Time Off 2 263 2 

    

267 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

2 37 6 17 

 

62 

889 Group Award-Other than 

  

40 

    

40 

1810 

   

4 

 

27 

  

31 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 

 

27 

  

31 

1811 

 

3 1 18 7 28 21 

 

78 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1 17 7 27 20 

 

75 
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846 Individual Time Off 

    

1 

  

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

1910 

   

18 1 

 

2 

 

21 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

17 1 

 

1 

 

19 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

  

1 

 

2 

2001 

 

4 1 19 2 1 1 

 

28 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1 19 2 1 1 

 

27 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

      

1 

2003 

 

1 3 77 19 10 5 1 116 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 3 73 18 6 4 1 106 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 1 

   

3 

847 Group Time Off 

    

1 

  

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

 

2 1 

 

4 

879 SES Performance Award 

  

1 

    

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 
2005 

 

44 69 715 219 78 45 1 1,171 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 34 58 677 201 57 40 1 1,068 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

   

8 

  

9 

846 Individual Time Off 5 2 28 7 2 

  

44 

847 Group Time Off 

  

2 1 

 

2 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 8 6 9 9 2 

 

38 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 2 1 2 1 

 

7 

2010 

 

68 101 913 252 111 69 4 1,518 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 45 93 868 222 78 56 3 1,365 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 7 

   

2 2 

 

11 

846 Individual Time Off 3 1 39 12 8 

  

63 

847 Group Time Off 

     

5 

 

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 13 6 6 17 19 3 1 65 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 

 

1 4 3 

 

9 

2030 

   

14 1 1 

  

16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

14 1 1 

  

16 
2091 

 

1 10 2 5 7 2 1 28 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 3 1 

  

2 1 8 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

7 

  

7 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

3 

     

3 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

4 1 5 

   

10 
2101 

 

4 2 48 10 10 6 

 

80 
840 Individual Cash Award R8 2 2 45 10 10 6 

 

75 
846 Individual lime Off 

  

2 

    

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

1 

    

3 
2102 

 

6 29 237 77 36 21 1 407 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 26 222 66 26 15 

 

358 
846 Individual Time Off 1 1 3 7 2 1 

 

15 
847 Group Time Off 1 

   

1 1 

 

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2 12 4 6 4 1 30 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 
2130 

   

12 

 

2 

  

14 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 

 

2 

  

10 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 

    

3 
847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
2151 

  

4 15 6 3 1 

 

29 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

4 15 4 3 1 

 

27 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

2 

   

2 
2210 

 

35 55 102 3,896 628 731 31 5,478 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 7 51 3,735 611 659 17 5,089 
846 Individual Time Off 2 35 21 142 8 10 1 219 

847 Group Time Off 

     

2 

 

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 20 13 14 8 7 33 13 108 

879 SES Performance Award 1 

 

15 

    

16 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 

 

1 11 2 27 

 

44 

2299 

   

3 

    

3 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

    

3 
2502 

   

8 2 3 

  

13 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 2 3 

  

13 
2604 

 

6 7 80 22 12 3 2 132 

18 of 48 



840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 6 74 19 12 3 2 119 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

6 2 

   

9 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1 

 

1 

   

4 

2606 

 

6 2 40 13 9 

  

70 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 2 37 13 9 

  

67 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 

2608 

  

5 2 1 

   

8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 2 1 

   

8 

2610 

 

2 

      

2 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 

      

2 

2614 

   

1 

    

1 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 

2805 

 

23 31 358 98 63 27 1 601 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 15 29 340 89 53 22 

 

548 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 3 

   

2 

  

5 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

11 4 

 

1 1 18 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

   

1 

 

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 1 7 4 7 3 

 

25 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

  

1 1 

  

3 

2810 

   

23 

    

23 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

23 

    

23 
2854 

   

7 

 

6 3 

 

16 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

6 

 

6 3 

 

15 

847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 

3111 

 

2 3 33 8 5 1 

 

52 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 29 8 4 1 

 

44 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

3 

 

1 

  

6 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
3359 

   

3 

    

3 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

    

3 
3414 

   

6 2 

 

2 

 

10 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

6 1 

 

2 

 

9 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
3502 

 

4 18 112 24 14 7 1 180 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

16 100 17 12 7 

 

152 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

2 

  

2 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 8 6 

   

15 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 1 4 1 

  

1 11 
3511 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
3566 

 

173 306 3,394 913 449 229 9 5,473 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 137 243 3,158 848 345 166 5 4,902 

846 Individual Time Off 7 43 173 37 12 5 1 278 

847 Group Time Off 

 

5 4 1 2 

  

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 25 13 58 27 85 46 3 257 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 2 1 

 

5 12 

 

24 

3601 

    

1 

   

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

   

1 

   

1 
3603 

 

1 

 

43 3 5 4 1 57 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

 

40 2 3 2 

 

48 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 

    

3 
847 Group Time Off 

     

2 

 

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 2 

 

1 4 
3604 

 

1 

      

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 

      

1 
3605 

   

8 

  

2 

 

10 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

7 

  

2 

 

9 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
3610 

   

3 1 

   

4 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 1 

   

4 
3703 

  

2 s 2 1 

  

10 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 5 1 1 

  

9 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
3806 

   

8 1 1 1 

 

11 
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840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

8 1 1 1 

 

11 

4010 

   

15 14 1 

  

30 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

15 14 1 

  

30 

4102 

 

11 17 189 43 32 18 

 

310 

840 Individual Cash Award R8 10 14 178 42 26 16 

 

286 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

3 

  

3 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

5 1 

 

1 

 

7 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2 5 

 

2 1 

 

11 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 1 

 

1 

  

3 

4104 

 

2 1 9 

  

2 

 

14 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 

 

7 

  

2 

 

11 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

    

1 
4204 

 

14 17 235 58 43 7 

 

374 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 11 214 48 39 6 

 

327 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

1 

  

1 
846 Individual Time Off 

 

1 11 5 

   

17 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 1 

  

1 

 

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 3 8 5 3 

  

23 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 1 1 

    

3 

4206 

 

1 16 38 9 5 6 

 

75 

840 Individual Cash Award R8 1 12 30 8 2 4 

 

57 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

     

1 

 

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

6 

    

6 

847 Group Time Off 

 

2 

 

1 

   

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

2 

 

3 1 

 

6 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

2 

     

2 
4352 

   

7 3 1 4 

 

15 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 2 1 

  

6 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

4 

    

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 

 

1 

 

2 
889 Group Award - Other than 

     

3 

 

3 
4417 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
4605 

  

5 3 2 4 

  

14 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 3 2 2 

  

12 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

    

2 

  

2 
4607 

 

18 21 225 51 39 13 1 368 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 14 18 209 44 33 11 

 

329 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

3 

  

3 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

11 5 1 

 

1 19 

847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 2 3 2 2 2 

 

13 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

 

2 

    

3 

4701 

 

11 16 167 71 20 16 

 

301 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 13 152 63 17 16 

 

268 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

9 3 

   

13 
847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 2 4 4 3 

  

16 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 1 1 

   

3 
4737 

 

3 1 27 6 9 1 

 

47 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 20 4 4 

  

29 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

5 1 

   

6 
847 Group Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 

 

1 1 2 1 

 

8 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

3 

  

3 
4742 

 

15 12 187 32 10 23 

 

279 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 15 12 173 28 8 22 

 

258 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

10 2 

   

12 
847 Group Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 2 2 1 

 

6 
889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

    

1 
4749 

 

31 48 761 192 87 66 2 1,187 
840 individual Cash Award RB 9 38 684 161 56 41 

 

989 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 3 

  

2 2 4 

 

11 
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846 Individual Time Off 10 1 64 10 6 9 

 

100 

847 Group Time Off 2 3 2 1 

 

1 

 

9 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 4 10 18 20 10 2 67 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 2 1 

 

3 1 

 

11 

4754 

 

4 7 494 66 57 26 1 655 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

120 10 8 

  

138 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

6 

   

6 

846 Individual Time Off 1 1 337 43 25 24 1 432 

847 Group Time Off 3 5 24 7 16 2 

 

57 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 13 

 

8 

  

22 

4801 

 

1 1 11 2 

   

15 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 8 2 

   

11 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

3 

    

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

      

1 

4804 

 

4 5 55 12 12 4 

 

92 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 5 49 12 11 4 

 

85 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

s 

    

5 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

 

1 

  

2 

4805 

  

2 15 

  

2 

 

19 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 14 

    

15 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

1 1 

    

2 

889 Group Award - Other than 

     

2 

 

2 

5003 

 

10 6 116 15 12 4 

 

163 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 82 11 5 1 

 

104 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 3 

      

3 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

27 3 1 3 

 

36 

847 Group Time Off 3 

 

3 

 

1 

  

7 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

4 1 5 

  

12 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 

     

1 

5026 

 

3 1 28 4 1 3 1 41 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1 24 3 

 

3 

 

34 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

    

2 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

2 1 1 

 

1 5 
5048 

  

1 16 3 2 6 1 29 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

1 16 2 2 6 1 28 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

1 

   

1 
5301 

   

1 

    

1 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

    

1 
5306 

 

9 28 310 75 46 22 1 491 _ 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 22 293 71 44 16 

 

453 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

    

1 

  

1 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

11 4 1 

  

17 

847 Group Time Off 

 

3 

     

3 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1 5 

  

4 1 12 

889 Group Award - Other than 

 

2 1 

  

2 

 

5 

5309 

   

9 

  

8 

 

17 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

9 

  

8 

 

17 

5313 

   

2 1 1 

  

4 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

2 1 

   

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

    

1 

  

1 
5317 

  

2 13 

    

15 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 11 

    

13 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
5352 

 

4 4 44 22 10 5 

 

89 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 1 42 22 10 4 

 

83 
843 Group Suggest/Invent 

 

2 

     

2 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

    

1 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

     

1 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 

    

1 
889 Group Award - Other than 

     

1 

 

1 
5378 

     

2 

  

2 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

    

2 

  

2 
5402 

  

6 158 41 41 9 1 256 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 158 38 39 8 

 

248 
846 Individual Time Off 

   

2 1 

  

3 
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847 Group Time Off 

1 

1 

6 57 
1 

12 
1 
5 

1 
1 

2 
3 

81 
849 

5406 
Individual Cash Award NRB 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 6 45 
9 
3 

1 

11 

1 

5 

 

68 
9 
4 
1 

846 Individual Time Off 

849 
5407 

Individual Cash Award NRB 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

   

1 
5408 

   

1 

 

1 

 

2 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

1 

 

1 

 

2 
5409 

  

5 6 1 2 

 

14 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

5 6 

   

11 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

   

1 2 

 

3 
5415 

  

s 59 10 9 17 103 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

6 58 10 9 16 99 
847 Group Time Off 

 

2 1 

   

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 1 
5703 

 

51 72 732 172 113 as 1,188 
840 Individual Cash Award RB ao 67 690 158 105 45 1,105 
846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

37 7 1 1 49 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 2 

  

1 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 8 4 1 7 7 1 28 

889 Group Award - Other than 

  

2 

   

2 

5705 

 

4 4 75 30 10 5 128 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 4 64 23 9 5 108 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

1 

  

1 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

8 5 

  

13 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

3 1 1 

 

5 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 

     

1 
5716 

 

6 2 147 28 10 5 198 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 2 59 10 2 

 

74 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 

 

1 2 

  

4 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

78 11 4 5 99 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

6 2 3 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

 

3 3 1 

 

9 

5803 

 

3 

 

32 

 

1 

 

36 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

18 

   

18 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

14 

   

14 

847 Group Time Off 1 

     

1 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 

   

1 

 

3 

5806 

   

5 

   

5 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

3 

   

3 

846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 

   

2 

5823 

 

4 1 50 3 6 4 68 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1 16 1 2 3 25 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

   

1 

  

1 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

28 1 4 1 35 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

3 

   

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

3 

   

3 

6904 

  

2 9 2 

  

13 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

2 6 

   

8 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

2 1 

  

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

  

1 1 

  

2 
6907 

 

12 30 339 106 48 22 557 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 28 318 90 41 21 505 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

17 4 1 

 

23 
847 Group Time Off 

   

5 

  

5 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 2 4 7 2 1 20 
889 Group Award - Other than 

    

3 

 

3 
949 Performance Pay 

    

1 

 

1 
6913 

   

4 

  

1 5 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

  

4 

  

1 s 
7301 

 

1 4 26 4 2 3 ao 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 3 25 4 

 

2 35 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

1 

 

1 

 

2 
847 Group Time Off 

 

1 

    

1 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

     

1 

 

1 

889 Group Award - Other than 

    

1 

  

1 

7304 

 

4 19 184 60 61 14 

 

342 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 4 162 60 59 13 

 

300 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

 

2 2 

    

4 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

6 16 

    

22 
847 Group Time Off 1 5 

     

6 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 

 

2 1 

 

2 1 

 

6 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 

 

3 

    

4 
7305 

 

2 7 64 12 13 7 

 

105 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 4 59 9 12 7 

 

92 
846 Individual Time Off 

  

4 3 

   

7 
847 Group Time Off 

 

3 

     

3 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 

   

1 

  

2 
889 Group Award - Other than 

  

1 

    

1 
7404 

 

17 46 473 85 52 78 1 752 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 37 417 68 37 65 1 637 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

8 1 10 

  

19 
846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

32 5 2 6 

 

48 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 8 12 8 3 3 

 

36 
889 Group Award - Other than 

 

1 4 3 

 

4 

 

12 
7408 

 

73 203 1,470 244 138 256 2 2,386 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 56 156 1,350 193 99 216 2 2,072 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 

  

8 10 17 2 

 

37 

846 Individual Time Off 4 2 80 17 5 13 

 

121 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

1 

    

2 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 36 23 15 17 19 

 

121 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 9 8 9 

 

6 

 

33 
7601 

  

4 19 1 

   

24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

 

4 19 1 

   

24 

Grand Total 

 

16,068 13,982 126,891 40,508 24,896 23,518 1,423 247,286 
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COUNT OF AWARDS ACTIONS MO AMOUNT .C1C C 511335 F.7300 1. 2019 TAAU APRA 7,2020 eV 1/112313 
MONTH 

          

0.2019 

 

400 4019 

 

09( 2449 100 42020 119 200 

 

Al. 2020 A. MO 

 

Total A Of ACTIONS Total AWARD MAT 

500(004 

0010 
303 1 Dm 109 420,045 4384311.4319 

7 7.700 
• CO ACTIONS 

111 
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MONTH MAR 2020 
# OF ACTIONS 

23 
21 

2 

AWARD AMT 

20,361 
AWARD HOURS 

18 
OCC/NOA CODE 
0018 

NOA 1 Desc 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 20,361 

 

846 Individual Time Off 

 

18 

0019 

 

1 600 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 600 

 

0028 

 

1 600 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 600 

 

0060 

 

17 9,594 40 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 15 9,344 - 
846 Individual Time Off 1 - 40 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 250 

 

0080 

 

19 15,597 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 17 14,997 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 600 

 

0081 

 

16 7,825 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 15 7,750 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

0083 

 

79 55,310 24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 56 44,252 - 

846 Individual Time Off 3 - 16 
847 Group Time Off 2 

 

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 18 11,058 

 

0086 

 

11 5,900 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 5,825 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

0089 

 

10 6,995 12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 4,495 - 
846 Individual Time Off 1 - 4 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2,500 

 

0101 

 

53 31,184 48 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 40 27,448 - 
846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

48 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 3,436 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 300 

 

0102 

 

43 17,736 88 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 26 16,042 

 

846 Individual Time Off 3 - 24 

847 Group Time Off 8 

 

64 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 844 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 850 

 

0180 

 

193 152,915 120 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 151 138,159 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 10 2,500 

 

846 Individual Time Off 13 - 116 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 18 12,256 

 

0181 

 

12 7,665 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 7,235 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 430 

 

0185 

 

476 319,226 264 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 384 301,443 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 250 

 

846 Individual Time Off 34 - 252 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 48 15,833 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 7 1,700 

 

0186 

 

23 9,501 44 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 15 9,501 - 
846 Individual Time Off 8 - 44 

0187 

 

4 1,800 4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,800 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

4 

0188 

 

2 1,200 .. 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,200 

 

0189 

 

4 930 .. 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 480 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 100 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 350 

 

0201 

 

207 181,432 160 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 161 150,586 

 

846 Individual Time Off 13 

 

152 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 29 27,696 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 3,150 .. 

0203 

 

28 15,085 16 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 22 13,485 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 - 12 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1,500 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 100 

 

0260 

 

8 8,048 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 5,973 ..... 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 2,000 .. 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 75 

 

0301 

 

331 225,331 254 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 238 198,696 - 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 100 

 

846 Individual Time Off 18 

 

222 

847 Group Time Off 6 

 

32 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 57 21,086 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 8 2,550 

 

949 Performance Pay 3 2,900 

 

0303 

 

330 176,645 320 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 246 160,377 ..... 
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32 

4 

40 

7 

1 

2 

1 

14,318 

1,850 

100 

930 

900 

292 

28 

12 
- 

846 
847 
849 
889 
949 
0304 

840 

Individual Time Off 
Group Time Off 
Individual Cash Award NRB 

Group Award - Other than 

Performance Pay 

Individual Cash Award RB 
849 
0305 

840 

Individual Cash Award NRB 

Individual Cash Award RB 

1 
29 
21 

30 
13,930 
13,180 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 400 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 50 

 

949 Performance Pay 3 300 

 

0306 

 

7 7,180 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 6,180 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1,000 

 

0308 

 

1 900 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 900 

 

0318 

 

75 45,602 58 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 55 40,649 

 

846 Individual Time Off 6 - 50 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 9 4,253 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 700 

 

0326 

 

4 2,230 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,800 

 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 430 

 

0335 

 

8 4,600 - 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 4,350 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 250 

 

0340 

 

21 26,180 16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 18 25,030 - 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

16 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1,000 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 150 

 

0341 

 

101 75,480 80 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 78 64,380 

 

846 Individual Time Off 5 - 76 
847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 12 9,175 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 5 1,925 

 

0342 

 

4 550 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 300 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 250 

 

0343 

 

262 200,272 357 
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840 Individual Cash Award RB 149 122,422 

 

846 Individual Time Off 31 - 298 

847 Group Time Off 7 - 59 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 71 73,650 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 4,200 

 

0344 

 

16 10,660 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 7,800 

 

847 Group Time Off 2 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 2,860 

 

0346 

 

6 10,800 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 9,800 

 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1,000 

 

0361 

 

1 500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 500 - 
0382 

 

2 331 24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 331 

 

847 Group Tinne Off 1 

 

24 

0390 

 

1 500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 500 

 

0391 

 

4 2,079 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,000 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 79 

 

0392 

 

2 400 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 400 

 

0399 

 

5 3,030 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 2,530 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 500 

 

0401 

 

4 2,220 4 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,220 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

4 
0404 

 

3 1,972 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,972 

 

0413 

 

1 700 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 700 

 

0501 

 

103 25,686 364 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 14,516 

 

846 Individual Time Off 27 - 268 

847 Group Time Off 15 - 96 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 24 7,470 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 26 3,700 

 

0503 

 

28 12,305 16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 8,505 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

847 Group Time Off 2 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 100 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 11 3,700 

 

0505 

 

9 12,683 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 9,433 - 
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1 2,500 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 750 

 

0510 

 

32 16,589 24 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 17 10,875 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

12 

847 Group Time Off 3 - 12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 3,364 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 5 2,350 

 

0511 

 

15 14,850 24 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,850 - 
846 Individual Time Off 2 - 24 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 13,000 

 

0525 

 

31 15,760 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 20 12,810 - 
889 Group Award - Other than 11 2,950 

 

0530 

 

5 1,350 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,350 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 - 8 
0540 

 

24 15,465 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 24 15,465 

 

0544 

 

28 9,902 44 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 8,312 

 

846 Individual Time Off 6 - 44 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 8 1,340 - 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 250 

 

0560 

 

41 28,491 28 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 31 26,161 

 

846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

20 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 780 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 1,550 

 

0561 

 

5 3,300 - 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,150 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 750 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 400 - 
0601 

 

267 194,136 80 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 246 186,657 - 
841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 250 

 

846 Individual Time Off 13 

 

80 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 1,725 

 

949 Performance Pay 1 5,504 

 

0602 

 

10,301 88,581,433 312 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 604 960,250 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 250 

 

846 Individual Time Off 20 - 312 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 21 19,324 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 

 

949 Performance Pay 9,654 87,601,109 

 

0603 

 

119 88,448 8 

38 of 48 



840 Individual Cash Award RB 111 86,499 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 
- 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 616 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 333 

 

950 Exemplary Job Perf / 1 1,000 

 

0605 

 

65 50,053 28 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 60 49,553 - 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 28 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 500 

 

0610 

 

3,498 2,374,084 2,745 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2,728 2,031,027 

 

846 Individual Time Off 297 - 2,483 
847 Group Time Off 34 

 

262 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 131 70,244 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 18 8,757 

 

948 Speciality Certification 48 59,830 .. 

950 Exemplary Job Perf / 242 204,227 .. 

0620 

 

350 208,882 84 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 308 201,422 

 

846 Individual Time Off 13 - 60 
847 Group Time Off 2 - 24 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 19 4,010 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 8 3,450 

 

0621 

 

250 136,382 44 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 218 129,206 ..... 

846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

36 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 23 5,845 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 1,331 

 

0622 

 

69 49,120 16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 61 46,770 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 16 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 6 1,850 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 

 

0630 

 

138 102,357 48 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 119 98,891 ..... 

846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

36 

847 Group Time Off 3 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 10 3,366 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 100 

 

0631 

 

47 29,113 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 37 26,856 

 

847 Group Time Off 2 - 8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 1,924 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 333 

 

0633 

 

52 36,133 12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 37 33,448 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

8 

847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 
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849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 2,102 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 583 

 

0635 

 

17 11,646 4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 11,646 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 4 

0636 

 

29 16,375 28 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 23 16,375 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 
847 Group Time Off 5 

 

20 
0638 

 

24 13,979 48 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 8,646 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 - 16 

847 Group Time Off 7 

 

32 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 5,000 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 333 

 

0640 

 

267 157,997 88 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 243 151,729 

 

846 Individual Time Off 8 - 80 
847 Group Time Off 2 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 5,018 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 1,250 

 

0644 

 

155 110,117 32 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 144 106,963 

 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 24 
847 Group Time Off 2 

 

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 3,154 

 

0645 

 

26 14,507 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 25 14,432 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

0646 

 

14 9,490 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 14 9,490 

 

0647 

 

93 48,059 76 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 65 38,709 : 

846 Individual Time Off 10 - 76 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 17 8,850 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 

 

0649 

 

103 72,964 4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 90 67,533 - 
846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 11 4,930 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 

 

0660 

 

271 190,667 173 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 223 167,304 - 

846 Individual Time Off 20 - 157 
847 Group Time Off 2 - 16 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 19 11,963 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 6 2,400 

 

949 Performance Pay 1 9,000 

 

0661 

 

100 61,878 20 
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840 Individual Cash Award RB 94 61,803 

 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 16 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

0662 

 

63 48,651 260 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 51 48,651 

 

846 Individual Time Off 12 - 260 

0665 

 

64 49,509 40 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 52 47,734 - 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 28 

847 Group Time Off 3 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 1,550 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 3 225 

 

0667 

 

15 6,040 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 4,470 •• 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 8 1,070 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 

 

0668 

 

213 1,532,317 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 21 15,960 

 

949 Performance Pay 192 1,516,357 

 

0669 

 

13 7,489 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 10 7,314 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 .. 

949 Performance Pay 1 100 

 

0670 

 

16 38,948 40 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 12 27,948 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 40 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 11,000 

 

0671 

 

114 104,227 96 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 93 83,664 

 

846 Individual Time Off 9 - 96 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 12 20,564 

 

0672 

 

24 17,535 12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 17 15,460 ..... 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

12 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 2,000 

 

0673 

 

7 5,590 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 5,420 .... 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 120 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 50 

 

0675 

 

70 39,492 12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 59 38,627 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 465 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 100 

 

949 Performance Pay 3 300 
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0679 

 

658 359,674 292 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 518 342,648 

 

846 Individual Time Off 29 - 176 
847 Group Time Off 16 - 116 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 73 11,851 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 18 3,375 

 

949 Performance Pay 4 1,800 

 

0680 

 

473 4,318,704 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 29 25,100 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 228 

 

949 Performance Pay 442 4,293,376 

 

0681 

 

82 40,311 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 53 35,817 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 27 4,494 

 

0682 

 

15 8,084 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 7,509 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 575 

 

0683 

 

8 2,581 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 2,106 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 475 

 

0690 

 

4 3,029 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 3,029 - 
0699 

 

2 579 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 500 - 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 79 

 

0801 

 

47 44,886 60 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 39 42,086 

 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 60 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 2,800 

 

0802 

 

8 4,909 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 2,250 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 2,659 

 

0803 

 

1 1,753 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1,753 - 
0808 

 

4 3,135 24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 3,135 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 24 
0809 

 

9 8,533 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 9 8,533 

 

0810 

 

4 5,488 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 5,488 

 

0830 

 

4 4,053 - 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 4,053 

 

0850 

 

3 3,576 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 3,576 

 

0856 

 

7 2,792 17 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 2,792 
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17 846 Individual Time Off 1 

0858 

 

11 13,697 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 13,697 

 

0896 

 

1 1,000 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1,000 

 

0901 

 

19 7,630 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,600 

 

846 Individual Time Off 2 - 8 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 15 6,030 

 

0905 

 

37 6,145 440 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 6,145 

 

846 Individual Time Off 34 - 440 
0930 

 

22 11,025 4 
846 Individual Time Off 1 - 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 21 11,025 

 

0950 

 

2 

 

32 
846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

32 
0962 

 

18 7,005 28 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 7,005 

 

846 Individual Time Off 7 - 28 

0963 

 

9 3,424 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,864 - 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 7 1,560 

 

0986 

 

2 

 

24 

846 Individual Time Off 2 

 

24 
0996 

 

218 57,029 28 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,414 

 

846 Individual Time Off 7 

 

28 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 138 47,665 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 70 7,950 - 

0998 

 

10 7,435 - 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 8 6,910 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 525 

 

1001 

 

12 8,832 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 8,332 - 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 500 

 

1008 

 

3 1,500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,350 - 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 150 

 

1020 

 

1 868 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 868 

 

1035 

 

8 6,665 12 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 6,551 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 
847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 114 

 

1060 

 

1 250 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 250 - 

1071 

 

3 1,689 
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840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,689 

 

1082 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 

1 

1 
700 

700 

 

1083 

 

2 806 4 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 806 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

4 

1084 

 

6 4,046 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 3,971 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

1101 

 

22 14,435 57 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 9,935 

 

846 Individual Time Off 3 - 40 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

17 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 4,500 

 

1102 

 

54 2,621 473 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 1,371 

 

846 Individual Time Off 27 

 

273 

847 Group Time Off 22 

 

200 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 1,250 

 

1105 

 

54 32,850 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 36 25,470 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 1,380 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 13 6,000 - 

1106 

 

5 - 48 

846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

48 

1109 

 

1 3,000 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 3,000 

 

1165 

 

1 200 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 200 

 

1170 

 

4 4,250 8 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 4,250 

 

1306 

 

7 9,063 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 9,063 - 

1410 

 

1 500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 500 - 

1412 

 

1 700 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 700 

 

1530 

 

4 1,650 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 1,650 

 

1531 

 

1 250 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 250 

 

1550 

 

4 1,500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 1,500 

 

1601 

 

31 17,657 50 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 21 16,459 

 

846 Individual Time Off 4 - 50 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 5 699 
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889 

1630 

846 

Group Award - Other than 

Individual Time Off 

1 

4 

4 

499 
32 
32 

1640 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

3 

1 
650 
500 

- 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 150 

 

1701 

 

4 3,268 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,515 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 753 

 

1702 

 

4 1,650 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 1,650 

 

1712 

 

41 26,374 

 

840 _ Individual Cash Award RB 40 25,374 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 1,000 

 

1715 

 

20 13,702 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 17 12,552 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 300 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 850 

 

1720 

 

5 2,475 16 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,425 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 16 
889 Group Award - Other than 1 50 - 

1750 

 

1 775 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 775 - 
1801 

 

18 3,645 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 180 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 17 3,465 

 

1811 

 

21 27,286 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 20 27,036 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 250 

 

1910 

 

2 900 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 600 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 300 

 

2001 

 

1 700 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 700 

 

2003 

 

5 3,950 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 3,050 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 900 

 

2005 

 

45 30,004 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 40 29,670 

 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 234 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 100 

 

2010 

 

69 45,660 36 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 56 40,785 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 2 800 

 

847 Group Time Off 5 

 

36 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 1,075 
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889 
2091 

840 

Group Award - Other than 

Individual Cash Award RB 

3 

2 
2 

3,000 

1,300 

1,300 

 

2101 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

6 
6 

5,150 
5,150 

 

2102 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

21 
15 

10,368 
9,818 

28 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 24 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 550 

 

2151 

 

1 469 - 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 469 

 

2210 

 

731 401,253 92 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 659 374,600 

 

846 Individual Time Off 10 

 

84 

847 Group Time Off 2 

 

8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 33 16,393 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 27 10,260 

 

2604 

 

3 3,450 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 3,450 

 

2805 

 

27 16,826 12 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 22 15,901 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 925 

 

2854 

 

3 2,680 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,680 - 

3111 

 

1 600 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 600 

 

3414 

 

2 1,500 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,500 

 

3502 

 

7 3,472 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 3,472 

 

3566 

 

229 120,617 30 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 166 109,765 - 

846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

30 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 46 8,702 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 12 2,150 

 

3603 

 

4 1,151 8 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,151 

 

847 Group Time Off 2 - 8 
3605 

 

2 1,628 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,628 

 

3806 

 

1 504 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 504 

 

4102 

 

18 11,279 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 10,529 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 - 8 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 750 
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4104 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

2 
2 

646 
646 

 

4204 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

7 
6 

3,331 
3,331 

4 

847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 
4206 

 

6 2,835 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 1,985 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 1 100 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 750 

 

4352 

 

4 1,579 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 79 - 
889 Group Award - Other than 3 1,500 

 

4607 

 

13 7,918 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 11 7,768 - 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 2 150 

 

4701 

 

16 13,553 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 13,553 

 

4737 

 

1 75 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

4742 

 

23 10,253 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 22 10,178 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

4749 

 

66 28,512 76 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 41 24,262 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 4 400 

 

846 Individual Time Off 9 

 

72 
847 Group Time Off 1 - 4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 10 3,350 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 500 - 
4754 

 

26 - 196 
846 Individual Time Off 24 

 

180 
847 Group Time Off 2 - 16 
4804 

 

4 3,300 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 4 3,300 

 

4805 

 

2 1,000 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 1,000 

 

5003 

 

4 224 24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 224 

 

846 Individual Time Off 3 

 

24 
5026 

 

3 2,300 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 2,300 

 

5048 

 

6 16,000 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 6 16,000 

 

5306 

 

22 14,330 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 11,255 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 4 2,075 .1.1. 

889 Group Award - Other than 2 1,000 

 

5309 

 

8 4,000 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 8 4,000 ..... 

47 of 48 



   

2,144 
1,894 

 

5352 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 

5 
4 

889 Group Award - Other than 1 250 

 

5402 

 

9 5,159 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 8 5,084 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

5415 

 

17 13,951 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 16 13,872 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 79 

 

5703 

 

48 31,547 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 45 31,472 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 _ 4 
847 Group Time Off 1 

 

4 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 75 

 

5705 

 

5 2,086 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 5 2,086 

 

5716 

 

5 

 

40 
846 Individual Time Off 5 

 

40 
5823 

 

4 1,750 8 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 3 1,750 

 

846 Individual Time Off 1 

 

8 
6907 

 

22 14,208 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 21 13,458 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 750 

 

6913 

 

1 600 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 1 600 

 

7301 

 

3 2,180 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 2 1,680 

 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 500 

 

7304 

 

14 6,109 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 13 5,809 .M, 

849 Individual Cash Award NRB 1 300 

 

7305 

 

7 3,016 

 

840 Individual Cash Award RB 7 3,016 

 

7404 

 

78 46,398 24 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 65 44,898 

 

846 Individual Time Off 6 - 24 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 3 650 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 4 850 

 

7408 

 

256 168,540 72 
840 Individual Cash Award RB 216 156,117 

 

841 Group Cash - 5 USC Ch 45 2 1,800 

 

846 Individual Time Off 13 - 72 
849 Individual Cash Award NRB 19 9,423 

 

889 Group Award - Other than 6 1,200 

 

Grand Total 

 

23,518 102,437,863 9,200 
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(b)(6) 

Pva.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher  D. (Chris) 

Ova.gov>; Brazell, Karen b)(6)  @va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) <1(b)(6)   

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) < 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:07 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela < (b)(6) 

.Dva.gov> 

(b)(6) 1@va.gov> 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: OLC Passback of VA PM 

ib)(6) 
@va.gov>; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) <‘ Pva.gov> 

From: BrazeII, Karen 

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 18:08:10 +0000 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC);Powers, Pamela;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Fleck, 

Robert R. (OGC) 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC);Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Attachments: smime.p75 

Awesome — thx Bill!! 

Getting close As DoJ just cleared the POTUS advanced payment memo. Now in line for POTUS 

signature. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461-

 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:03 PM 

D va .gov> 

 

   

To: M(6) EOP/WHO; 1(b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) EOP/OMB 

Cc: 

 

EOP/WHO; (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

 

Subject: Re: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Great(b)(6) Thanks to all. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

(b)(6) 



who.eop.gov> From:(b)(6)  EOP/WHO  "6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:54:14 PM 

To: (b)(6) I. EOP/WHO <IMO)  
.( b)(6) EOP/OMB 

who.eop.gov> 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
j@va.gov> 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

@who.eop.gov> 

owho.eop.gov>; 

<(b)(6) )usdoj.gov>;  (b)(6) 

Secretary 1.477  
4b)(6) 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) (b)(6) .1@who.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514 

(cell) 202-532 

(b)(6) 1@who.eop.gov> From.(b)(6) EOP/WHO < 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 

pwho.eop.gov>; 

@omb.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OLC Passback of VA PM 

OLC clears! 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

10),who.eop.gov 
0: 202-4503)(6) C: 202-881-0)0) 

From: (b)(6)  (OLC) <(0)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:52 PM 

To: (b)(6) M. EOP/WHO 

who.eop.gov>; 

(OLC) <(b)(6) 

@who.eop.gov>; 

usdoj.gov>; 
EOP/WHO < (b)(6) 

i(b)(6) (OLC) 

@who.eop.gov>; Staff 
(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

EOP/WHO .0)(6) @who.eop.gov> l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

All: OLC clears on this version of the PM concerning the Department of Veterans Affairs. 

Thanks, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:46 PM 

To: (b)(6) (OLC)(b)(6) @jrnd.usdoi.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

A)(6) 

CC:V7) ) )(6) 

pusdoi.gov> 

EOP/WHO @who.eop.gov>I(b)(6) .(b)(6) 



Cc: (b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) 

1(b)(6) j M d.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

.@jmd.usdoj.gov> (b)(6) (OLC) 

Wwho.eop.gov> 
@usdoj.gov>; (b)(6) (OLC) 

Accepted. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

1(b)(6) _icb,who.eop.gov 
0: 202-456-(b)(6) C: 202-881 - (WM 

From: (b)(6) (OLC) " 6) IPusdoj.gov> 

   
   

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:40 PM 

 

   
   

 

 

TO:0)(6) . EOP(WHO <(b)(6) 

Cc: (OLC) (b)(6) 
b)(6) Pusdol.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Just a couple of nits from the final read-through. 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514 

(cell) 202-532-.(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6)  EOP/WHO ,(b)(6)  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:25 PM 
To: (OLC) Xb)(6) m d usd o j goy> 

IPjmd.usdoj.gov>; Cc: (OLC) (b)(6) 

Dwho.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) (OLC) 
ov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Attached! 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
b)(6) l@who.eop.gov 
0: 202-45((b)(6) C: 202-881-0)(6) 

From: (b)(6)  OLC) (b)(6) usd oj.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:12 PM 



(b)(6) .(b)(6) 0: 202-456 IC: 202-881 

b)(6) 

From: (b)(6)  (OLC) <(b)(6) @usdoj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:05 PM 

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514 

(cell) 202-532-

 

(OLC) (b)(6) 

To 

    

Cc  

(b)(6) 

 

. EOP/WHO 1(b)(6) towho.eop.gov> 

(OLC) b)(6) usd oj .gov> (b)(6) (OLC) 
(b)(6) usdoi.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514  

(cell) 202-532 

w h o. eo p.gov> From: (b)(6) EOP/WH04b)(6) 

0)(6) OLC) 

(OLC) < 

ov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

(OLC) (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:11 PM 

To 
Cc: (b)(6) 

pirnd.usdoi.gov> 

@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 

Great. And OMB policy just cleared. I'll make those edits and flip you a final for clearance. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 

Associate Counsel to the President 

Office of White House Counsel 

who.eop.gov 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Cc:  OLC) <(b)(6) 

(b)(6) usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Fine without the header. Let's do the whole GPs without the heading. 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

bwho.eop.gov> 

_kusdoi.gov>; 



From (0(6) EOP/WHO <00 ) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:04 PM 
To:1(b)(6) (OLC)  0)(6) 1@imd.usdoi.gov> 

Cc (b)(6)  (OLC) <0:0(6) pjmd.usdol.gov>; 

b)(6) imd.usdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

who .eo p.gov> 

(b)(6) (OLC) 

From the Clerks: 

How about the language (if it's necessary) without the header? 

Otherwise leave as is. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 

Associate Counsel to the President 

Office of White House Counsel 
(b)(6) pwho.eop.gov  

0: 202-456pn C: 202-8814)m 

From: (" 6)  r OLC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:37 AM 

  

 

clusdoi.gov> 

1
@who.eoo.gov> 

Cc:  OLC) 4b1(6)   USd 0 j .g0V>;  (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ausdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

On the General Provisions, I just left the same (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-5141(b)(6 )  

(cell) 202-532-1(b)(6 ) 

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO <'(b)(6) 

OLC) 

bwho.eop.gov> From4b)(6) EOP/WHO b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:26  AM 

To: (0(6) 1(OLC) XID)(6) imd.usdol.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6) jrn d.usdoi .gov> 
(b)(6)  pirnd.usdoi.goPv>c) (b)(6)  1  

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

(b)(6) 1 (OLC) 



To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 4b)(6)  

CC: OLC) <N6) 
<(b)(6) lusdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

who.eop.gov> 

@usdoj.gov> (b)(6) OLC) 

And here's a Clerk-reviewed version that I had prepared while we wait for OMB to sign off. 

(b)(6) 

       

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White house Counsel 

(b)(6) @who.eop.gov 
0: 202-45((b)(6) I  C: 202-881.0:0(6) 

  

                        

            

From (b)(6) (OLC) <(3)(6) 

 

usdoi.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:53 AM 

 

            

Great! Fingers crossed! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-514 
(cell) 202-532-

 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) . Eop/wHo b)(6) E0who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:50 AM 

To: (b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) jMO.usdoi.gov> 

Cc: b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) Ojmd.usdoj.gov>; (b)(6) (OLC) 
(b)(6) md.usdo OV> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Thanks.  b)(6) I! OMB GC made the exact same IPX5) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
(b)(6)   (14WhO.e0p.g0V  

0: 202-4560)(6) C: 202-881-(b)(6) 

From: 10)(6) (OLC) <Kb)(6) 

  

 

usdoi.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:32 AM 

 



(b)(5) 

Attached are redlined and clean versions of the PM. 1(b)(5) 

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO b)(6) 

Cc: OLC) <(ID)(6) 

(b)(6) usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

4)who.eop.gov> 
husdoi.gov>; (b)(6) (OLC) 

Sean: After internal discussion, we believe that the best approach is t b)(5) 

Let us know if you have any questions or think a call would be helpful. 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-5141(b)(6)  
(cell) 202-5321  b)(6)  

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6)  EOP/WHO 4b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:55 PM 
E0p/oMB 1(b)(6) 

.md.usdo.  Ov>; 4(b)(6) 
(b)(6) (OLC) 

CCW:  O l 

Fa.gov>  b)(6) i  

) . EOP/WHO < (b)(6) 

Subject: OLC Passback of VA PM 

All: 

Dwho.eo p.gov> 

O ) omb.eop.gov>;(b)(6 
(OLC)  < (b)(6) Dimd.usdoj.gov>;  

zimd.usdoj.gov> 
Dwho.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

To: 
(OLC) L)(6) 

1(b)(6) 15) imd.usdoi.gov>; 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Attached please find OLCs passback of the last draft of this PM as well a "FOR DISCUSSION" copy 
which is a bit cleaner, but retains a few comments that should be discussed. 

OLC had some questions for OMB about the( b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Is there a time this atternoon that would work tor a critical mass ot us7 ULL is available anytime alter 
1:30, as am I. 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

1(b)(6) l@,who.eop.gov 
0: 202-456-030)  I C: 202-881-  (b)(6) 



(b)(6) )va.gov>; Hudson, va.gov>; Brazell, Karen < 

va.gov> 
(b)(6) Pva.gov> 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

Desk-top forwarded to cell: 202-461 

Cell phone: 202-812-

 

From: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:17 PM 

To: Powers, Pamela 

William A. (OGC) 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of 

@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 4b)(6) 

@va.gov>; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

(b)(6) 
)va.gov> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 18:38:19 +0000 

To: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Powers, Pamela;Brazell, Karen;Fleck, Robert R. 

(OGC) 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC);Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Working with WHC, they think so, depending on POTUS' schedule! 
Matter of getting in front of POTUS for signature at this point. 
Will continue to press. 

VR Bill 

Good news! Do we think this will be signed today? 

From: Powers, Pamela <(b)(6) 

 

)va.gov> 

 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:11 PM 

  

     

To: Brazell, Karen <0)(6) bva.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) <(b)(6) D va g ov>; 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) (b)(6) va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6) @va.gov>; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) (b)(6) va .gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Great work by all of you! Thank you. 



(b)(6) @va.gov> 

From: BrazeII, Karen (b)(6) @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10 2020 2:08 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)(b)(6) 

Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) < 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) db)(6) 

@va.gov›; Powers, Pamela .(b)(6) 1@va.gov>; 

Dva.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

va.gov›; Hipolit, Richard (OGC) 
b)(6) kva.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Awesome — thx Bill!! 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:07 PM  

To: Powers, Pamela .(b)(6) 

kva.gov> 

Dva.gov>;  Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

 
  

(b)(6) @va.gov›; Brazell, Karen  b)(6) t@va.gov>; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 
(b)(6)  va.gov> 

Cc: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) (b)(6)  va.gov>;  Hipolit, Richard (OGC) .(b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: OLC Passback of VA PM 

@va.gov> 

Getting close As Dal just cleared the POTUS advanced payment memo. Now in line for POTUS 

signature. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 Xb)(6) 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) • (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:03 PM 
To:(b)(6) . EOP/WHO; (b)(6) EOP/WHO; 

Cc:(b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: OLC Passback of VA PM 

va.gov> 

EOP/OMB 
(b)(6) 

Great (b)(6) Thanks to all. 

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 

Acting General Counsel 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 4(b)(6) 



(b)(6) wwho.eop.gov> 

To: (b)(6) 

EOP/OMB 4(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

CC: lo(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
)who.eop.gov> 

From: " 6)  EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:54:14 PM 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) '@who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

 a

i

gov>  

Dwho.eop.gov b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

1@omb.eop.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

EOP/WHO ,i(b)(6) 1@who.eop.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OLC Passback of VA PM 

OLC clears! 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

who.eo ov 

 

  

0: 202-45 C: 202-881  (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) (OLC) <(b)(6) Dusdoj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:52 PM 

T(b)(6) EOP/WHO  <(b)(6) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

who.eo ov>; (b)(6) EOP/WHO 
b)(6) who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

 

EOP/WHO b)(6) Dwho.eop.gov> 

 
 

 
  

   
    

 

(OLC) b)(6) [@usdol.gov>; (b)(6)  (OLC) 

r@who.eop.gov. >;<b)(6) 
40:0(6) j@who.eop.gov>" 6)  

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

(o) 202-514-1(b)(6)  

(cell) 202-532 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:46 PM 

To  (b)(6) I(OLC)  (b)(6) 1pimd.usdol.gov> 

xb)(6) 

Secretary db)(6) 

(b)(6) 

_usdoj.gov>/b)(6) EOP/WHO(b)(6) fwho.eop.gov>; Staff 
EOP/WHO 

EOP/WHC(b)(6) @who.eop.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6) 

   

Cc (b)(6)  (OLC) .(b)(6) 'AMd.USd0j.gov>; 
(b)(6) Dirnd.usdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

(b)(6) (OLC) 



OLC) (OLC) <(3)(6) Ousdoi.gov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
From: OLC) <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:40 PM 

. EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: 
Cc. 

b)(6) 

lusdoi.gov> 

who.eop.gov> 

OV> 

b)(6) usdoi.gov> 

Accepted. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
(b)(6) @who.eop.gov 
0: 202-456-0)(6)  C: 202-881(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Just a couple of nits from the final read-through. 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-514 (b)(6) 

(cell) 202-532- (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO (" 6)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:25 PM 
To: OLC) d(b)(6)  @jmd.usdoi.gov> 

Cc: (OLC) <0)(6) 1W imd.usdoi.gov> 
ov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

)who.eop.gov> 

(OLC) (b)(6) 

Attached! 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
b)(6)   kwho.eop.gov 
0: 202-456 (b)(6)  r 

From: (3)(6)  (OLC) 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:12 PM  
To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO b)(6) 

C: 202-881-0°0) 

who.eop.gov> 
Cc: OLC) b)(6) pusdoi.gov>;  (b)(6) (OLC) 



From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

  

(b)(6) @who.eop.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:04 PM 

(b)(6) usd oj. gov> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-514-
(cell) 202-532-

 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) who.eop.gov> 

     

     

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: OLC) 0(6) imd.usdo.  ov> 
Cc: OLC) < b)(6) m d .usdoj.gov> 

ov> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

  

(b)(6) OLC) 

  

  

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
0: 202-45610791C: 202-881 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

From: (b)(6)  OLC) i b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

@usdoj.gov> 

bwho.eop.gov> 
1@usdoi.gov>;1 0(6) (OLC) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:05 PM 
To: M(6) EOP/WHO <M(6) 
Cc: OLC) 1(b)(6)  

OV> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Fine without the header. Let's do the whole GPs without the heading. 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-51440(6 ) I 

(cell) 202-532)0(6 ) 

To: b)(6) (OLC) i b)(6)  '@jmd.usdoj.gov> 



CC (b)(6) (OLC) .P)(6) j rind.usdoLgov>; 
,(b)(6) Dimd.usdoi.gov> 
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

2b,who.eop.gov 
0: 202-4564b)(6) I C: 202-881  

From: (b)(6) 1(0 LC)  b)(6) 1Dusdoi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:37 AM  

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO . (" 6) @who .eop .gov> 
Cc:  OLC) <(b)(6) --- 1@ usdoi.gov:•(b)(6) OLC) 

b)(6) 10 usdoj .gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

On the General Provisions, I just left the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514-[(6) 

(cell) 2O2-531(b)(6)  

From 
(b)(6) 

 EOP/WHO (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:26 AM 

To (OLC) 4b)(6) md.usdoi.gov> 

    

 

Owho.eop.gov> 

         

Cc: (OLC) (b)(6) p.  md.usdoi.gov>;(b)(6) (OLC) 

   
 

 

ov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

And here's a Clerk-reviewed version that I had prepared while we wait for OMB to sign off. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



To 
Cc 
p)(6) 

(b)(6) 

OLC) < 
usdol.gov> 

. EOP/WHO (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
b)(6) kwho.eop.gov  
0: 202-456 (b)(6)  IC: 202-8810)(6) 

From (b)(6) (OLC) <(b)(6) @usdoi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:53 AM 

who.eo OV> 

usdoi.gov>
 (b)(6) (OLC) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Great! Fingers crossed! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-5144(b)(6)  

(cell) 202-532-

 

From 
(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:50 AM 

  

 

@who.eop.gov> 

To: (b)(6) (OLC) b)(6) j md.usdoj.gov> 

 

Cc: (b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) Wjmd.usdoi.gov>ib)(6)  OLC) 
(b)(6) @jmd.usdoLgov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Thanks (b)(6) ! OMB GC made the exact same 1(b)(6) 

 

  
 

   
 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 
1(b)(6)  who.eop.gov  
0: 202-456 (b)(6) 202-881.(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: W(6) f(OLC) b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:32 AM 
To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO .(b)(6) 

pusdoi.gov> 

i@who.eop.gov> 
CC: OLC) .(b)(6) @usdoi.gov> (b)(6) (OLC) 



Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:55 PM 

   

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) To: (b)(6) EOP/OMB omb.eop.gov>; 

b)(6) usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Sean: After internal discussion, we believe that the best approach is to (b)(5) 

 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) Attacnea are reannea and clean versions ot tne PM. 

Let us know if you have any questions or think a call would be helpful. 

Thanks, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-5141  W(6)  

(cell) 202-532-

 

Ab)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) hwho.eop.gov> 

    

      

(OLC) 1(b)(6) 1@imd.usdol.gov>; 

 

OLC b)(6) lalcl.usdol.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(6) 

        

b)(6) iMd.usdoi.gov>;  (b)(6) 

b)(6) i 
EOP/WHO 

a.gov> 
Cc:  b)(6)   

Subject: OLC Passback of VA PM 

     

(b)(6) 
(OLC) b)(6)  jmd.usdol.gov> 

who.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

     

All: 

Attached please find OLCs passback of the last draft of this PM as well a "FOR DISCUSSION" copy 
which is a bit cleaner, but retains a few comments that should be discussed. 

OLC had some questions for OMB about ther7 15) 5)  
b)(5) 

Is there a time this afternoon that would work for a critical mass of us? OLC is available anytime after 
1:30, as am I. 

1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 



Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

1030) 1@who.eop.gov  
0: 202-4561(b)(6)  I  C: 202-8811PM 



Cc b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

. EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

From: Brazell, Karen 

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 23:00:31 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Hudson, William A. (OGC);Fleck, 

Robert R. (OGC);Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Attachments: smime.p75 

Many thanks for the team effort, and Bill's persistence, to get this done! 

,va.gov> From: Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:57 PM 

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO < 

ov>; (b)(6) 

EOP/OMB 

OP/WHO <0;  

@who.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
EOP/WHO (b)(6)  who.eop.gov>; 

Koomb.eop.gov> 

@who.eop.gov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO b)(6) Rwho.eop.gov>; Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

1@ va.gov>; Brazell, Karen < b)(6) @va.gov>;  Fleck, Robert R. (OGC) 

@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) b)(6) pva.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

This is fantastic! Thank you all, so very much. 

Pam 

(b)(6) 
— (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO  b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:53 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC)(13)(6) IP va.gov>; 
(b)(6) who.eop.gov>;  (b)(6) 

b)(6) pomb.eop.gov>  

EOP/WHO tb)(6) @who.eop.gov> 

b_wha,,eop.gov>; Powers, Pamela 

va.gov>; Brazell, Karen 

)who.eo..!ov> 

CcX13X6)  

EOP/WHO <(b)(6)  

Christopher D. (Chris) 1(b)(6) 

Robert R. (OGC) (1))(6) @va.gov>;  Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

EOP/WHO 

ov>; Syrek, 

ov>; Fleck, 
ov> 

Certainly! Attached is the final text. Will forward the other over once released. Thanks! 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) AM @va.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:51 PM 

To: (b)(6) I EOP/WHO .0 )(6)  who.eop.gov> 

. EOP/OMB (b)(6) @who.eop.gov>;  (b)(6) 

(b)(6)  ornb.eop.gov> 
(b)(6) CC: (b)(6)  

EOP/WHO 4)(6) 

Christopher D. (Chris) <  

EOP/WHO 0)( 6) Owho.eop.gov> 

@who.eop.gov>; Powers, Pamela (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

;@va.gov>; Syrek, 

@va.gov>; Fleck, @va.gov>; Brazell, Karen (b)(6) 



Robert R. (OGC) b" ) j@va.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) P )(6) 

Subject: Re: OLC Passback of VA PM 

  

 

@va.gov> 

Hell I am so thrilled how about both if possible. Got to have you all over to VA when we soon 
beat this (b)(5) 

Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461-

 

(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:47 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC); 

EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) 
who.eop.gov> 

  

(b)(6) (b)(6) EOP/WHO; 

  

CC: 1(b)(6) EOP/WHO,(b)(6) . EOP/WHO; Powers, Pamela; Syrek, 
Christopher D. (Chris); Brazell, Karen; Fleck, Robert R. (OGC); Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Hi Bill! 

Do you want a copy of the final PM text or would you like me to forward what is released by WH press? 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:43 PM  

To: _IEOP/WHO i b)(6) 

Uwho.eop.gov>; 
 om b.emgm> 

IEOP/WHO 1(1:  

EOP/WHO < b)(6) Ii@who.eop.gov>; Powers, Pamela, va.gov>; Syrek, 

Christopher D. (Chris) <4b)(6)  <@va.gov>; Brazell, Karen AO ) 

Robert R. (OGC) < ()(6) IDva.gov>; Hogan, Michael R. (OGC)  0 

Subject: Re: OLC Passback of VA PM 

 

Dva.gov>;  Fleck, 

ova.gov> 

  

(b)(6) this is fantastic news! Could you email a copy when you have the chance. Again 
fantastic for VA. Thanks to all for getting it done of of course POTUS for signing. 

Thanks! 

Vr Bill 
William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 

(b)(6) 

kva.gov> 

bwho.eop.gov>; (b)(6) EOP/WHO 

 

4(0(6) 

jb)(6) 

Cc: 11(b)(6) 

'(b)(6) 

lowho.eop.gov>; 

EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

.4 b)(6) 

 who.eop.gov>; < (b)(6) (ID) 

b)(6) (b)(6) Cc: @who.eop.gov>; EOP/WHO , 

Department of Veteran Affairs 

202-461 -ib)(6) 

From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:39 PM 

To: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

EOP/OMB 

Cc: i(b)(6)  EOP/WHO 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

bwho.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) EOP/WHO; (b)(6) 

 
 

j(b)(6) EOP/WHO 

 

This has been signed and will be released shortly. Thanks, all! 

From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) <  (b)(6) Ova.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:04 PM 

To:OX6) EOP/WHO < 

Cc i(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO 4(b)(6) Dwho.eop.gov> 

Subject: Re: OLC Passback of VA PM 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
EOP/WHO 

Dwho .eo p.gov>; (b)(6) 

D o m b.eop.gov> 

EOP/WHO 10:0) pwho.eop.gov>; 1 b)(6) 

Dwho .eo p.gov>; 

. EOP/OMB 

Great 
(b)(6) 

Thanks to all. 

   

Vr Bill 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
202-461-

 

(b)(6) 

From ( 0)(6) EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:54:14 PM 

To: (b)(6) . EOP/WHO 

EOP/OMB 0)(6)  

(b)(6) 

@who.eop.gov> 

@onnb.eop.gov>; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
(b)(6) Va. OV> 

(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) r@ w h o . eo ri.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OLC Passback of VA PM 

OLC clears! 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 

Associate Counsel to the President 

Office of White House Counsel 

who.eop gov 

0: 202-456-(b)(6)  C: 202-881 

From: (3)(6) I(OLC) ip)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:52 PM 

pusdoj.gov> 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) EOP/WHO A)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

Cc (b)(6) 

  

  

b)(6) 

Secretary (b)(6)  who.eop.gov>;  (b)(6) 

_p_g_10.03  ov>; 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM  

FE 
EOP/WHO 

usdoj.gov>  

EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) (q)who.eop.gov> 

(OLC) 

pwho.eop.gov>;  Staff 

EOP/WHO 

@who.eop.gov> 

l@who.eop.g> MO) 

(OLCSb)(6) 

usdlo Ov>; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Dwho.eoo.gov>; (b)(6) 

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

j(b)(6) 

From:(b)(6) EOP/WHO <(b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:46 PM 

Tor(b)(6) (OLC) b)(6) 1@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Cc:kb)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) @imd.usdoi.gov>; 
,(b)(6) @imd.usdoi.gov> 

(b)(6) (OLC) 

@who.eop.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Accepted. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 

Associate Counsel to the President 

Office of White House Counsel 
(b)(6) ICa),who.eop.gov  

0: 202-4564)(6) IC: 202-8811b)(6) 

From ( ))(6) (OLC) .(b)(6) pusdoj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:40 PM 



To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
EOP/WHO 

(OLC) W(6) 

(b)(6) usdoj.gov> 

jb)(6) @who.eop.gov> 

.(b)(6) 

b)(6) /usdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

@who.eop.gov> 

1@usdoi.gov>; (b)(6) OLC) 

Just a couple of nits from the final read-through. 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-5141(b)(6) 

(cell) 202-532 (3)(6) 

@who.eop.gov> 

To: (b)(6) (OLC) (ID" ) imd.usdol.gov> 

 

Cc: (b)(6)  (OLC) 41:0(6) @i m d. usdoi.gov b)(6) (OLC) 
(b)(6) jmd.0 sd oi.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Attached! 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

(b)(6) -4who.eop.gov  

0: 202_456)b)(6) 202-8811(b)(6)  

From: (b)(6) OP/WHO (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:25 PM 

From: (b)(6)  (OLC) < 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:12 PM 

To: (b)(6) . EOP/WHO 

 

   

(b)(6) 

 

Cc:  (OLC) b)(6) 

 

 usdoi.gov>; (OLC) 
<(b)(6) usdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

 
 

 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-5140)(6) 

(cell) 202-532-

 

(b)(6) 



b)(6) 
usdoi.goy> 

@wh  Pon pov> r 
OLC) 

pecia ounse 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(o) 202-514 (b(6) 

(cell) 202-532-

 

From: l(b)(6) EOP/WHO <(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: b)(6) OLC) (b)(6) imd.usdoj.gov> 

p Cc: (b)(6) (OLC (b)(6)  imd.usdoi.gov>; 
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

kwho.eop.gov  
0: 202456 (b)(6) 202-881.(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) (OLC) b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:05 PM 
T4i)(6) . EOP/WHC(b)(6) 

IPusdoj.gov> 

 (OLC) <(b)(6) 

b)(6) 1Pusdol.goy> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Fine without the header. Let's do the whole GPs without the heading. 

From (b)(6) EO P/W H 0 (b)(6)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:04 PM 
To: W(6) IOLC) d(b)(6) p inid.usdoi.gov> 

CC1b)(6) I (OLC) .(b)(6) @imd.usdoj.gov> 
b)(6) imd.usdoi.goy> 

(b)(6) OLC) 

@who.eop.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

From the Clerks: 

How about the language (if it's necessary) without the header? 

Otherwise leave as is. 

(b)(6) 



OLC) <(°)(6) USd01 .g0v>(b)(6) (OLC) 
(b)(6) 

OV> 

From: (b)(6) (OLC) 4b)(6) busdoi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:37 AM 

 

EOP/WHO 4b)(6) @who.eop.gov> To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) 

FrOM:r)(6) I EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

Sent: riday, April 10, 2026 11:26 AM 

To b)(6) I(OLC) (b)(6) pimd.usdoLgov> 
CC: (b)(6)  (OLC) <(b)(6) @jrnd.usdoi.gov> 
(b)(6) jrnd.usdoi.gov> 
Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

1@who.eop.gov> 

(b)(6) ;OLC) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

1(b)(6) Nwho.eop.gov  
0: 202-456I(b)(6) I C: 202-880)(6)  

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

On the General Provisions, I just left the same 
(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

 

  

     

 

(b)(6) 

   

Special Counsel 
Office of Legal Counsel 
U.S. Department o Justice 
(o) 202-514 
(cell) 202-532-4  b)(6)  

And here's a Clerk-reviewed version that I had prepared while we wait for OMB to sign off. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

(á),who.eop.gov b)(6) 

0: 202-456 (b)(6) I C: 202-881- (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) usdoi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:53 AM 
To (b)(6) 

 

. EOP/WHO(b)(6) 

Cc 

  

(OLC) <(b)(6) 

(b)(6) kusdoi.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Dwho.eop.gov> 

@usdoi.gov>;kb)(6) I(OLC) 



Great! Fingers crossed! 

(b)(6) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department  of  Justice 

(o) 202-514- (b)(6) 

(cell) 202-532-.0)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: (b)(6) (OLC) .0)(6

.
p@imd.usdoi.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6) (OLC) (b)(6) j md.usdoi.gov>; 

'@imd.usdoi.gov> 

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

(b)(6) 0)(6) OLC) 

Dwho.eop.gov> 

Thank(b)(6) I OMB GC made the exact same IN5) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 

Associate Counsel to the President 

Office of White House Counsel 

-b,who.eop.gov  
0: 202-456-I(b)(6)IIC: 202-881.0)(6) 

From: h(b)(6) OLC) <(b)(6) usd oj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:32 AM 

To (b)(6) EOP/WHO (b)(6) @who.eop.gov> 

 

CC 

 

(OLC) b)(6) 

 

0usdoj.gov>;p(6) (OLC) 
<(b)(6) @usdoi.gov> 

   

Subject: RE: OLC Passback of VA PM 

Sean: After internal discussion, we believe that the best approach is to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) Attached are redlined and clean versions of the PM. 

Let us know if you have any questions or think a call would be helpful. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 



To:1(b)(6) 

(OLC) kirrld.USd010V>;1(b)(6) 
b)(6)  imd.usdoi.gov>;  b)(6) 

kwho.eop.gov> 

b)(6) 
emb.eop.gov>1(b)(6)  

jmd.usdoj.gov>;  b)(6) 

(OLC) (b)(6) jmd.usdoj.gov> 

From:N6)  EOP/WHO < 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:55 PM 

EOP/OMB 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) Ir ita.g0V> 

Subject: OLC Passback of VA PM 

EOP/WHO <(b)(6) (b)(6) Cc: pwho.eop.gov>;  Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Special Counsel 

Office of Legal Counsel 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(o) 202-514 b)(6) 

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

OLC had some questions for OMB about the (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Is there a time this afternoon that would work tor a critical mass ot us? ULU is available anytime atter 
1:30, as am I. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant to the President 
Associate Counsel to the President 
Office of White House Counsel 

(b)(6)   iwho.eop.gov  
0: 202_456 Q)(6)  C: 202-881-(b)(6) 



From: Powers, Pamela 

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 16:04:32 +0000 

To: Tucker, Brooks;Brazell, Karen;Jensen, Jon M.;Stone, Richard A., MD;Lieberman, 

Steven;Connell, Lawrence B. 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC);Hutton, James 

Subject: Fwd: Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 

85-804 

FYI. Great win for veterans and VA. Well done to the OALC and OGC teams. 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: (b)(6) EOP/WHO < (b)(6) bwho.eop.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 8:18 PM 

To: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris); Powers, Pamela; Hudson, William A. (OGC) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public 

Law 85-804 

See below. Thanks! 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov> 
Date: April 10, 2020 at 8:14:24 PM EDT  
To: ' (b)(6) EOP/WHO" (" 6) bwho.eop.gov> 
Subject: iviemoranaum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public 
Law 85-804 
Reply-To: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov> 

0000 A B 0 t101011 

HUI 1 II HEE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

April 10, 2020 



MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

SUBJECT: Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under 

Public Law 85-804 

By the authority vested in me as President by the 

Constitution and the laws of the United States of America, I 

hereby direct the following: 

Section 1. On March 13, 2020, I declared a national 

emergency recognizing the threat that the ongoing outbreak 

of COVID-19, the disease caused by the novel (new) 

coronavirus known as SARS-CoV-2 ("the virus"), poses to the 

Nation's healthcare systems. I also determined on the same 

day that the COVID-19 outbreak constitutes an emergency, of 

nationwide scope, pursuant to section 501(b) of the Robert 

T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 

U.S.C. 5191(b)). On March 18, 2020, I declared that health 

and medical resources needed to respond to the spread of 

COVID-19 meet the criteria specified in section 101(b) of 

the Defense Production Act of 1950 (50 U.S.C. 4511(b)), 

including that they are essential to the national defense. 

Sec. 2. The Secretary of Veterans Affairs is 

authorized to exercise authority under Public Law 85-804, as 

amended (50 U.S.C. 1431 et seq.), to the same extent and 

subject to the same conditions and limitations as the head 

of an executive department or agency listed in section 21 of 

Executive Order 10789 of November 14, 1958 (Authorizing 

Agencies of the Government to Exercise Certain Contracting 



Authority in Connection with National-Defense Functions and 

Prescribing Regulations Governing the Exercise of Such 

Authority), as amended, with respect to contracts performed 

in support of efforts by the Department of Veterans Affairs 

to combat the virus. This authority may only be exercised 

with regard to transactions directly responsive to the 

COVID-19 national emergency. 

Sec. 3. The Department of Veterans Affairs is 

exercising functions in connection with the national defense 

in the course of contributing to the Nation's response to 

the ongoing outbreak of COVID-19. I deem that the 

authorization provided in this memorandum and actions taken 

pursuant to that authorization would facilitate the national 

defense. 

Sec. 4. This memorandum shall terminate on September 

30, 2020. 

Sec. 5. (a) Nothing in this memorandum shall be 

construed to impair or otherwise affect: 

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive 

department or agency, or the head thereof; or 

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office 

of Management and Budget relating to budgetary, 

administrative, or legislative proposals. 

(b) This memorandum shall be implemented consistent 

with applicable law and subject to the availability of 

appropriations. 



(c) This memorandum is not intended to, and does not, 

create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, 

enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the 

United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its 

officers, employees, or agents, or any other person. 

Sec. 6. You are authorized and directed to publish 

this memorandum in the Federal Register. 

DONALD J. TRUMP 

### 

Unsubscribe 

The White House • 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW • Washington, DC 20500-0003 • USA • 202-456-1111 



From: Tucker, Brooks 

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 16:21:52 +0000 

To: Powers, Pamela;Brazell, Karen;Jensen, Jon M.;Stone, Richard A., MD;Lieberman, 

Steven;Connell, Lawrence B. 

Cc: Hudson, William A. (OGC);Hutton, James 

Subject: Re: Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-

804 

Will we be doing a press release on this one or just keep moving forward without fanfare to 
Media (and also Congress)? 

Get Outlook for iOS 



From: Hudson, William A. (OGC) 

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 17:49:24 +0000 

To: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris);Powers, Pamela 

Subject: Fwd: OVID 19 OMB Report - Daily Update - April 11, 2020 

Attachments: OGC COVID-19 Report--4-11-2020 .docx 

William A. Hudson, Jr. 
Acting General Counsel 
Department  of Veteran Affairs 
202-461-

 

Pammy CS my fault for being late. See OGC daily 

Billy 

(b)(6) 

OGC COVID-19 Report--4-11-2020 .docx 



(b)(5) (b)(5) 

1 

OGC COVID-19 Report 

11 April 2020 

Other Notable Responses  

VA OGC collaborated with VA's Chief Acquisition Officer and the Veterans Health 
(b)(5) 

VA OGC advised VA's Debt Management Center on VA's authority to (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Administration to obtain Presidential authorization to exceed the 

VA OGC provided technical assistance on several legislative proposals to assist VA in 
addressing the current public health emergency, including a proposal to amend the  
definition of (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 



(b)(6) VBAVACO 

Wed, 15 Apr 2020 22:15:59 +0000 

Powers, Pamela 
(b)(6) 

REVISED 041520 FW: URGENT: 2665679 FR NOTICE: Memorandum on 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

Attachments: POTUS Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public L... 

(48.4 KB), 041520 DRAFT FR Notice POTUS Memorandum COVID 19 - Public Law 85-804.docx, VAF 0907 

Federal Register Notice PL 85-804 2665679 041420.pdf, Executive Orders _ National 

Archives_10789.PDF, P.L. 85-804 08281958.pdf, RE: REVISED 041520 FW: URGENT: 2665679 FR NOTICE: 

Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

Importance: High 

Good evening Ma'am, 

For your expedited review and concurrence. Mr. Syrek reviewed and concurred. 

Respectfully, 

Bill 

EXSUM: This is a request for the Chief/ADSVA to sign and submit the attached Federal 
Register notice to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. 

On April 10, 2020, the POTUS issued a Memorandum for the SECVA, authorizing the 
Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804. The Memorandum authorizes the 
SECVA to exercise authority under this law with respect to contracts performed in 
support of efforts by the VA to combat COVID-19. The POTUS authorized and directed 
the SECVA to publish this memorandum in the Federal Register, which will terminate on 
September 30, 2020. 

;b)(6) From: VBAVACO 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:25 PM 

To: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) < (b)(6) 

Subject: REVISED 041520 FW: URGENT: 2665679 FR NOTICE: Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise 

of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon Sir, 

For your expedited review and concurrence. 

Respectfully, 

Bill 

1 of 19 

Dva.gov> 



Wva .gov>;  (b)(6) 

From: McVicker, Carrie A. < 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 1:34 PM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(6) 1@va.gov>; 

(b)(6) .@va.gov> 

Xb)(6) VBAVACO 
va.gov> 

(b)(6) va.gov>; 

to)(6) 

CCi @va.gov>; 

@va.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6)  
(b)(6) @va.gov> 

(b)(6) / Bill. 

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

Subject: FW: REVISED 041520 FW: URGENT: 2665679 FR NOTICE: Memorandum on Authorizing the 

Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

Importance: High 

EXECSEC has reviewed and approved this package for OSVA review. 

Thanks. 

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

  

Tue, 14 Apr 2020 20:50:41 +0000 
L(6) 

 

POTUS Memorandum on Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 
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8320-01 

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

AGENCY: Department of Veterans Affairs. 

ACTION: Notice. 

On March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared a national emergency 

recognizing the threat that the ongoing outbreak of COVID-19, the disease caused by 

the novel (new) coronavirus known as SARS-CoV-2 ("the virus"), poses to the Nation's 

health care systems. On April 10, 2020, the President of the United States issued a 

Memorandum for the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, "Authorizing the Exercise of 

Authority under Public Law 85-804." The Memorandum authorizes the Secretary to 

exercise authority under Public Law 85-804 with respect to contracts performed in 

support of efforts by the Department of Veterans Affairs to combat COVID-19. The 

President authorized and directed the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to publish this 

memorandum in the Federal Register. The text of the memorandum is set out below. 

SIGNING AUTHORITY: The Secretary of Veterans Affairs, or designee, approved this 

document and authorized the undersigned to sign and submit the document to the 

Office of the Federal Register for publication electronically as an official document of the 

Department of Veterans Affairs. Pamela Powers, Chief of Staff, Performing the 

Delegable Duties of the Deputy Secretary, Department of Veterans Affairs, approved 

this document on [INSERT DATE], for publication. 
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Dated: [INSERT DATE]. 

Approved: 

Pamela Powers 
Chief of Staff, Performing the Delegable Duties of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

SUBJECT: Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the 

United States of America, I hereby direct the following: 

Section 1. On March 13, 2020, I declared a national emergency recognizing the 

threat that the ongoing outbreak of COVID-19, the disease caused by the novel (new) 

coronavirus known as SARS-CoV-2 ("the virus"), poses to the Nation's healthcare 

systems. I also determined on the same day that the COVID-19 outbreak constitutes an 

emergency, of nationwide scope, pursuant to section 501(b) of the Robert T. Stafford 

Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5191(b)). On March 18, 

2020, I declared that health and medical resources needed to respond to the spread of 

COVID-19 meet the criteria specified in section 101(b) of the Defense Production Act of 

1950 (50 U.S.C. 4511(b)), including that they are essential to the national defense. 

Sec. 2. The Secretary of Veterans Affairs is authorized to exercise authority under 

Public Law 85-804, as amended (50 U.S.C. 1431 et seq.), to the same extent and 

subject to the same conditions and limitations as the head of an executive department 

2 
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or agency listed in section 21 of Executive Order 10789 of November 14, 1958 

(Authorizing Agencies of the Government to Exercise Certain Contracting Authority in 

Connection with National-Defense Functions and Prescribing Regulations Governing 

the Exercise of Such Authority), as amended, with respect to contracts performed in 

support of efforts by the Department of Veterans Affairs to combat the virus. This 

authority may only be exercised with regard to transactions directly responsive to the 

COVID-19 national emergency. 

Sec. 3. The Department of Veterans Affairs is exercising functions in connection 

with the national defense in the course of contributing to the Nation's response to the 

ongoing outbreak of COVID-19. I deem that the authorization provided in this 

memorandum and actions taken pursuant to that authorization would facilitate the 

national defense. 

Sec. 4. This memorandum shall terminate on September 30, 2020. 

Sec. 5. (a) Nothing in this memorandum shall be construed to impair or otherwise 

affect: 

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the 

head thereof; or 

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating 

to budgetary, administrative, or legislative proposals. 

(b) This memorandum shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and 

subject to the availability of appropriations. 

(c) This memorandum is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, 

substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the 

United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or agents, 

3 
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or any other person. 

Sec. 6. You are authorized and directed to publish this memorandum in the Federal 

Register. 

DONALD J. TRUMP 

### 
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VA I L"ePartment i i of Veterans Affair: SUMMARY AND APPROVAL SHEET 
NAME OF ORIGINATOR 

Karen L. Brazell (OALC); 202-632-(b)(6) 

 

VIEWS NO 

2665679 
DATE 

4/14/2020 
DATE DUE 

04/17/2020 

 

NAME OF EXECUTIVE SECRETARY STAFF SUBJECT 
Federal Register Notice of Presidential Memorandum for Authorizing 
SECVA to Exercise Authority under Public Law 85-804 _(b)(6) 

ROUTING INITIALS DATE COMMENTS 

IT< EXEC SEC 

   

F SENIOR ADVISOR 

   

Ix DEPCOSVA 

   

Ix COSVA 

   

IR DEPSECVA 

   

p SECVA 

   

CONCURRENCE 

Hogan (OGC) 4/14/20; Brazell (OALC) 4/14/20 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Executive Summary Instruction 

Purpose - Discussion - Recommendation 

EXPEDITED REVIEW REQUESTED: To ensure prompt publication of the subject request that 
complies with the direction in the April 10, 2020, Presidential Memorandum. 

Purpose: To publish the April 10, 2020, Presidential Memorandum to SECVA which authorized 
SECVA to exercise authority under Public Law 85-804 with respect to contracts performed in support 
of efforts by the Department of Veterans Affairs to combat COVID-19. 

Discussion: The President of the United States authorized VA to exercise authority under Public 
Law 85-804 with respect to contracts performed in support of VA efforts to combat COVID-19. See 
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/memorandum-authorizing-exercise-authority-public-
law-85-804/. 

Recommendation: COSVA, Performing the Delegable Duties of the DEPSECVA approves and 
signs the Federal Register Notice. 

VA FORM na07  
SEP 2017 
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Executive Orders 

Executive Order 10789--Authorizing agencies of the Government to exercise certain contracting 
authority in connection with national-defense functions and prescribing regulations governing the 
exercise of such authority 

Source: The provisions of Executive Order 10789 of Nov. 14, 1958, appear at 23 FR 8897, 3 CFR, 1954-1958 
Comp. p., 426, unless otherwise noted. 

By virtue of the authority vested in me by the act of August 28, 1958, 72 Stat. 972, hereinafter called the act, 
and as President of the United States, and in view of the existing national emergency declared by Proclamation 
No. 2914 of December 16, 1950,1  and deeming that such action will facilitate the national defense, it is hereby 
ordered as follows: 

Part I--Department of Defense 

Under such regulations, which shall be uniform to the extent practicable, as may be prescribed or approved by 
the Secretary of Defense: 

1. The Department of Defense is authorized, within the limits of the amounts appropriated and the 
contract authorization provided therefore, to enter into contracts and into amendments or 
modifications of contracts heretofore or hereafter made, and to make advance payments thereon, 
without regard to the provisions of law relating to the making, performance, amendment, or 
modification of contracts, whenever, in the judgment of the Secretary of Defense, the Secretary of the 
Army, the Secretary of the Navy, or the Secretary of the Air Force, or the duly authorized representative 
of any such Secretary, the national defense will be facilitated thereby. 

1A. (a) The limitation in paragraph 1 to amounts appropriated and the contract authorization provided 
therefore shall not apply to contractual provisions which provide that the United States will hold 
harmless and indemnify the contractor against any of the claims or losses set forth in subparagraph 
(b), whether resulting from the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the contractor or otherwise 
(except as provided in subparagraph (b)(2)). This exception from the limitations of paragraph 1 shall 
apply only to claims or losses arising out of or resulting from risks that the contract defines as 
unusually hazardous or nuclear in nature. Such a contractual provision shall be approved in advance 
by an official at a level not below that of the Secretary of a military department and may require each 
contractor so indemnified to provide and maintain financial protection of such type and in such 
amounts as is determined by the approving official to be appropriate under the circumstances. In 
deciding whether to approve the use of an indemnification provision and in determining the amount of 
financial protection to be provided and maintained by the indemnified contractor, the appropriate 
official shall take into account such factors as the availability, cost and terms of private insurance, self-
insurance, other proof of financial responsibility and workmen's compensation insurance. Such 
approval and determination, as required by the preceding two sentences, shall be final. 

Intps://www.arehives.gov/federal-registericodification/executive-order/10789.1um1(4/14/2020 3:44:29 PM] 11 of 19 
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(b)(1) Subparagraph (a) shall apply to claims (including reasonable expenses of litigation and 
settlement) or losses, not compensated by insurance or otherwise, of the following types: 

(A)Claims by third persons, including employees of the contractor, for death, personal injury, or loss of, 
damage to, or loss of use of property; 

(B)Loss of, damage to, or loss of use of property of the contractor; 

(C)Loss of, damage to, or loss of use of property of the Government; 

(D)Claims arising (i) from indemnification agreements between the contractor and a subcontractor or 
subcontractors, or (ii) from such arrangements and further indemnification arrangements between 
subcontractors at any tier; provided that all such arrangements were entered into pursuant to regulations 
prescribed or approved by the Secretaries of Defense, the Army, the Navy, or the Air Force. 

(2) Indemnification and hold harmless agreements entered into pursuant to this subsection, whether between 
the United States and a contractor, or between a contractor and a subcontractor, or between two 
subcontractors, shall not cover claims or losses caused by the willful misconduct or lack of good faith on the 
part of any of the contractor's or subcontractor's directors or officers or principal officials which are (i) claims by 
the United States (other than those arising through subrogation) against the contractor or subcontractor, or (ii) 
losses affecting the property of such contractor or subcontractor. Regulations to be prescribed or approved by 
the Secretaries of Defense, the Army, the Navy or the Air Force shall define the scope of the term 'principal 
officials'. 

(3) The United States may discharge its obligation under a provision authorized by subparagraph (a) by making 
payments directly to subcontractors or to third persons to whom a contractor or subcontractor may be liable. 

(c) A contractual provision made under subparagraph (a) that provides for indemnification must also 
provide for--

 

(1)notice to the United States of any claim or action against, or of any loss by, the contractor or subcontractor 
which is covered by such contractual provision; and 

(2) control or assistance by the United States, at its election, in the settlement or defense of any such claim or 
action. 

[Para. 1A added by EO 11610 of July 22, 1971,36 FR 13755,3 CFR, 1971-1975 Comp., p.594] 

2. The Secretaries of Defense, the Army, the Navy, and the Air Force, respectively, may exercise the authority 
herein conferred and, in their discretion and by their direction, may delegate such authority to any other military 
or civilian officers or officials of their respective departments, and may confer upon any such military or civilian 
officers or officials the power to make further delegations of such authority within their respective commands or 
organizations: Provided, that the authority herein conferred shall not be utilized to obligate the United States in 
an amount in excess of $50,000 without approval by an official at or above the level of an Assistant Secretary 
or his Deputy, or by a departmental Contract Adjustment Board. 

3. The contracts hereby authorized to be made shall include agreements of all kinds (whether in the form of 
letters of intent, purchase orders, or otherwise) for all types and kinds of property or services necessary, 
appropriate, or convenient for the national defense, or for the invention, development, or production of, or 
research concerning, any such property or services, including, but not limited to, aircraft, missiles, buildings, 
vessels, arms, armament, equipment or supplies of any kind, or any portion thereof, including plans, spare 
parts and equipment therefore, materials, supplies, facilities, utilities, machinery, machine tools, and any other 
equipment without any restriction of any kind as to type, character, location, or form. 

4. The Department of Defense may by agreement modify or amend or settle claims under contracts heretofore 
or hereafter made, may make advance payments upon such contracts of any portion of the contract price, and 
may enter into agreements with contractors or obligors modifying or releasing accrued obligations of any sort, 
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including accrued liquidated damages or liability under surety or other bonds. Amendments or modifications of 
contracts may be with or without consideration and may be utilized to accomplish the same things as any 
original contract could have accomplished hereunder, irrespective of the time or circumstances of the making, 
or the form, of the contract amended or modified, or of the amending or modifying contract, and irrespective of 
rights which may have accrued under the contract or the amendments or modifications thereof. 

5. Proper records of all actions taken under the authority of the act shall be maintained within the Department of 
Defense. The Secretaries of Defense, the Army, the Navy, and the Air Force shall make such records available 
for public inspection except to the extent that they, or their duly authorized representatives, may respectively 
deem the disclosure of information therein to be detrimental to the national security. 

6. The Department of Defense shall, by March 15 of each year, report to the Congress all actions taken within 
that department under the authority of the act during the preceding calendar year. With respect to actions which 
involve actual or potential cost to the United States in excess of $50,000, the report shall (except as the 
disclosure of such information may be deemed to be detrimental to the national security)--

 

(a)name the contractor; 
(b) state the actual cost or estimated potential cost involved; 
(c) describe the property or services involved; and 
(d)state further the circumstances justifying the action taken. 

7. There shall be no discrimination in any act performed hereunder against any person on the ground of race, 
religion, color, or national origin, and all contracts entered into, amended, or modified hereunder shall contain 
such nondiscrimination provision as otherwise may be required by statute or Executive order. 

8. No claim against the United States arising under any purchase or contract made under the authority of the 
act and this order shall be assigned except in accordance with the Assignment of Claims Act of 1940 (54 Stat. 
1029), as amended. 

9. Advance payments shall be made hereunder only upon obtaining adequate security. 

10. Every contract entered into, amended, or modified pursuant to this order shall contain a warranty by the 
contractor in substantially the following terms: 
"The Contractor warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure 
this contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, 
except bona-fide employees or bona-fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the 
Contractor for the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this warranty the Government shall 
have the right to annul this contract without liability or, in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 
consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent 
fee. 

11. Except as provided in the Act of September 27, 1966, 80 Stat. 850, contracts entered into, amended, or 
modified pursuant to authority of this order shall include a clause to the effect that the Comptroller General of 
the United States or any of his duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after 
final payment, have access to and the right to examine any directly pertinent books, documents, papers, and 
records of the contractor or any of his subcontractors engaged in the performance of, and involving 
transactions related to, such contracts or subcontracts. Before exercising the authority provided in the Act of 
September 27, 1966, 80 Stat. 850, the Secretaries of Defense, the Army, the Navy, or the Air Force, or their 
designees, shall first determine that all reasonable efforts have been made to include the clause prescribed 
above and that alternate sources of supply are not reasonably available. 

[Para. 11 amended by EO 11610 of July 22, 1971,36 FR 13755,3 CFR, 1971-1975 Comp., p.594] 

12. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to constitute authorization hereunder for--

 

(a) the use of the cost-plus-a-percentage-of-cost system of contracting; 
(b)any contract in violation of existing law relating to limitation of profits or fees; 
(c) the negotiation of purchases of or contracts for property or services required by law to be procured by formal 
advertising and competitive bidding; 
(d) the waiver of any bid, payment, performance, or other bond required by law; 
(e) the amendment of a contract negotiated under section 2304(a)(15) of title 10 of the United States Code to 
increase the contract price to an amount higher than the lowest rejected bid of any responsible bidder; or 
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(f) the formalization of an informal commitment, unless the Secretary of Defense, the Secretary of the Army, the 
Secretary of the Navy, or the Secretary of the Air Force, or the duly authorized representative of any such 
Secretary, finds that at the time the commitment was made it was impracticable to use normal procurement 
procedures. 

13.The provisions of the Walsh-Healey Act (49 Stat. 2036), as amended, the Davis-Bacon Act (49 Stat. 1011), 
as amended, the Copeland Act (48 Stat. 948), as amended, and the Eight Hour Law (37 Stat. 137), as 
amended, if otherwise applicable, shall apply to contracts made and performed under the authority of this order. 

14.Nothing herein contained shall prejudice anything heretofore done under Executive Order No. 9001 of 
December 27, 1941, or Executive Order No. 10210 of February 2, 1951, or any amendments or extensions 
thereof, or the continuance in force of an action heretofore taken under those orders or any amendments or 
extensions thereof. 

15.Nothing herein contained shall prejudice any other authority which the Department of Defense may have to 
enter into, amend, or modify contracts, and to make advance payments. 

Part II--Extension of Provisions of Paragraphs 1-14 

21. Subject to the limitations and regulations contained in paragraphs 1 to 14, inclusive, hereof, and under any 
regulations prescribed by him in pursuance of the provisions of paragraph 22 hereof, the head of each of the 
following-named agencies is authorized to perform or exercise as to his agency, independently of any 
Secretary referred to in the said paragraphs 1 to 14, all the functions and authority vested by those paragraphs 
in the Secretaries mentioned therein: 
Department of the Treasury 
Department of the Interior 
Department of Agriculture 
Department of Commerce 
Department of Transportation 
Atomic Energy Commission2 
General Services Administration 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
Government Printing Office 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency 

[Para. 21 amended by EO 11051, of Sept. 27, 1962,27 FR 9683,3 CFR, 1959-1963 Comp., p.635; EO 11382 
of Nov. 28, 1967,32 FR 16247, 3 CFR, 1966-1970 Comp., p.691; EO 12148 of July 20, 1979,44 FR 43259,3 
CFR, 1979 Comp., p. 412] 

22. The head of each agency named in paragraph 21 hereof is authorized to prescribe regulations governing 
the carrying out of the functions and authority vested with respect to his agency by the provisions of paragraph 
21 hereof. Such regulations shall, to the extent practicable, be uniform with the regulations prescribed or 
approved by the Secretary of Defense under the provisions of Part I of this order. 

23. Nothing contained herein shall prejudice any other authority which any agency named in paragraph 21 
hereof may have to enter into, amend, or modify contracts and to make advance payments. 

24. Nothing contained in this Part shall constitute authorization thereunder for the amendment of a contract 
negotiated under section 302(c)(14) of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949 (63 Stat. 
394), as amended by section 2(b) of the act of August 28, 1958, 72 Stat. 966, to increase the contract price to 
an amount higher than the lowest rejected bid of any responsible bidder. 

l Editorial note: Public Law 94-412 (90 Stat. 1255, 50 U.S.C. 1601) terminated, effective Sept. 14, 1978, all 
powers and authorities, except those expressly cited in the act, possessed by the President and/or other 
Federal officials as a result of any declaration of a national emergency in effect on Sept. 14, 1976. 

2Editorial note: The Atomic Energy Commission was abolished and its functions transferred to the Energy 
Research and Development Administration and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission by the Energy 
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Reorganization Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-438,88 Stat. 1233). The functions of the Energy Research and 

Development Administration were transferred to the Department of Energy by the Department of Energy 

Organization Act (91 Stat. 565,42 U.S.C. 7151), effective October 1, 1977. 
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972 PUBLIC LAW 85-804—AUG. 28, 1958 [72 STAT. 

Public Law 85-804 

 

August 28, 1958 
H. R. 12894] 

AN ACT 
To authorize the making, amendment, and modification of contracts to facilitate 

the national defense. 

  

National de-
fense. 

Contract authori-
zation. 

Report to Con-
gress. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the 
United States of America in Congress assembled, That the President 
may authorize any department or agency of the Government which 

i exercises functions n connection with the national defense, acting in 
accordance with regulations prescribed by the President for the pro-
tection of the Government, to enter into contracts or into amendments 
or modifications of contracts heretofore or hereafter made and to make 
advance payments thereon, without regard to other provisions of law 
relating to the making, performance, amendment, or modification of 
contracts, whenever he deems that such action would facilitate the 
national defense. The authority conferred by this section shall not 
be utilized to obligate the United States in an amount in excess of 
4350,900 without approval by an official at or above the level of an 
Assistant Secretary or his Deputy, or an assistant head or his deputy, 
of such department or agency, or by a Contract Adjustment Board 
established therein. 

SEC. 2. Nothing in this Act shall be construed to constitute authori-
zation hereunder f or—

 

(a) the use of the cost-plus-a-percentage-of-cost system of con-
tracting; 

(b) any contract in violation of existing law relating to limita-
tion of profits; 

(c) the negotiation of purchases of or contracts for property or 
services required by law to be procured by formal advertising and 
competitive bidding; 

(d) the waiver of any bid, payment, performance, or other 
bond required by law; 

(e) the amendment of a contract negotiated under section 2304 
(a) (15), title 10, United States Code or under section 302 (c) 
(13) of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act 
of 1949, as amended (63 Stat. :377, 394), to increase the contract 
price to an amount higher than the lowest rejected bid of any 
responsible bidder; or 

(f) the formalization of an informal commitment, unless it is 
found that at the time the commitment was made it was imprac-
ticable to use normal procurement procedures. 

SEC. 3. (a) All actions under the authority,  of this Act shall be 
made a matter of public record under regulations prescribed by the 
President and when deemed by him not to be detrimental to the 
national security. 

• (b) All contracts entered into, amended, or modified pursuant to 
authority contained in this Act shall include a clause to the effect that 
the Comptroller General of the United States or any of his duly 
authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three years 
after final payment, have access to and the right to examine any 
directly pertinent books, documents, papers, and. records of the con-
tractor or any of his subcontractors engaged in the performance of 
and involving transactions related to such contracts or subcontracts. 

SEC. 4. (a) Every department and agency acting under authority 
of this Act shall, by March 15 of each year, report to Congress all 
such actions taken by that department or agency during the preceding 
calendar year. With respect to actions which involve actual or 

Restrictions. 

70A Stat. 128. 

41 USC 252. 

Public record. 

Examination of 
records by Comp-
troller General. 
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potential cost to the United States in excess of $50,000, the report 
shall-

 

1

1) name the contractor; 
2 state the actual cost or estimated potential cost involved; 
3 describe the property or services involved; and 
4 state further the circumstances justifying the action taken. 

With respect to (1), (2), (3), and (4), above, and under regulations 
prescribed by the President, there may be omitted any information 
the disclosure of which would be detrimental to the national security. 

(b) The Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate shall 
cause to be. published in the Congressional Record all reports sub-
mitted pursuant to this section. 

SEC. 5. This Act shall be effective only during a national emergency 
declared by Congress or the President and for six months after the 
termination thereof or until such earlier time as Congress, by concur-
rent resolution, may designate. 

Approved August 28, 1958. 

Effective period. 

Public Law 85-805 
AN ACT August 28, 1958 

IS. 35341 To authorize the Secretary of the „truly to convey approximately 181 acres of 
land at Fort Crowder Military Reservation to the city of Neosho, Missouri. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and Howe of Representatives of the 
United States of America in Congress assembled, That within one year 
from the date of enactment hereof the Secretary of the Army shall, 
upon payment of fair value as determined by him, convey to the city 
of Neosho, Missouri, all right, title, and interest of the United States 
in and to that portion of the Fort Crowder Military Reservation con-
sisting of approximately 181 acres of land in the northwest portion of 
the reservation bounded on one side by United States Highway num-
bered 71 to a depth of approximately 5,817 feet along the reservation 
boundary to the right-of-way of the Kansas City Southern Railroad 
and shown on sheet 2 of Kansas City District Engineer drawing 
numbered 18-02-02, dated October 1954, titled "Fort Crowder, Mis-
souri Master Plan Basic Information Maps Reservation Boundary and 
Land Use Map" on file with the Chief of Engineers, United States 
Army, and more particularly described as follows: 

Starting point northwest corner section 4, township 24, north, 
range 32 west described as follows: South 89 degrees 17 minutes east 
1313.47 feet, south 89 degrees 17 minutes east 1313.47 feet, south 89 
degrees 28 minutes 15 seconds east 1320.03 feet, south 89 degrees 28 
minutes 15 seconds east 1320.03 feet, and that part of the northwest 
corner, section 3, south 89 degrees 05 minutes 15 seconds east 550 feet 
thence south 02 degrees 44 minutes 45 seconds west 1356 feet, thence 
north 89 degrees 05 minutes 15 seconds west 550 feet, through section 
four north 89 degrees 28 minutes 15 seconds west 1320.03 feet, north 
89 degrees 28 minutes 15 seconds west 1320.03 feet, north 89 degrees 
17 minutes west 1313.47 feet, north 89 degrees 17 minutes west 
1313.47 feet, thence north 02 degrees 44 minutes 45 seconds east 1356 
feet, to the point of beginning, in all containing 180.9 acres more or 
less, all in Newton County, State of Missouri. 

SEC. 2. All Mineral rights, including gas and oil in the lands 
authorized to be conveyed by this Act shall be reserved to the United 
States. 

Approved August 28, 1958. 

Fort Crowder. 
Military Reser-

vation. 
Conveyance. 
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From: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) 

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 21:12:01 +0000 

To: ro)(6) BAVACO 

Subject: RE: REVISED 041520 FW: URGENT: 2665679 FR NOTICE: Memorandum on 

Authorizing the Exercise of Authority under Public Law 85-804 

Very familiar with this. 

Cleared. Please move to DEPSEC 

From: (b)(6) /BAVACO 4b)(6) IEDva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:25 PM 

bva.gov> To: Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) <<b)(6) 

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

From: McVicker, Carrie A. 13)(6) bva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 1:34 PM 

To: M(6) Wva.gov>-, (b)(6) VBAVACO 

  

OV>; (b)(6) 

  

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
1(b)(6) I@Va.gOv 

(202) 4611(b)(6)  
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